CANADIAN POST-M.D.
EDUCATION REGISTRY

24-25
RÉPERTOIRE CANADIEN
SUR L'ÉDUCATION POST-MD



2024 - 2025

# **ANNUAL CENSUS OF POST-M.D. TRAINING**

Revised Edition - November 2025





# CAPER would like to acknowledge its contributors and thank them for their continued support.

The Association of Faculties of Medicine of Canada Resident Doctors of Canada College of Family Physicians of Canada Canadian Medical Association Medical Council of Canada Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada Canadian Institute for Health Information Canadian Resident Matching Service Newfoundland and Labrador Department of Health and Community Services Prince Edward Island Department of Health Nova Scotia Department of Health New Brunswick Department of Health Ministry of Health Manitoba Health, Healthy Living and Seniors Saskatchewan Department of Health Alberta Department of Health and Wellness British Columbia Ministry of Health

Yukon Territory Department of Health and Social Services Northwest Territories Department of Health and Social Services Nunavut Department of Health and Social Sciences



# Acknowledgements

Welcome to the CAPER Annual Census of Post-M.D. Trainees. The world of healthcare has changed substantially over the last few years. Nonetheless, our partner organizations and stakeholders have pulled together to support both the CAPER initiative and the publication of this important data source for Health Human Resource planning. The CAPER Annual Census report is Canada's definitive source of information on the numbers and types of physicians being trained to meet our societal needs.

The Annual Census report is made possible through a longstanding partnership between governments, faculties of medicine and professional medical organizations. Guidance and financial support are provided by the Association of Faculties of Medicine of Canada, Canadian Medical Association, College of Family Physicians of Canada, Medical Council of Canada, Resident Doctors of Canada, the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada and federal/provincial/territorial governments. CAPER is sincerely grateful for the stewardship and financial support of its contributing members.

A sincere thank you is extended to CAPER data providers within the faculties of medicine. Associate Deans, Managers and other staff in Canada's postgraduate medical education offices submit and verify data files for use by CAPER. The Ontario Physician Human Resources Data Centre performs this work for all Ontario faculties of medicine. The time and effort given by data providers forms the cornerstone of the CAPER database.

A special thank you goes to CAPER Senior Data Analyst, Mr. Leslie Forward, for working to a very high standard preparing the Annual Census report and its supplementary reports. Further thanks are extended to all CAPER staff, for their work on quickly and accurately producing all the tables and figures in this report.

On behalf of CAPER, it is a pleasure working for our participating members and clients in managing this unique national resource.

Cindy Brassard, Program Lead, CAPER



# **Table of Contents**

Table of contents	2
What's New in 2024-2025	4
Background	5
CAPER Committee	6
Reporting process	7
Accessing data tables	8
Definitions	9
A. Faculty of Medicine Providing Post-M.D. Training	11
A-1 by field of training	12
A-1i by field of training - regular ministry funded	16
A-1ii by field of training - fellows excluded	19
A-1iii by field of training - visa trainees excluded	22
A-2 by rank	26
A-2i by rank - regular ministry funded	27
A-3 by gender – visa trainees excluded	28
A-4 by location of M.D. degree	29
A-4i by location of M.D. degree - visa trainees excluded	30
A-5 Clinician Investigator Program	31
B. Field of Post-M.D. Training	33
B-1 by rank	34
B-1i by rank - regular ministry funded	37
B1-ii by rank - non ministry funded excluding visa trainees	40
B-2 by legal status	42
C. Location of M.D. Degree	46
C-1 by year of graduation	47
C-2 by country and legal status for International Medical Graduates (IMGs)	48
D. Source of Funding	51
D-1 by legal status and location of M.D. degree	52
D-1i by legal status and location of M.D. degree - fellows excluded	53
E. Gender and Age	54
F. Legal Status	55
F-1 by location of M.D. degree and rank	56
F-2 by province of post-M.D. training	57
F-2i by province of post-M.D. training - regular ministry funded	58
F-3 by field and location of post-M.D. training - visa trainees	59



G.	First Year Trainees	62
G-1	by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - visa trainees excluded	63
G-2	by broad field of training and location of post-M.D. training - visa trainees excluded	64
G-3	by faculty of post-M.D. training and source of funding	65
G-4	by legal status and location of M.D. degree	66
G-5	by field of post-M.D. training and gender - visa trainees excluded	67
H.	Exiting Trainees	68
H-1	Summary at rank level consistent with completion of training	69
H-2	by field of post-M.D. training - new and re-entry graduates of Canadian medical schools (GCMS)	70
H-3	by field of post-M.D. training and legal status - IMGs	73
H-4	by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	76
H-5	by broad field and province of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	79
H-6	by field of post-M.D. training and average age - practice entry cohort	80
H-7	by field of post-M.D. training and gender - practice entry cohort	81
H-8	by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - returns from practice	84
H-9	by exit year and field of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	86
H-9	bi by exit year and field of post-M.D. training - GCMS - practice entry cohort	87
I.	Time Series - Most Recent Five Years	88
I-1	Field of post-M.D. training and source of funding	89
I-2	Province of post-M.D. training and source of funding	97
I-2i	Province of post-M.D. training and source of funding -fellows and visa trainees excluded	98
I-3	Field of post-M.D. training and gender	99
I-4	Field of post-M.D. training and location of M.D. degree	107
I-5	Faculty of post-M.D. training and legal status	115
I-6	Faculty of post-M.D. training and in/out province M.D. degree	117
I-7	Practice entry cohort by field of post-M.D. training and location of M.D. degree	119
I-8	Practice entry cohort by field of post-M.D. training and gender	127
I-9	First year trainees by field of post-M.D. training and legal status	135
I-10	First year trainees by field of post-M.D. training and gender	137
J.	Practice Locations	140
J-1	by faculty of M.D. degree and 2-year practice region - Canadian citizens/permanent residents	141
J-1i	by faculty of M.D. degree and 2-year practice region - graduates of Canadian medical schools	142
J-2	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice region - Canadian citizens/permanent residents	143
J-2i	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice region – graduates of Canadian medical schools	144
J-2i	i by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice region - GCMS who exited in the same province as M.D. degree	145
J-3	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice province/territory – Canadian citizens/permanent residents	146
	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice province/territory – graduates of Canadian medical schools	148
	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 5-year practice province/territory – Canadian citizens/permanent residents	150
	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 5-year practice province/territory – graduates of Canadian medical schools	152
	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 10-year practice province/territory – Canadian citizens/permanent residents	154
	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 10-year practice province/territory – graduates of Canadian medical schools	156
j .01	of mor poor mino, daming and to your practice province, territory - graduates of Canadian medical schools	100
I/	Sunnlamentary Data	450
K.	Supplementary Data  Turing a point has been been in its action and action act	158
K-1	Trainee switches by training field category	159



# What's New in 2024-2025

This year's CAPER Annual Census introduces two new tables in Section J (Practice Locations) that expand our understanding of long-term physician practice patterns:

## **New Tables Added**

Table Code	Title	Description
J-5	Faculty of last post-M.D. training and 10-year practice province/territory – Canadian citizens/permanent residents	Tracks the 10-year practice location of Canadian citizens and permanent residents by the faculty where they completed their last post-M.D. training.
J-5i	Faculty of last post-M.D. training and 10-year practice province/territory – graduates of Canadian medical schools	Focuses on graduates of Canadian medical schools, showing where they are practicing 10 years after completing their last post-M.D. training.

These additions provide a longer-term view of physician retention and mobility across provinces and territories, supporting more robust health human resource planning and policy development.

.



# **Background**

The Canadian Post-M.D. Education Registry (CAPER was established in 1986 through the cooperation of national medical organizations with an interest in the post-M.D. clinical education of physicians in Canada. The Association of Faculties of Medicine of Canada, Resident Doctors of Canada, the Canadian Medical Association, the College of Family Physicians of Canada, the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, the Medical Council of Canada, Health Canada, and the provincial and territorial ministries of Health have provided both expertise and financial support for the development and operation of CAPER.

CAPER is an initiative within the Association of Faculties of Medicine of Canada with the mandate to provide accurate information which may be used for physician resource planning on a national basis. To accomplish this task, a longitudinal file is maintained containing socio-demographic information and details of the current and past training programs of each resident or fellow under the supervision of the Canadian Faculties of Medicine on November 1 of each year as submitted by the office of Postgraduate Medical Education at each of the Canadian Faculties of Medicine.



# CAPER Committee (2024-2025)

#### Chair

#### Dr. Heidi Britton

Resident Doctors of Canada

# Members

Mr. Michael Campo, Provincial and Territorial Representative (Ministry of Health)

Ms. Susan Weston, Health Canada

Mr. Bilal Kobeissi, Canadian Medical Association

Mr. Steve Slade, College of Family Physicians of Canada

Dr. Glen Bandiera, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

Dr. Viren Naik, Medical Council of Canada

Vacant, Resident Doctors of Canada

Ms. Sunita Karmakar-Hore, Canadian Institute for Health Information

Mr. Justin Scanlon, Canadian Resident Matching Service

# **Ex-officio Member Ms. Cindy Brassard** Program Lead, CAPER

## **Previous Chair of CAPER**

1986 - 87	Dr. Robert H. Sheppard	2004 - 07	Dr. Jill Nation
1987 - 88	Dr. Jean-Pierre Desgroseilliers	2007 - 09	Dr. Kristin Sivertz
1988 - 95	Dr. George Goldsand	2009 - 14	Dr. Sal Spadafora
1995 - 97	Dr. Lucinda Whitman	2014 - 20	Dr. Mark Walton
1997 - 04	Dr. William Wrixon	2020 - 24	Dr. Alan Chaput



# **The Reporting Process**

The individual records of all trainees under the supervision of each Canadian faculty of medicine are provided to CAPER by the postgraduate medical education office of the respective faculty. All post-M.D. trainees (residents and fellows) in training positions on <a href="Movember 1">November 1</a> of the current academic year are reported to CAPER. The following information is included in the yearly report.

- The faculty of medicine supervising post-M.D. training
- Socio-demographic information
- Previous medical education and certification; and
- Field of current post-M.D. training

This information is collected by all faculties at the time of registration for post-M.D. training each year and is sent to CAPER, in coded form. Information sent to CAPER is checked for missing or incorrect items. Reports are then sent back to the appropriate postgraduate medical education office of the Canadian faculties of medicine for further verification of the information of their trainees.

**IMPORTANT DATA NOTE:** Occasionally a small number of trainees come to the attention of CAPER that were missed during the data collection process. Therefore, there may be minor discrepancies across years. For the most recent data use the current census or contact us directly for a custom data request.

#### **DATA PRIVACY**

At the Canadian Post-M.D. Education Registry (CAPER), we take physician privacy very seriously. It is a long-established policy of CAPER and the Association of Faculties of Medicine of Canada (AFMC), of which CAPER is a component division, to deal with all physician information in a sensitive manner, in order to ensure that our collections, uses, disclosures, retention and disposal of physician information are carried out in accordance with best privacy practices.

The full CAPER Privacy Policy is on the website: caper.ca.



# How to Access the CAPER Data Tables

All CAPER knowledge products are available on the CAPER website <a href="https://caper.ca/">https://caper.ca/</a>. In addition, the CAPER Annual Census of Post-M.D. Trainees the following knowledge products are also available on the CAPER website.

Individual CAPER Census	https://caper.ca/postgraduate-medical-
Tables	education/census-data-tables
CAPER Provincial and Faculty	https://caper.ca/postgraduate-medical-
Reports	education/provincial-and-faculty-reports
CAPER Individual Specialty	https://caper.ca/postgraduate-medical-
Tables	education/individual-specialty-reports

The CAPER database has been designed to serve as an information resource for physician workforce planning on a national and provincial or regional basis in Canada. Information is held in an individual longitudinal format to permit the study of the flow of trainees through the post-M.D. training system. Although information permitting the identification of individuals is not released from CAPER, group data tabulations and statistics will be prepared in response to requests.

Data requests made to CAPER are welcome. Request forms can be found at: <u>Using & Requesting Data | CAPER</u>



# **Definitions**

The data provided to CAPER by all the Canadian Faculties of medicine contain the information on each trainee in accordance with the definitions below:

# Faculty of Medicine Providing Post-M.D. Training

The faculty of medicine supervising the post-M.D. trainee on November 1 of the report year.

### Field of Post-M.D. Training

The type of non-specialized training, family medicine training, or the specialty field in which a trainee is enrolled on November 1 of the report year. Several subspecialties have multiple entry points. For example, anaesthesiology, emergency medicine, internal medicine, pediatrics and general surgery all have critical care subspecialties. As individuals transition from primary to subspecialty training, CAPER counts them within the subspecialty field that is consistent with their prior training.

#### **Clinician Investigator Program**

This is a training program accredited by the Royal College for the purpose of providing additional research skills for physicians who are registered in one of the specialty or subspecialty training programs. Physicians reported in the A-5 table have already been included within their specialty training field in all other tables.

#### Rank

All new M.D. graduates now enter directly into either a family medicine or a specialty training program at the PGY-1 level.

Two years of training are required for certification in family medicine. The PGY-3 level training in family medicine is used for the accredited family medicine training programs such as care of the elderly and emergency medicine. To meet the training requirements of the Royal College a minimum of four to six years of training is required, depending on the specific specialty in which certification is sought.

A trainee progresses through the rank levels from PGY-1 to PGY-7 as appropriate for their specialty.

#### **Fellows**

CAPER uses the following definition of the term "fellow": a post-M.D. trainee who is registered with the Postgraduate Medical Education Office of a university faculty of medicine and who, regardless of the source of funding, is pursuing clinical or research training which will NOT be evaluated by the supervising faculty for the purpose of Canadian licensure, or certification by the Collège of Family Physicians of Canada, the Collège des médecins du Québec or the Royal Collège of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada. (Trainees with appropriate prerequisite training registered in Royal Collège "accreditation without certification" programs are considered as residents, not fellows.)

#### Location of M.D. Degree

A trainee is classified as either a graduate of a Canadian medical school or as an international medical graduate if they completed their M.D. degree outside Canada (this includes U.S.A.).

#### Source of Funding

The source of funding is the organization or government agency providing the funding for the position occupied by the trainee. Two main categories are used: "Regular Ministry Funds" and "Other Funds". "Regular Ministry Funds" refers to funds provided by the appropriate provincial government ministry responsible for the training of residents within that province. All other funding sources are grouped as "Other Funds" which includes such sources as ministry funds provided for complementary training by the Quebec Ministry of Health and Social Services, funds for residency training transferred from one province to another and government-funded foundations such as the Alberta Heritage Foundation. It also includes funding from federal government, foreign countries, clinical training sites, etc.

#### Age

Age is calculated as the age of the trainee on July 1 of the report year.



#### **Legal Status**

Two categories are used:

#### Canadian Citizen / Permanent Resident

Trainee is a citizen of Canada or has been accepted as a landed immigrant and has the right to live and work in Canada.

Trainee holds a visa permitting employment in Canada temporarily as a post-M.D. trainee.

#### **First Year Trainees**

Only first-time trainees in their first year of post-M.D. training in Canada at the PGY-1 level are designated as "first year trainees" and are included in Section G of the book. Other trainees at the PGY-1 level who are re-entering training, repeating the first year, or changing specialties requiring a second year at the PGY-1 level are NOT included in Section G on first year trainees.

Trainees included in the first year trainee category according to CAPER are:

- 1. Graduates of Canadian medical schools at the PGY-1 training level who have not been previously reported to CAPER.
- 2. International medical graduates who are entering training at the PGY-1 level in Canada for the first time (visa trainees beginning a program at the PGY-1 level are, therefore, included in this group).

#### **Exiting Trainees**

Postgraduate trainees exiting programs are categorized within the CAPER report in the following ways:

1. Trainees who have completed their training at a level consistent with certification by CFPC, Royal College or Collège des médecins du Québec and have not completed a training program in Canada before. This group is meant to represent physicians who will enter practice in Canada for the first time and is called the estimated practice entry cohort. This cohort contains graduates of Canadian medical

schools and international medical graduates who are Canadian citizens or permanent residents.

- 2. Trainees who have exited training before reaching a level consistent with certification.
- 3. International medical graduate trainees who held a temporary employment visa while in their last year of post-M.D. training. It is assumed most of these physicians will not enter practice in Canada.
- Trainees who have re-entered training at some point and are exiting again.

#### Sex

Visa trainees have not been included in the data pertaining to sex. This was done to give a more realistic picture of the sex mix of the cohorts of physicians who will be entering practice in Canada. The tables which have been affected are A-3, G-6 and I-3.

#### **Completion of Training**

This term is used in Section I to indicate that the group exited training at a level appropriate for completion of training (e.g. PGY-2 or higher for Family medicine, PGY-4 or higher for most Royal College specialties and PGY-5 or higher for subspecialties and surgical specialties).

#### **Palliative Medicine**

Palliative medicine is a unique specialty in that it is accredited jointly by the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada and by the College of Family Physicians of Canada.

For the tables based on the November 2018 census, palliative medicine will appear in both the Family Medicine and Medical Specialities sections.

For the tables in Section I which are based on earlier years, FM palliative medicine is included within "Enhanced Skills". If required, breakdowns of these enhanced skills can be provided through a special request.



# Section A: Faculty of Medicine Providing Post-M.D. Training

A-1	by field of post-M.D. training – all	12
A-1i	by field of post-M.D. training – regular ministry funded	16
A-1ii	by field of post-M.D. training – fellow excluded	19
A-1iii	by field of training -visa trainees excluded	22
A-2	by rank	26
A-2i	by rank – regular ministry funded	27
A-3	by gender - visa trainees excluded	28
A-4	by location of M.D. degree	29
A-4i	by location of M.D. degree - visa trainees excluded	30
A-5	by Clinician Investigator Program	31



	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	UWO	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	Total
Family Medicine	76	178	289	208	334	214	1045	148	148	352	212	163	91	1114	145	107	151	189	340	412	3417
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	6	9	9	8	11	12	40	7	10	10	10	10	9	56	7	11	6	8	14	19	162
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)			1	2	5	4	12		1	2	1			4	1			1	1	1	19
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)								2	2	3	2		4	13	3	3	3	3	6	4	29
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)		2	2	1	2	3	8		2	5	5	2		14	2		1	1	2	6	34
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1	1	1	1	4			3		4		7	2	1	1	1	2	1	17
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	1	5	7	1	15	8	31	23	9	34	6	3	4	79	6	1		6	6	10	139
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	83	194	309	221	368	242	1140	180	172	409	236	182	108	1287	166	123	162	209	371	453	3817
Anesthesiology	24	32	44	26	65	60	195	67	23	246	59	61	14	470	48	36	51	48	99	108	1012
Critical Care (Anes.)						2	2	1				1		2	1		2		2		7
Pain Medicine (Anes.)					3		3	2			2	2		6				2	2	9	20
Public Health and Preventive Medicine			10	13	10	10	43	8	9	12	10		9	48	6	7	10	8	18	18	140
Dermatology		8	17	4	21	26	68	18		40				58	3	1	11	15	26	24	188
Diagnostic Radiology	16	21	34	20	56	76	186	53	16	149	59	31		308	26	17	26	38	64	81	719
Interventional Radiology			1		7		8					2		2						4	14
Neuroradiology		3			3		3	5		15	2			22	1			7	7	9	45
Pediatric Radiology						1	1	4		25				29			1		1	5	36
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)		18	17		19	38	74	51	22	57	43	22		195	25	17	29	19	48	69	446
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)		1	1			1	2	3	2		2	1		8			1	2	3	2	16
Pediatric Emergency Medicine		1				1	1			1				1				1	1		4
Internal Medicine	39	77	119	108	139	141	507	102	77	230	110	128	25	672	62	72	107	113	220	203	1852
Cardiology (Int.Med.)		11	27	13	23	38	101	27	13	77	44	16		177	10	6	19	22	41	43	389
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)			2		4	8	14			4	5	6		15	2					4	35
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)										4		2		6				2	2		8
Critical Care (Int.Med)		4	4		12	18	34	5	9	87	10	22		133	4		6	7	13	5	193
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)		3	3	3	6	10	22	10	2	17	16	8		53	1		5	4	9	8	96
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)		4	5	6	7	14	32	12	7	55	22	24		120	4		14	10	24	15	199
General Internal Medicine	5	9	25	21	30	21	97	10	9	63	29	9		120	6	8	16	15	31	27	303
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		3	9	1	5	7	22	5		18	3	3		29	1		3	4	7	4	66
Hematology (Int.Med.)		2	6	6	8	3	23	10	4	58	10	8		90	2		3	8	11	21	149
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)		2	3		4	14	21	3	2	19	13	12		49	3		6	6	12	7	94
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	1	4	6	5	11	14	36	20	5	75	14	10		124	3	1	5	11	16	32	217
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	1	4	5	3	7	8	23	13	9	67	23	18		130	2	1	5	7	12	19	192
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)					1		1			3				3			3		3		7
Respirology (Int.Med.)		2	4	6	11	10	31	8	7	40	21	11		87	5	4	6	8	14	13	156



	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)		3	1	5	6	9	21	12	6	29	8	9		64	2	3	1	4	5	11	109
Medical Genetics and Genomics					12	8	20	5		25				30	5		1	6	7	8	70
Neurology	7	16	17	14	23	38	92	32	21	110	33	46		242	14	10	35	52	87	44	512
Neurology (Pediatrics)					6	8	14	9		42	7			58			7	9	16	11	99
Nuclear Medicine		4		10	10	10	30	7		3		6		16			16		16	2	68
Palliative Medicine								1	2	21	3			27	1		1	2	3	4	35
Pediatrics	26	27	33	29	45	46	153	48	21	100	59	48	12	288	45	32	53	57	110	83	764
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)						1	1			4				4						2	7
Cardiology (Ped.)		1			6	2	8			25				25			16		16	4	54
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)		2			5	5	10			7	2			9	2					4	27
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)						1	1			2				2							3
Critical Care (Ped.)					6	7	13	3		23	7	3		36			3		3	11	63
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)					3	3	6	8		5	5			18			1	1	2	6	32
Gastroenterology (Ped.)					5	2	7			20	5			25			2	3	5	4	41
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)					1		1			6	4			10				2	2	3	16
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)		2			5	5	10	7		22	3	4		36	2		2	3	5	6	61
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)		2			5		5	4		55	5			64	1			6	6	6	84
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)					4	1	5	2		8				10	1			4	4	5	25
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)		3	1		6	8	15	11		43	14	11		79	4		3	18	21	13	135
Nephrology (Ped.)					1	2	3	2		18	1			21			4	6	10	4	38
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)								1		3				4						1	5
Respirology (Ped.)					3	2	5			14				14			2	3	5	5	29
Rheumatology (Ped.)										16				16						3	19
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation		8	19		22		41	15	7	31	22	8		83	7	11	14	14	28	11	189
Psychiatry	27	48	71	62	87	68	288	64	39	234	56	53	13	459	62	37	47	41	88	125	1134
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	2	2	2	1	5	1	9	6	1	10	4	2		23	3	3	6	3	9	10	61
Forensic Psychiatry					1		1	1		1	3			5						1	7
Geriatric Psychiatry		1	1			3	4	2	2	10	2			16	2		2		2	4	29
Radiation Oncology		7	9		9	11	29	14	11	54	14	11		104	7		12	11	23	19	189
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	148	335	496	356	728	762	2342	691	326	2303	754	598	73	4745	373	266	557	602	1159	1140	10508
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	9	11	15	12	16	18	61	16	13	55	22	12		118	9		14	24	38	32	278
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)								1		2				3			1		1		4
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)		7									10			10		11	9	7	16		44
Hematological Pathology		3								6				6	2		6		6	5	22



	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	UWO	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	Total
Medical Biochemistry				-				-		-	4			4						1	5
Medical Microbiology		2		3	1		4	4		9	7			20	2		8	3	11	9	48
Neuropathology										2		4		6				2	2	1	9
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	9	23	15	15	17	18	65	21	13	74	43	16		167	13	11	38	36	74	48	410
Cardiac Surgery		6	10		10	13	33	8		30	11	8		57	4		14	11	25	8	133
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)			1				1					1		1	1						3
General Surgery	19	30	22	19	36	55	132	35	19	107	47	36	11	255	26	26	41	30	71	59	618
Colorectal Surgery					4	4	8	1		4				5	2			2	2	2	19
Critical Care (General Surgery)						1	1		1					1	1		1	1	2	1	6
General Surgical Oncology						3	3	2		12				14				6	6	2	25
Pediatric Surgery		1			3	2	5	2		6	2			10	1			4	4	3	24
Thoracic Surgery			1		3		4	3	3	16	3	3		28	1		1	1	2	6	41
Vascular Surgery			5		5	10	20	8		21	10	7		46	4			5	5	8	83
Neurosurgery		11	4	4	8	21	37	22	4	57	16	20		119	8	7	14	18	32	12	226
Obstetrics/Gynecology	18	25	25	22	29	29	105	40	17	99	44	31	1	232	29	29	37	36	73	51	562
Gynecologic Oncology			2		3	5	10	2		6	3			11	1			5	5	2	29
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility					4	8	12	3		6	2	5		16						1	29
Maternal-Fetal Medicine		2			2	3	5	11		13	3	3		30	3			1	1	3	44
Ophthalmology		13	17	10	34	31	92	23	15	69	18	10		135	10	5	15	14	29	33	317
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery		13	11	9	16	23	59	16	1	42	12	19		90	13		16	10	26	21	222
Orthopedic Surgery	12	23	11	10	27	50	98	47	21	129	48	54	11	310	24	11	22	46	68	57	603
Plastic Surgery		12	6	2	20	22	50	10		43	20	12		85	12		14	14	28	17	204
Urology		12	14	6	17	24	61	23	7	52	20	22	3	127	13		16	4	20	26	259
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	49	148	129	82	221	304	736	256	88	712	259	231	26	1572	153	78	191	208	399	312	3447
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)								1		1				2						1	3
Addiction Medicine (AFC)																	1		1	4	5
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)					8		8	5	4	12	3	1		25				3	3		36
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)					1		1	4		3	3	8		18			2		2		21
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)		1			8		8	7		7	5	2		21	3		5	2	7		40
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)						1	1	9			2			11							12
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)					1		1													3	4
Brachytherapy (AFC)										2				2							2
Clinician Educator (AFC)																23					23
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)										1				1							1



Field of Post-M.D. Training	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-W.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)								2						2							2
Pediatric Urology (AFC)										1				1							1
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)								4						4							4
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)											2	3		5	1					1	7
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)								2		6	1	3		12			1		1		13
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)										3	1			4						2	6
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)										5				5						3	8
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL		1			18	1	19	34	4	41	17	17		113	4	23	9	5	14	14	188
Total	289	701	949	674	1352	1327	4302	1182	603	3539	1309	1044	207	7884	709	501	957	1060	2017	1967	18370



#### Table A-1i FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Regular ministry funded trainees by field of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sk		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Family Medicine	73	177	284	178	334	209	1005	139	131	343	209	163	87	1072	145	105	146	181	327	410	3314
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	6	9	9	8	11	12	40	7	10	10	9	9	9	54	7	11	6	7	13	19	159
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)			1	2	5	3	11		1	1	1			3	1			1	1	1	17
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)								2	2	3	2		4	13	3	3	3	3	6	4	29
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)		2	2	1	2	1	6		2	5	5	2		14	2		1	1	2	6	32
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1	1	1	1	4			2		4		6	2	1	1	1	2	1	16
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	1	5	7	1	15	8	31	18	9	20	6	3	4	60	6	1		6	6	9	119
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	80	193	304	191	368	234	1097	166	155	384	232	181	104	1222	166	121	157	200	357	450	3686
Anesthesiology	24	30	44	26	56	37	163	51	23	102	44	41	14	275	39	36	49	40	89	92	748
Critical Care (Anes.)						1	1	1				1		2	1		2		2		6
Pain Medicine (Anes.)					3		3	2			2	2		6				2	2	3	14
Public Health and Preventive Medicine			10	13	10	10	43	8	9	12	10		9	48	6	7	10	8	18	18	140
Dermatology		6	17	4	21	13	55	18		26				44	3	1	8	14	22	21	152
Diagnostic Radiology	16	19	34	20	47	28	129	32	15	54	30	21		152	26	17	20	27	47	34	440
Interventional Radiology			1		1		2					1		1							3
Neuroradiology										5	1			6						1	7
Pediatric Radiology						1	1			1				1							2
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)		16	17		19	15	51	47	20	54	39	22		182	25	17	29	19	48	68	407
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)		1	1				1	3	2		1			6			1	2	3	2	13
Pediatric Emergency Medicine																		1	1		1
Internal Medicine	39	71	119	108	139	103	469	92	72	207	94	112	25	602	62	71	98	112	210	174	1698
Cardiology (Int.Med.)		9	14	13	23	16	66	13	12	23	8	9		65	10	6	15	12	27	17	200
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)			2		4	4	10			4	4	4		12	2					4	28
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)										4		2		6				2	2		8
Critical Care (Int.Med)		4	4		10	10	24	3	3	14	4	6		30	4		4	5	9	4	75
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)		3	3	3	5	3	14	4	2	8	4	5		23	1		5	4	9	6	56
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)		4	5	4	7	8	24	5	4	8	7	5		29	4		9	5	14	7	82
General Internal Medicine	5	9	25	21	30	20	96	10	9	16	9	9		53	6	8	16	15	31	25	233
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		3	9	1	5	5	20	2		8	3	1		14	1		2	3	5	4	47
Hematology (Int.Med.)		2	6	6	8	2	22	3	3	12	6	7		31	2		3	5	8	8	73
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)		2	3		4	9	16	2	1	7	4	3		17	3		4	6	10	5	53
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	1	4	6	5	5	6	22	5	3	10	6	3		27	2	1	2	5	7	14	78
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	1	4	4	3	7	5	19	5	1	8	3	4		21	2	1	4	6	10	3	61
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)					1		1			1				1			3		3		5
Respirology (Int.Med.)		2	4	5	10	9	28	4	4	12	5	6		31	5	4	6	6	12	8	90



#### Table A-1i FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Regular ministry funded trainees by field of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				MB	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	UWO	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)		3	1	5	6	9	21	4	4	8	5	6		27		3	1	4	5	7	68
Medical Genetics and Genomics					12	7	19	5		16				21	5			6	6	5	56
Neurology	7	14	17	14	19	11	61	21	13	41	22	19		116	14	9	26	18	44	24	289
Neurology (Pediatrics)					4	2	6	5		10	7			22			7	7	14	5	47
Nuclear Medicine		4		10	10	7	27	1		3		4		8			16		16	2	57
Palliative Medicine								1	1	2	3			7	1		1	1	2	3	13
Pediatrics	26	23	33	29	43	29	134	43	20	76	46	40	12	237	45	32	48	49	97	72	666
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)										3				3						2	5
Cardiology (Ped.)					1		1			2				2			3		3	1	7
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)		1			1		1			3	1			4	2					4	12
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)						1	1														1
Critical Care (Ped.)								1		2		1		4						2	6
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)					2		2	2		2				4			1	1	2	2	10
Gastroenterology (Ped.)					2		2			1	2			3			2	2	4		9
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)					1		1			2	2			4						2	7
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)		1			2		2	4		2	2	2		10	2		2	3	5	3	23
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)		1			2		2	2		8	2			12	1			2	2	1	19
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)								2		1				3	1			1	1	1	6
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)		1	1		1		2	4		1		1		6				1	1	2	12
Nephrology (Ped.)					1		1	2		1				3			2	1	3	1	8
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)								1		1				2						1	3
Respirology (Ped.)					1	2	3														3
Rheumatology (Ped.)										2				2						1	3
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation		8	19		21		40	12	7	17	20	8		64	7	11	14	10	24	11	165
Psychiatry	27	43	71	52	87	57	267	60	31	175	52	50	13	381	62	37	46	40	86	121	1024
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	2		2	1	5	1	9	2		8	4	2		16	3	3	6	3	9	9	51
Forensic Psychiatry					1		1	1		1	2			4						1	6
Geriatric Psychiatry			1			3	4	1	1	10	1			13	2		2		2	2	23
Radiation Oncology		6	8		6	5	19	10	11	19	11	10		61	5		8	8	16	10	117
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	148	294	481	343	643	439	1906	494	271	1013	466	407	73	2724	356	264	475	456	931	813	7436
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	9	11	15	12	16	12	55	14	13	26	16	11		80	9		14	20	34	20	218
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)								1		2				3			1		1		4
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)		7									8			8		11	5	6	11		37
Hematological Pathology		2								4				4	2		6		6	4	18



#### Table A-1i FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Regular ministry funded trainees by field of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sk		АВ		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Medical Biochemistry																				1	1
Medical Microbiology				3	1		4	4		7	7			18	2		8	3	11	7	42
Neuropathology										1		4		5				2	2	1	8
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	9	20	15	15	17	12	59	19	13	40	31	15		118	13	11	34	31	65	33	328
Cardiac Surgery		4	5		5	5	15	6		7	5	4		22	3		7	10	17	6	67
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)			1				1					1		1	1						3
General Surgery	19	23	20	19	28	19	86	30	17	70	35	24	11	187	18	22	36	23	59	45	459
Colorectal Surgery						3	3			3				3	2			1	1	2	11
Critical Care (General Surgery)									1					1	1			1	1	1	4
General Surgical Oncology								2		5				7				4	4	2	13
Pediatric Surgery		1			3	1	4	2		2	1			5				2	2	1	13
Thoracic Surgery			1				1	2		4	2	2		10	1			1	1	1	14
Vascular Surgery			5		4	6	15	6		9	6	6		27	4			4	4	5	55
Neurosurgery		6	3	4	4	4	15	10		25	8	10		53	8	7	8	11	19	6	114
Obstetrics/Gynecology	18	22	24	22	28	22	96	34	16	63	38	28	1	180	28	29	36	29	65	45	483
Gynecologic Oncology								1		2	1			4	1			2	2	2	9
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility						1	1	2		5	2	3		12						1	14
Maternal-Fetal Medicine										4	1	1		6	3			1	1	2	12
Ophthalmology		11	17	10	22	14	63	15	12	27	9	9		72	9	5	12	10	22	13	195
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery		8	10	9	11	9	39	10		23	11	15		59	11		11	8	19	12	148
Orthopedic Surgery	12	11	11	10	11	11	43	23	11	47	24	27	11	143	15	9	16	26	42	23	298
Plastic Surgery		8	6	2	15	13	36	10		20	16	9		55	10		12	11	23	11	143
Urology		10	12	6	13	5	36	19	7	23	13	16	2	80	12		13		13	15	166
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	49	104	115	82	144	113	454	172	64	339	172	155	25	927	127	72	151	144	295	193	2221
Total	286	611	915	631	1172	798	3516	851	503	1776	901	758	202	4991	662	468	817	831	1648	1489	13671



#### Table A-1ii FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Residents only (excludes fellows) by field of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

T. I. (D. (MD T. )	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sĸ		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Family Medicine	76	178	289	208	334	213	1044	148	148	350	212	163	91	1112	145	107	151	189	340	410	3412
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	6	9	9	8	11	12	40	7	10	10	10	10	9	56	7	11	6	8	14	19	162
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)			1	2	5	4	12		1	1	1			3	1			1	1	1	18
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)								2	2	3	2		4	13	3	3	3	3	6	4	29
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)		2	2	1	2	3	8		2	5	5	2		14	2		1	1	2	6	34
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1	1	1	1	4			2		4		6	2	1	1	1	2	1	16
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	1	5	7	1	15	8	31	20	9	22	6	3	4	64	6	1		6	6	9	123
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	83	194	309	221	368	241	1139	177	172	393	236	182	108	1268	166	123	162	209	371	450	3794
Anesthesiology	24	30	44	26	56	38	164	53	23	109	48	42	14	289	39	36	49	43	92	92	766
Critical Care (Anes.)						2	2	1				1		2	1		2		2		7
Pain Medicine (Anes.)					3		3	2			2	2		6				2	2	3	14
Public Health and Preventive Medicine			10	13	10	10	43	8	9	12	10		9	48	6	7	10	8	18	18	140
Dermatology		8	17	4	21	24	66	18		27				45	3	1	11	15	26	21	170
Diagnostic Radiology	16	19	34	20	47	42	143	32	15	61	32	21		161	26	17	21	27	48	34	464
Interventional Radiology			1		1		2					1		1							3
Neuroradiology		1						1		8	1			10						1	12
Pediatric Radiology						1	1			1				1			1		1		3
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)		16	17		19	29	65	49	20	54	42	22		187	25	17	29	19	48	68	426
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)		1	1			1	2	3	2		1			6			1	2	3	2	14
Pediatric Emergency Medicine		1				1	1											1	1		3
Internal Medicine	39	77	119	108	139	141	507	102	77	230	109	128	25	671	62	72	107	113	220	202	1850
Cardiology (Int.Med.)		10	14	13	23	23	73	14	13	28	12	10		77	10	6	16	13	29	19	224
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)			2		4	6	12			4	5	6		15	2					4	33
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)										4		2		6				2	2		8
Critical Care (Int.Med)		4	4		10	12	26	5	3	15	5	6		34	4		6	5	11	4	83
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)		3	3	3	5	6	17	5	2	10	6	6		29	1		5	4	9	6	65
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)		4	5	4	7	10	26	6	5	16	9	11		47	4		9	5	14	10	105
General Internal Medicine	5	9	25	21	30	20	96	10	9	18	11	9		57	6	8	16	15	31	25	237
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		3	9	1	5	6	21	2		11	3	1		17	1		3	4	7	4	53
Hematology (Int.Med.)		2	6	6	8	3	23	4	3	14	6	7		34	2		3	6	9	8	78
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)		2	3		4	10	17	2	1	8	4	3		18	3		5	6	11	6	57
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	1	4	6	5	5	9	25	7	3	11	7	4		32	2	1	2	6	8	15	88
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	1	4	4	3	7	5	19	5	1	10	3	5		24	2	1	5	6	11	3	65
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)					1		1			1				1			3		3		5
Respirology (Int.Med.)		2	4	5	10	10	29	4	4	13	7	6		34	5	4	6	6	12	8	94



#### Table A-1ii FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Residents only (excludes fellows) by field of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

E. I. (D. (MD T. )	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sĸ		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)		3	1	5	6	9	21	4	4	8	5	6		27	2	3	1	4	5	9	70
Medical Genetics and Genomics					12	8	20	5		17				22	5			6	6	5	58
Neurology	7	15	17	14	19	22	72	21	18	45	24	22		130	14	10	27	20	47	33	328
Neurology (Pediatrics)					4	3	7	5		11	7			23			7	7	14	6	50
Nuclear Medicine		4		10	10	8	28	1		3		4		8			16		16	2	58
Palliative Medicine								1	1	2	3			7	1		1	1	2	3	13
Pediatrics	26	27	33	29	43	44	149	47	21	90	49	40	12	259	45	32	48	50	98	75	711
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)						1	1			3				3						2	6
Cardiology (Ped.)		1			1		1			4				4			3		3	1	10
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)		2			1	5	6			3	2			5	2					4	19
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)						1	1														1
Critical Care (Ped.)						7	7	1		2	1	1		5			1		1	2	15
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)					2	3	5	2		2				4			1	1	2	2	13
Gastroenterology (Ped.)					2	2	4			1	2			3			2	2	4	1	12
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)					1		1			4	2			6				2	2	2	11
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)		1			2	5	7	4		4	3	2		13	2		2	3	5	3	31
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)		2			2		2	2		9	2			13	1			4	4	1	23
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)						1	1	2		2				4	1			4	4	2	12
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)		2	1		1	6	8	4		1	1	1		7	4		1	1	2	2	25
Nephrology (Ped.)					1	1	2	2		1				3			4	2	6	1	12
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)								1		1				2						1	3
Respirology (Ped.)					1	2	3											2	2		5
Rheumatology (Ped.)										2				2						1	3
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation		8	19		21		40	13	7	17	20	8		65	7	11	14	11	25	11	167
Psychiatry	27	43	71	62	87	57	277	61	36	181	52	50	13	393	62	37	47	41	88	121	1048
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	2		2	1	5	1	9	3		10	4	2		19	3	3	6	3	9	9	54
Forensic Psychiatry					1		1	1		1	2			4						1	6
Geriatric Psychiatry			1			3	4	1	1	10	1			13	2		2		2	2	23
Radiation Oncology		7	8		6	5	19	11	11	21	11	10		64	5		10	8	18	10	123
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	148	315	481	353	643	603	2080	525	289	1120	514	439	73	2960	360	266	503	480	983	865	7977
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	9	11	15	12	16	13	56	15	13	30	19	11		88	9		14	21	35	22	230
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)								1		2				3			1		1		4
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)		7									8			8		11	5	7	12		38
Hematological Pathology		2								4				4	2		6		6	4	18



#### Table A-1ii FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Residents only (excludes fellows) by field of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Medical Biochemistry																				1	1
Medical Microbiology				3	1		4	4		7	7			18	2		8	3	11	8	43
Neuropathology										1		4		5				2	2	1	8
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	9	20	15	15	17	13	60	20	13	44	34	15		126	13	11	34	33	67	36	342
Cardiac Surgery		6	5		5	12	22	6		11	10	4		31	3		9	10	19	6	87
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)			1				1					1		1	1						3
General Surgery	19	28	21	19	28	46	114	31	17	85	42	24	11	210	24	26	36	23	59	54	534
Colorectal Surgery						4	4	1		3				4	2			1	1	2	13
Critical Care (General Surgery)						1	1		1					1	1			1	1	1	5
General Surgical Oncology						3	3	2		5				7				5	5	2	17
Pediatric Surgery		1			3	2	5	2		2	1			5				3	3	1	15
Thoracic Surgery			1				1	3		4	3	2		12	1			1	1	1	16
Vascular Surgery			5		4	9	18	7		16	9	7		39	4			4	4	8	73
Neurosurgery		10	3	4	4	16	27	12		32	14	13		71	8	7	9	12	21	7	151
Obstetrics/Gynecology	18	24	24	22	28	27	101	35	16	71	38	29	1	190	29	29	36	30	66	45	502
Gynecologic Oncology						5	5	1		2	1			4	1			4	4	2	16
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility						8	8	3		6	2	5		16						1	25
Maternal-Fetal Medicine		2				3	3			4	1	1		6	3			1	1	3	18
Ophthalmology		12	17	10	22	25	74	17	12	33	9	10		81	9	5	12	10	22	13	216
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery		11	10	9	11	15	45	12		25	12	16		65	12		13	9	22	12	167
Orthopedic Surgery	12	19	11	10	11	29	61	26	15	59	27	29	11	167	14	11	18	26	44	28	356
Plastic Surgery		12	6	2	15	21	44	10		24	18	11		63	10		13	11	24	12	165
Urology		12	12	6	13	18	49	19	7	24	17	16	2	85	12		13		13	16	187
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	49	137	116	82	144	244	586	187	68	406	204	168	25	1058	134	78	159	151	310	214	2566
Total	289	666	921	671	1172	1101	3865	909	542	1963	988	804	206	5412	673	478	858	873	1731	1565	14679



Field of Deat M.D. Torining	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Family Medicine	76	178	283	207	332	213	1035	148	148	345	209	163	91	1104	145	106	151	189	340	412	3396
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	6	9	9	8	11	11	39	7	10	10	10	10	9	56	7	11	6	8	14	19	161
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)			1	2	5	2	10		1	1	1			3	1			1	1	1	16
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)								2	2	3	2		4	13	3	3	3	3	6	4	29
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)		2	2	1	2	1	6		2	5	5	2		14	2		1	1	2	6	32
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1	1	1	1	4			2		4		6	2	1	1	1	2	1	16
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	1	5	7	1	15	8	31	20	9	34	6	3	4	76	6	1		6	6	10	136
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	83	194	303	220	366	236	1125	177	172	400	233	182	108	1272	166	122	162	209	371	453	3786
Anesthesiology	24	31	44	26	56	40	166	61	23	134	48	48	14	328	45	36	50	48	98	99	827
Critical Care (Anes.)						1	1	1				1		2	1		2		2		6
Pain Medicine (Anes.)					3		3	2			2	2		6				2	2	8	19
Public Health and Preventive Medicine			9	13	10	9	41	8	9	12	10		9	48	6	7	10	8	18	18	138
Dermatology		8	17	4	21	13	55	18		32				50	3	1	10	15	25	22	164
Diagnostic Radiology	16	19	34	19	49	27	129	42	15	89	42	27		215	26	17	25	28	53	40	515
Interventional Radiology			1		2		3					1		1						1	5
Neuroradiology		2						1		7	1			9				1	1	3	15
Pediatric Radiology						1	1			4				4							5
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)		16	16		19	16	51	47	21	55	39	22		184	25	17	29	19	48	69	410
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)		1	1				1	3	2		2	1		8			1	2	3	2	15
Pediatric Emergency Medicine		1																1	1		2
Internal Medicine	39	72	118	107	139	102	466	92	73	213	95	113	25	611	62	71	98	113	211	176	1708
Cardiology (Int.Med.)		10	14	13	23	18	68	19	12	41	17	11		100	10	6	17	17	34	23	251
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)			2		4	4	10			4	4	4		12	2					4	28
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)										4		2		6				2	2		8
Critical Care (Int.Med)		4	4		10	10	24	4	3	33	8	6		54	4		4	6	10	4	100
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)		3	3	3	5	3	14	6	2	10	4	6		28	1		5	4	9	6	61
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)		4	5	5	7	8	25	7	5	21	11	6		50	4		12	8	20	9	112
General Internal Medicine	5	9	25	21	30	19	95	10	9	54	16	9		98	6	8	16	15	31	27	279
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		3	9	1	5	5	20	2		13	3	2		20	1		2	3	5	4	53
Hematology (Int.Med.)		2	6	6	8	2	22	7	3	26	6	7		49	2		3	8	11	14	100
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)		2	3		4	9	16	2	1	11	6	5		25	3		5	6	11	5	62
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	1	4	6	5	6	7	24	8	4	30	7	6		55	2	1	5	9	14	24	125
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	1	4	4	3	7	5	19	6	1	26	7	6		46	2	1	4	7	11	3	87
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)					1		1			1				1			3		3		5
Respirology (Int.Med.)		2	4	5	11	9	29	7	4	26	10	6		53	5	4	6	8	14	11	118



	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sĸ		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)		3	1	5	6	9	21	6	4	15	7	6		38	2	3	1	4	5	7	79
Medical Genetics and Genomics					12	8	20	5		19				24	5			6	6	5	60
Neurology	7	14	17	13	19	11	60	23	14	69	23	21		150	14	9	27	26	53	31	338
Neurology (Pediatrics)					4	2	6	6		14	7			27			7	8	15	6	54
Nuclear Medicine		4		10	10	7	27	1		3		4		8			16		16	2	57
Palliative Medicine								1	1	5	3			10	1		1	1	2	4	17
Pediatrics	26	23	33	29	43	29	134	45	20	81	47	41	12	246	45	32	50	55	105	74	685
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)										3				3						2	ŧ
Cardiology (Ped.)					1		1			6				6			7		7	1	15
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)		1			1		1			3	1			4	2					4	12
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)						1	1			1				1							2
Critical Care (Ped.)								1		4		1		6			1		1	3	10
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)					2		2	2		2				4			1	1	2	2	10
Gastroenterology (Ped.)					2		2			5	2			7			2	3	5		14
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)					1		1			4	2			6						2	9
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)		1			2		2	4		4	3	2		13	2		2	3	5	3	26
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)		1			2		2	2		17	5			24	1			4	4	2	34
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)						1	1	2		1				3	1			3	3	2	10
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)		1	1		1	1	3	5		8	6	3		22	2		2	4	6	3	37
Nephrology (Ped.)					1		1	2		6				8			2	2	4	2	15
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)								1		1				2						1	3
Respirology (Ped.)					1	2	3			3				3				1	1		7
Rheumatology (Ped.)										4				4						1	5
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation		8	19		22		41	15	7	20	20	8		70	7	11	14	12	26	11	174
Psychiatry	27	44	71	62	87	56	276	63	32	198	52	51	13	409	62	37	47	41	88	123	1066
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	2		2	1	5	1	9	3		9	4	2		18	3	3	6	3	9	9	53
Forensic Psychiatry					1		1	1		1	2			4						1	e
Geriatric Psychiatry			1			3	4	1	1	10	1			13	2		2		2	3	24
Radiation Oncology		6	8		6	5	19	10	11	25	12	11		69	5		8	8	16	12	127
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	148	303	478	351	649	444	1922	552	277	1387	535	441	73	3265	364	264	503	515	1018	888	8172
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	9	11	15	12	16	11	54	14	13	32	18	12		89	9		14	23	37	22	231
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)								1		2				3			1		1		-
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)		7									8			8		11	8	7	15		41
Hematological Pathology		2								4				4	2		6		6	4	18



	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Medical Biochemistry											2			2						1	3
Medical Microbiology				3	1		4	4		8	7			19	2		8	3	11	7	43
Neuropathology										1		4		5				2	2	1	8
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	9	20	15	15	17	11	58	19	13	47	35	16		130	13	11	37	35	72	35	348
Cardiac Surgery		5	5		6	5	16	7		11	7	5		30	4		8	10	18	6	79
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)			1				1					1		1	1						3
General Surgery	19	25	22	19	28	20	89	32	17	85	38	27	11	210	20	22	38	28	66	47	498
Colorectal Surgery					1	3	4			4				4	2			2	2	2	14
Critical Care (General Surgery)									1					1	1			1	1	1	4
General Surgical Oncology						1	1	2		7				9				4	4	2	16
Pediatric Surgery		1			3	1	4	2		2	1			5				1	1	1	12
Thoracic Surgery			1				1	2		4	2	2		10	1			1	1	1	14
Vascular Surgery			5		4	6	15	7		14	6	6		33	4			4	4	5	61
Neurosurgery		7	3	4	4	4	15	11	3	34	9	12		69	8	7	10	12	22	6	134
Obstetrics/Gynecology	18	23	24	22	28	21	95	36	17	83	40	28	1	205	28	29	36	35	71	50	519
Gynecologic Oncology								2		4	2			8	1			2	2	2	13
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility					1	1	2	3		5	2	3		13						1	16
Maternal-Fetal Medicine		2			1		1			6	1	1		8	3			1	1	3	18
Ophthalmology		11	17	10	26	16	69	16	14	39	11	9		89	9	5	13	11	24	15	222
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery		8	10	9	11	9	39	10	1	28	12	15		66	11		11	8	19	14	157
Orthopedic Surgery	12	11	11	10	12	14	47	31	14	72	26	36	11	190	18	9	18	36	54	29	370
Plastic Surgery		8	6	2	15	12	35	10		28	16	9		63	10		12	11	23	14	153
Urology		10	12	6	13	5	36	21	7	34	13	18	2	95	12		13	1	14	20	187
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	49	111	117	82	153	118	470	192	74	460	186	172	25	1109	133	72	159	168	327	219	2490
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)								1						1						1	2
Addiction Medicine (AFC)																	1		1	4	5
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)					1		1	1	1					2							3
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)								3		2	2	4		11			1		1		12
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)		1						5		3	2			10			2	1	3		14
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)						1	1				1			1							2
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)																				1	1
Brachytherapy (AFC)										2				2							2
Clinician Educator (AFC)																22					22
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)								3						3							3



Field of Dead M.D. Tartisian	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				MB	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)											2	2		4	1					1	6
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)								2		3				5			1		1		6
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)										3	1			4						1	5
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)										1				1						3	4
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL		1			1	1	2	15	1	14	8	6		44	1	22	5	1	6	11	87
Total	289	629	913	668	1186	810	3577	955	537	2308	997	817	206	5820	677	491	866	928	1794	1606	14883

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



#### Table A-2 FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING All trainees by rank - 2024-25

Faculty of Madiaina Descriding				Resid	lents				Fellows	Total
Faculty of Medicine Providing Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Memorial University	89	80	50	44	21		5	289		289
Dalhousie University	190	179	108	82	89	13	5	666	35	701
Université Laval	240	287	128	117	128	14	7	921	28	949
Université de Sherbrooke	220	174	109	78	75	13	2	671	3	674
Université de Montréal	322	313	182	141	154	50	10	1172	180	1352
McGill University	264	261	172	162	178	45	19	1101	226	1327
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	1046	1035	591	498	535	122	38	3865	437	4302
University of Ottawa	229	209	165	138	131	27	10	909	273	1182
Queen's University	150	150	97	72	63	9	1	542	61	603
University of Toronto	477	466	333	298	299	71	19	1963	1576	3539
McMaster University	257	247	172	136	142	25	9	988	321	1309
Western University	201	206	144	117	114	17	5	804	240	1044
NOSM University	82	66	39	11	8			206	1	207
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	1396	1344	950	772	757	149	44	5412	2472	7884
University of Manitoba	176	178	121	95	78	17	8	673	36	709
University of Saskatchewan	140	126	97	56	53	6		478	23	501
University of Alberta	216	209	147	140	112	27	7	858	99	957
University of Calgary	216	222	144	122	127	30	12	873	187	1060
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	432	431	291	262	239	57	19	1731	286	2017
University of British Columbia	449	411	261	213	177	37	17	1565	402	1967
Total	3918	3784	2469	2022	1949	401	136	14679	3691	18370



## Table A-2i **FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING** Regular ministry funded trainees by rank - 2024-25

For Konfill distribution				Resid	lents				Fellows	Total
Faculty of Medicine Providing Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Memorial University	88	78	50	44	21		5	286		286
Dalhousie University	179	167	98	75	81	8	3	611		611
Université Laval	238	284	128	117	127	14	7	915		915
Université de Sherbrooke	201	160	106	75	74	13	2	631		631
Université de Montréal	322	313	182	141	154	50	10	1172		1172
McGill University	213	209	123	104	112	28	9	798		798
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	974	966	539	437	467	105	28	3516		3516
University of Ottawa	214	195	156	128	127	22	9	851		851
Queen's University	143	136	88	69	58	8	1	503		503
University of Toronto	446	426	304	254	268	62	16	1776		1776
McMaster University	240	231	155	122	128	17	8	901		901
Western University	195	198	134	106	107	15	3	758		758
NOSM University	81	63	39	11	8			202		202
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	1319	1249	876	690	696	124	37	4991		4991
University of Manitoba	174	175	119	90	78	17	8	661	1	662
University of Saskatchewan	138	122	94	56	52	6		468		468
University of Alberta	208	202	140	130	107	24	6	817		817
University of Calgary	209	213	140	120	112	28	9	831		831
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	417	415	280	250	219	52	15	1648		1648
University of British Columbia	429	393	241	205	169	36	16	1489		1489
Total	3718	3565	2297	1847	1783	348	112	13670	1	13671



Table A-3 FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* by gender - 2024-25

Faculty of Medicine Providing	Fem	ale	Ma	le	Tot	tal
Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Memorial University	170	58.8%	119	41.2%	289	100.0%
Dalhousie University	372	59.1%	257	40.9%	629	100.0%
Université Laval	576	63.1%	337	36.9%	913	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	423	63.3%	245	36.7%	668	100.0%
Université de Montréal	762	64.2%	424	35.8%	1186	100.0%
McGill University	455	56.2%	355	43.8%	810	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	2216	62.0%	1361	38.0%	3577	100.0%
University of Ottawa	538	56.3%	417	43.7%	955	100.0%
Queen's University	301	56.1%	236	43.9%	537	100.0%
University of Toronto	1276	55.3%	1032	44.7%	2308	100.0%
McMaster University	544	54.6%	453	45.4%	997	100.0%
Western University	418	51.2%	399	48.8%	817	100.0%
NOSM University	130	63.1%	76	36.9%	206	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	3207	55.1%	2613	44.9%	5820	100.0%
University of Manitoba	340	50.2%	337	49.8%	677	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan	278	56.6%	213	43.4%	491	100.0%
University of Alberta	457	52.8%	409	47.2%	866	100.0%
University of Calgary	557	60.0%	371	40.0%	928	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	1014	56.5%	780	43.5%	1794	100.0%
University of British Columbia	928	57.8%	678	42.2%	1606	100.0%
Total	8525	57.3%	6358	42.7%	14883	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



#### Table A-4 FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING All trainees by location of M.D. degree - 2024-25

Equity of Modicine Press	ding Doct			Loc	ation of L	Iniversity	Which Av	varded Th	e M.D. D	egree		
Faculty of Medicine Provi M.D. Training	aing Post-	NL	NS	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	Canada Subtotal	Outside Canada	Total
Memorial University	Count	153	20	7	39	2	2	6	18	247	42	289
	Row %	52.9%	6.9%	2.4%	13.5%	0.7%	0.7%	2.1%	6.2%	85.5%	14.5%	100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	49	276	41	106	12	11	28	43	566	135	701
	Row %	7.0%	39.4%	5.8%	15.1%	1.7%	1.6%	4.0%	6.1%	80.7%	19.3%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count			869	3					872	77	949
	Row %			91.6%	0.3%					91.9%	8.1%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		1	648	3					652	22	674
	Row %		0.1%	96.1%	0.4%					96.7%	3.3%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count			1101	19				2	1122	230	1352
	Row %			81.4%	1.4%				0.1%	83.0%	17.0%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	3	10	610	72	4	2	12	14	727	600	1327
	Row %	0.2%	0.8%	46.0%	5.4%	0.3%	0.2%	0.9%	1.1%	54.8%	45.2%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	3	11	3228	97	4	2	12	16	3373	929	4302
	Row %	0.1%	0.3%	75.0%	2.3%	0.1%	0.0%	0.3%	0.4%	78.4%	21.6%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	21	26	116	472	12	19	49	28	743	439	1182
	Row %	1.8%	2.2%	9.8%	39.9%	1.0%	1.6%	4.1%	2.4%	62.9%	37.1%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	22	15	32	283	2	4	22	30	410	193	603
	Row %	3.6%	2.5%	5.3%	46.9%	0.3%	0.7%	3.6%	5.0%	68.0%	32.0%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	12	37	117	1349	29	16	85	77	1722	1817	3539
	Row %	0.3%	1.0%	3.3%	38.1%	0.8%	0.5%	2.4%	2.2%	48.7%	51.3%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count	6	23	37	624	9	13	38	15	765	544	1309
	Row %	0.5%	1.8%	2.8%	47.7%	0.7%	1.0%	2.9%	1.1%	58.4%	41.6%	100.0%
Western University	Count	14	16	30	455	4	15	37	32	603	441	1044
	Row %	1.3%	1.5%	2.9%	43.6%	0.4%	1.4%	3.5%	3.1%	57.8%	42.2%	100.0%
NOSM University	Count		8	13	96	4	5	2	6	134	73	207
	Row %		3.9%	6.3%	46.4%	1.9%	2.4%	1.0%	2.9%	64.7%	35.3%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	75	125	345	3279	60	72	233	188	4377	3507	7884
	Row %	1.0%	1.6%	4.4%	41.6%	0.8%	0.9%	3.0%	2.4%	55.5%	44.5%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	11	7	19	82	304	28	56	19	526	183	709
	Row %	1.6%	1.0%	2.7%	11.6%	42.9%	3.9%	7.9%	2.7%	74.2%	25.8%	100.0%
University of	Count	4	7	2	49	7	206	49	26	350	151	501
Saskatchewan	Row %	0.8%	1.4%	0.4%	9.8%	1.4%	41.1%	9.8%	5.2%	69.9%	30.1%	100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	10	18	21	94	21	35	465	76	740	217	957
	Row %	1.0%	1.9%	2.2%	9.8%	2.2%	3.7%	48.6%	7.9%	77.3%	22.7%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	21	19	33	169	28	48	423	72	813	247	1060
	Row %	2.0%	1.8%	3.1%	15.9%	2.6%	4.5%	39.9%	6.8%	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	31	37	54	263	49	83	888	148	1553	464	2017
	Row %	1.5%	1.8%	2.7%	13.0%	2.4%	4.1%	44.0%	7.3%	77.0%	23.0%	100.0%
University of British	Count	10	17	67	337	25	38	137	760	1391	576	1967
Columbia	Row %	0.5%	0.9%	3.4%	17.1%	1.3%	1.9%	7.0%	38.6%	70.7%	29.3%	100.0%
Total	Count	336	500	3763	4252	463	442	1409	1218	12383	5987	18370
	Row %	1.8%	2.7%	20.5%	23.1%	2.5%	2.4%	7.7%	6.6%	67.4%	32.6%	100.0%



#### Table A-4i FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* by location of M.D. degree - 2024-25

Equity of Madiaina Dravidia	a Post M D	Location of University Which Awarded The M.D. Degree													
Faculty of Medicine Providin Training	g Post-M.D.	NL	NS	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	Canada Subtotal	Outside Canada	Total			
Memorial University	Count	153	20	7	39	2	2	6	18	247	42	289			
	Row %	52.9%	6.9%	2.4%	13.5%	0.7%	0.7%	2.1%	6.2%	85.5%	14.5%	100.0%			
Dalhousie University	Count	49	276	41	106	12	11	27	43	565	64	629			
	Row %	7.8%	43.9%	6.5%	16.9%	1.9%	1.7%	4.3%	6.8%	89.8%	10.2%	100.0%			
Université Laval	Count			866	3					869	44	913			
	Row %			94.9%	0.3%					95.2%	4.8%	100.0%			
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		1	644	3					648	20	668			
	Row %		0.1%	96.4%	0.4%					97.0%	3.0%	100.0%			
Université de Montréal	Count			1099	19				2	1120	20 66 4% 5.6% 17 93 5% 11.5% 54 223 8% 6.2% 39 216 4% 22.6% 10 127 4% 23.6% 21 587 6% 25.4%	1186			
	Row %			92.7%	1.6%				0.2%	94.4%	5.6%	100.0%			
McGill University	Count	3	6	605	72	4	2	11	14	717	93	810			
	Row %	0.4%	0.7%	74.7%	8.9%	0.5%	0.2%	1.4%	1.7%	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%			
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	3	7	3214	97	4	2	11	16	3354	223	3577			
	Row %	0.1%	0.2%	89.9%	2.7%	0.1%	0.1%	0.3%	0.4%	93.8%	6.2%	100.0%			
University of Ottawa	Count	21	25	116	472	12	19	46	28	739	216	955			
	Row %	2.2%	2.6%	12.1%	49.4%	1.3%	2.0%	4.8%	2.9%	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%			
Queen's University	Count	22	15	32	283	2	4	22	30	410	127	537			
	Row %	4.1%	2.8%	6.0%	52.7%	0.4%	0.7%	4.1%	5.6%	76.4%	23.6%	100.0%			
University of Toronto	Count	12	37	117	1348	29	16	85	77	1721	587	2308			
	Row %	0.5%	1.6%	5.1%	58.4%	1.3%	0.7%	3.7%	3.3%	74.6%	25.4%	100.0%			
McMaster University	Count	6	23	37	624	9	13	38	15	765	232	997			
	Row %	0.6%	2.3%	3.7%	62.6%	0.9%	1.3%	3.8%	1.5%	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%			
Western University	Count	14	16	30	455	4	15	37	32	603	214	817			
	Row %	1.7%	2.0%	3.7%	55.7%	0.5%	1.8%	4.5%	3.9%	73.8%	26.2%	100.0%			
NOSM University	Count		8	13	96	4	5	2	6	134	72	206			
	Row %		3.9%	6.3%	46.6%	1.9%	2.4%	1.0%	2.9%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%			
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	75	124	345	3278	60	72	230	188	4372	1448	5820			
	Row %	1.3%	2.1%	5.9%	56.3%	1.0%	1.2%	4.0%	3.2%	75.1%	24.9%	100.0%			
University of Manitoba	Count	11	7	19	82	304	28	56	19	526	151	677			
	Row %	1.6%	1.0%	2.8%	12.1%	44.9%	4.1%	8.3%	2.8%	77.7%	22.3%	100.0%			
University of Saskatchewan	Count	4	7	2	49	7	206	49	26	350	141	491			
	Row %	0.8%	1.4%	0.4%	10.0%	1.4%	42.0%	10.0%	5.3%	71.3%	28.7%	100.0%			
University of Alberta	Count	10	18	21	94	21	35	462	76	737	129	866			
	Row %	1.2%	2.1%	2.4%	10.9%	2.4%	4.0%	53.3%	8.8%	85.1%	14.9%	100.0%			
University of Calgary	Count	21	19	33	169	28	48	423	72	813	115	928			
	Row %	2.3%	2.0%	3.6%	18.2%	3.0%	5.2%	45.6%	7.8%	87.6%	12.4%	100.0%			
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	31	37	54	263	49	83	885	148	1550	244	1794			
	Row %	1.7%	2.1%	3.0%	14.7%	2.7%	4.6%	49.3%	8.2%	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%			
University of British Columb	iaCount	10	17	67	337	25	38	136	760	1390	216	1606			
	Row %	0.6%	1.1%	4.2%	21.0%	1.6%	2.4%	8.5%	47.3%	86.6%	13.4%	100.0%			
Total	Count	336	495	3749	4251	463	442	1400	1218	12354	2529	14883			
	Row %	2.3%	3.3%	25.2%	28.6%	3.1%	3.0%	9.4%	8.2%	83.0%	17.0%	100.0%			

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



#### Table A-5 FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Clinician Investigator Program - 2024-25

	MARI- TIMES			QC					O	N			МВ		АВ			Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	UWO	ON Total	MAN	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	BC	
Anesthesiology									1	1		2						2
Dermatology																	1	1
Diagnostic Radiology			1	1		2												2
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)															1	1		1
Internal Medicine	2		1			1				1		1						4
Cardiology (Int.Med.)					1	1				1		1					1	3
Critical Care (Int.Med)					1	1		1	1	1		3	1					5
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)																	1	1
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)									1			1						1
General Internal Medicine									2	2		4						4
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		1			1	2			4			4						6
Hematology (Int.Med.)									2		1	3			1	1		4
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)					1	1			1			1						2
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)									2	1		3					2	5
Nephrology (Int.Med.)							1		2		1	4		1		1		5
Respirology (Int.Med.)									2	2		4					1	5
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)					1	1			1	1		2	1				1	5
Medical Genetics and Genomics				1		1												1
Neurology		2	2 1	1		4			4			4	1				1	10
Neurology (Pediatrics)															1	1		1
Pediatrics									1	3		4						4
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)				1		1												1
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)										1		1						1
Nephrology (Ped.)							1					1		1		1		2
Psychiatry		1	1	1	1	4				1		1						5
Radiation Oncology		1				1												1
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	2	5	4	5	6	20	2	1	24	15	2	44	3	2	3	5	8	82
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)		1	1			2												2



#### Table A-5 FACULTY OF MEDICINE PROVIDING POST-M.D. TRAINING Clinician Investigator Program - 2024-25

Field of Post-M.D. Training	MARI- TIMES			QC			ON								AB		вс	Total
Field of Fost-W.D. Training	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	ON Total	MAN	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Medical Microbiology										2		2	1					3
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL		1	1			2				2		2	1					5
Cardiac Surgery	2						1		2	1		4	1	2	2	4		11
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)													1					1
General Surgery		1	2	1	4	8	2	2	8	1		13		4		4	3	28
Vascular Surgery					1	1			5	1		6						7
Neurosurgery	1								11	2		13	1		3	3		18
Obstetrics/Gynecology		2				2			1			1			1	1		4
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery										1		1						1
Orthopedic Surgery									6			6			2	2		8
Plastic Surgery					2	2			3	1		4		1		1	1	8
Urology									2			2		1		1		3
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	3	3	2	1	7	13	3	2	38	7		50	3	8	8	16	4	89
Total	5	9	7	6	13	35	5	3	62	24	2	96	7	10	11	21	12	176



# Section B: Field of Post-M.D. Training

B-1	by rank	34
B-1i	by rank - regular ministry funded	37
B-1ii	by rank - non ministry funded excluding visa trainees	40
B-2	by legal status	42



#### Table B-1 FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING All trainees by rank - 2024-25

	Residents											
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow			
Family Medicine	1738	1674						3412	5	341		
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)			162					162		16		
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)			18					18	1	1		
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)			29					29		2		
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)			34					34		3		
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			16					16	1	1		
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training			123					123	16	13		
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	1738	1674	382					3794	23	381		
Anesthesiology	169	160	159	137	132	7	2	766	246	101		
Critical Care (Anes.)				1	1	3	2	7				
Pain Medicine (Anes.)						9	5	14	6	2		
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	26	25	27	31	30	1		140		14		
Dermatology	33	34	36	32	34	1		170	18	18		
Diagnostic Radiology	90	100	89	86	98	1		464	255	719		
Interventional Radiology					1	2		3	11	1		
Neuroradiology						7	5	12	33	4		
Pediatric Radiology						3		3	33	3		
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	95	85	91	79	76			426	20	44		
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)					3	5	6	14	2	1		
Pediatric Emergency Medicine				1	1	1	-	3	1			
Internal Medicine	617	592	574	66	•	1		1850	2	1852		
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	0	202	0	72	73	70	9	224	165	389		
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)				15	18	7.0	· ·	33	2	3		
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)				10	1	5	2	8				
Critical Care (Int.Med)				23	21	16	23	83	110	19:		
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)				32	31	2	20	65	31	9		
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)				51	52	2		105	94	199		
General Internal Medicine				106	127	1	3	237	66	30:		
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)				20	29	2	2	53	13	6		
·					33	8	1	78	71	149		
Hematology (Int.Med.)				36 21	31	3	2	57	37	94		
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)							2					
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)				44	39	5		88	129	217		
Nephrology (Int.Med.)				35	29	1	4	65	127	192		
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)				00	1	3	1	5		4-		
Respirology (Int.Med.)				36	52	6		94	62	150		
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)		4.0	4.5	28	38	3	1	70	39	109		
Medical Genetics and Genomics	13	10	15	10	9	_	1	58	12	7(		
Neurology	73	66	69	60	57	2	1	328	184	512		
Neurology (Pediatrics)	11	7	11	10	11		_	50	49	9:		
Nuclear Medicine	10	10	10	9		5	6	58	10	6		
Palliative Medicine				4	4	2	3	13	22	3		
Pediatrics	175	180	188	161	7			711	53	76		
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)					6			6		'		
Cardiology (Ped.)					2	7	1	10	44	5-		
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)				2	15	2		19	8	2		
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)					1			1	2			



#### Table B-1 FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING All trainees by rank - 2024-25

Field of Book M.D. Too' '				Resid	dents				Fellows	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Critical Care (Ped.)				3	10	2		15	48	63
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)				3	7	3		13	19	32
Gastroenterology (Ped.)				1	7	4		12	29	41
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)				1	10			11	5	16
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)				5	24	2		31	30	61
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)				1	13	8	1	23	61	84
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)					9	3		12	13	25
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)				12	10	3		25	110	135
Nephrology (Ped.)				2	4	6		12	26	38
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)					3			3	2	
Respirology (Ped.)				1	4			5	24	29
Rheumatology (Ped.)					2	1		3	16	19
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	34	36	29	31	36	1		167	22	189
Psychiatry	228	206	208	218	182	6		1048	86	1134
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry					22	29	3	54	7	61
Forensic Psychiatry						6		6	1	7
Geriatric Psychiatry					11	11	1	23	6	29
Radiation Oncology	29	23	23	22	25	1		123	66	189
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1603	1534	1529	1508	1450	272	81	7977	2531	10508
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	51	46	40	41	49	2	1	230	48	278
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)						4		4		4
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	10	8	9	5	6			38	6	44
Hematological Pathology	5	4	4	5				18	4	22
Medical Biochemistry				1				1	4	
Medical Microbiology	5	4	9	13	7	5		43	5	48
Neuropathology	1	1	3		2	1		8	1	9
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	72	63	65	65	64	12	1	342	68	410
Cardiac Surgery	14	13	16	12	12	20		87	46	133
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)					1	1	1	3		3
General Surgery	109	115	117	95	98			534	84	618
Colorectal Surgery						6	7	13	6	19
Critical Care (General Surgery)					1	4		5	1	6
General Surgical Oncology						11	6	17	8	25
Pediatric Surgery						8	7	15	9	24
Thoracic Surgery					1	10	5	16	25	41
Vascular Surgery	16	19	14	10	13		1	73	10	83
Neurosurgery	28	23	27	33		23		151	75	226
Obstetrics/Gynecology	103	107	104	98		2		502	60	562
Gynecologic Oncology						9	7	16	13	29
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility						15	10	25	4	29
Maternal-Fetal Medicine						8	10	18	26	44
Ophthalmology	44	45	46	38	43	J	.5	216	101	317
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	39	34	31	31	32			167	55	222
Orthopedic Surgery	79	79	70	62				356	247	603
Plastic Surgery	29	40	33	32				165	39	204
Urology	44		35	38				187	72	259



#### Table B-1 FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING All trainees by rank - 2024-25

				Resid	dents				Fellows	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	505	513	493	449	435	117	54	2566	881	3447
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)									3	3
Addiction Medicine (AFC)									5	5
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)									36	36
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)									21	21
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)									40	40
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)									12	12
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)									4	4
Brachytherapy (AFC)									2	2
Clinician Educator (AFC)									23	23
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)									1	1
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)									2	2
Pediatric Urology (AFC)									1	1
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)									4	4
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)									7	7
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)									13	13
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)									6	6
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)									8	8
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL									188	188
Total	3918	3784	2469	2022	1949	401	136	14679	3691	18370



#### Table B-1i FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING Regular ministry funded trainees by rank - 2024-25

				Resid	dents				Fellows	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Family Medicine	1693	1621						3314		3314
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)			159					159		159
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)			17					17		17
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)			29					29		29
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)			32					32		32
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			16					16		16
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training			119					119		119
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	1693	1621	372					3686		3686
Anesthesiology	166	155	153	136	131	6	1	748		748
Critical Care (Anes.)				1		3	2	6		E
Pain Medicine (Anes.)						9	5	14		14
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	26	25	27	31	30	1		140		140
Dermatology	31	30	30	28	32	1		152		152
Diagnostic Radiology	87	92	86	82	92	1		440		440
Interventional Radiology					1	2		3		3
Neuroradiology						5	2	7		7
Pediatric Radiology						2		2		2
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	93	82	85	75	72			407		407
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)					3	5	5	13		13
Pediatric Emergency Medicine					1			1		1
Internal Medicine	567	544	528	58		1		1698		1698
Cardiology (Int.Med.)				65	64	62	9	200		200
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)				12	16			28		28
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)					1	5	2	8		8
Critical Care (Int.Med)				20	18	16	21	75		75
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)				26	28	2		56		56
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)				42	38	2		82		82
General Internal Medicine				105	124	1	3	233		233
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)				19	24	2	2	47		47
Hematology (Int.Med.)				32	32	8	1	73		73
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)				19	29	3	2	53		53
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)				40	33	5		78		78
Nephrology (Int.Med.)				32	28	1		61		61
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)					1	3	1	5		5
Respirology (Int.Med.)				33	51	6		90		90
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)				26	38	3	1	68		68
Medical Genetics and Genomics	12	10	15	9	9		1			56
Neurology	63	59	60	54	50	2				289
Neurology (Pediatrics)	9	7	11	10	10			47		47
Nuclear Medicine	10	10	10	9	7	5	6			57
Palliative Medicine				4	4	2				13
Pediatrics	166	167	175	151	7			666		666



#### Table B-1i FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING Regular ministry funded trainees by rank - 2024-25

				Resid	dents				Fellows	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)					5			5		
Cardiology (Ped.)						6	1	7		
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)				1	9	2		12		1:
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)					1			1		
Critical Care (Ped.)					4	2		6		
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)				1	6	3		10		1
Gastroenterology (Ped.)					5	4		9		
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)				1	6			7		
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)				3	18	2		23		2
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)					11	7	1	19		1
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)					4	2		6		
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)				2	8	2		12		1
Nephrology (Ped.)					3	5		8		
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)					3			3		
Respirology (Ped.)				1	2			3		
Rheumatology (Ped.)					2	1		3		
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	34	35	28	31	36	1		165		16
Psychiatry	222	204	201	212	179	6		1024		102
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry					21	27	3	51		5
Forensic Psychiatry						6		6		
Geriatric Psychiatry					11	11	1	23		2
Radiation Oncology	26	22	23	21	24	1		117		11
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1512	1442	1432	1392	1332	252	74	7436		743
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	46	43	39	38	49	2	1	218		21
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)						4		4		
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	9	8	9	5	6			37		3
Hematological Pathology	5	4	4	5				18		1
Medical Biochemistry				1				1		
Medical Microbiology	5	4	8	13	7	5		42		4
Neuropathology	1	1	3		2	1		8		
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	66	60	63	62	64	12	1	328		32
Cardiac Surgery	12	12	11	9	10	13		67		6
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)					1	1	1	3		
General Surgery	95	93	99	83	89			459		45
Colorectal Surgery						6	5	11		1
Critical Care (General Surgery)						4		4		
General Surgical Oncology						9	4	13		1
Pediatric Surgery						8	5	13		1
Thoracic Surgery					1	8	5	14		1
Vascular Surgery	11	13	10	10	11			55		5
Neurosurgery	23	20	20	21	15	15		114		11
Obstetrics/Gynecology	100	100	101	94	86	2		483		48



#### Table B-1i FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING Regular ministry funded trainees by rank - 2024-25

				Resid	lents				Fellows	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Gynecologic Oncology						5	4	9		9
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility						8	6	14		14
Maternal-Fetal Medicine						5	7	12		12
Ophthalmology	40	40	42	35	38			195		195
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	35	31	28	25	29			148		148
Orthopedic Surgery	66	66	59	53	53			297	1	298
Plastic Surgery	27	32	30	28	26			143		143
Urology	38	35	30	35	28			166		166
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	447	442	430	393	387	84	37	2220	1	2221
Total	3718	3565	2297	1847	1783	348	112	13670	1	13671



## Table B-1ii FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING

Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who are not regular ministry funded by rank - 2024-25

		Residents									
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow		
Family Medicine	43	49						92	2	94	
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)			3					3		3	
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training			4					4	13	17	
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	43	49	7					99	15	114	
Anesthesiology		4	3	1				8	71	79	
Pain Medicine (Anes.)									5	5	
Dermatology		1	2	2	1			6	6	12	
Diagnostic Radiology		1	1	1				3	75	78	
Interventional Radiology									2	2	
Neuroradiology							2	2	6	8	
Pediatric Radiology									3	3	
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)									4	4	
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)									2	2	
Pediatric Emergency Medicine						1		1		1	
Internal Medicine	5	2	2	6				15	1	16	
Cardiology (Int.Med.)					3	2		5	46	51	
Critical Care (Int.Med)				1	1		1	3	22	25	
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)									5	5	
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)					3			3	27	30	
General Internal Medicine					1			1	46	47	
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)					3			3	3	6	
Hematology (Int.Med.)					1			1	26	27	
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)					2			2	7	9	
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)					1			1	46	47	
Nephrology (Int.Med.)					1			1	25	26	
Respirology (Int.Med.)									28	28	
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)									11	11	
Medical Genetics and Genomics	1							1	3	4	
Neurology			2	1	1			4	47	51	
Neurology (Pediatrics)									7	7	
Palliative Medicine									4	4	
Pediatrics		1	2					3	16	19	
Cardiology (Ped.)						1		1	7	8	
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)									1	1	
Critical Care (Ped.)				1				1	3	4	
Gastroenterology (Ped.)									5	5	
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)					1			1		2	
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)					3			3		3	
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)				1				1		15	
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)					4			4		4	
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)				2				3		25	
Nephrology (Ped.)									7	7	
Respirology (Ped.)									4	4	
Rheumatology (Ped.)									2	2	
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation		1	1					2		9	
Psychiatry	4		5	3	2			14		43	



#### Table B-1ii FIELD OF POST-M.D. TRAINING

Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who are not regular ministry funded by rank - 2024-25

				Resid	lents				Fellows	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry						2		2		2
Geriatric Psychiatry									1	1
Radiation Oncology									10	10
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	10	10	18	19	29	6	3	95	657	752
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)									14	14
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	1							1	3	4
Medical Biochemistry									2	2
Medical Microbiology									1	1
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1							1	20	21
Cardiac Surgery			2	1		3		6	6	12
General Surgery		7	2		2			11	28	39
Colorectal Surgery									3	3
General Surgical Oncology						1		1	2	3
Pediatric Surgery							1	1	1	2
Vascular Surgery		4	1					5	1	6
Neurosurgery				8		1		9	11	20
Obstetrics/Gynecology		2		1	1			4	33	37
Gynecologic Oncology									4	4
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility						1		1	1	2
Maternal-Fetal Medicine						1	2	3	3	6
Ophthalmology	1		1					2	25	27
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery				1				1	8	9
Orthopedic Surgery		1	2	1	3			7	65	72
Plastic Surgery		2	1					3	9	12
Urology		1						1	20	21
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1	17	9	12	6	7	3	55	220	275
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)									2	2
Addiction Medicine (AFC)									5	5
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)									3	3
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)									12	12
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)									14	14
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)									2	2
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)									1	1
Brachytherapy (AFC)									2	2
Clinician Educator (AFC)									22	22
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)									3	3
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)									6	6
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)									6	6
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)									5	5
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)									4	4
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL									87	87
Total	55	76	34	31	35	13	6	250	999	1249

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian permanent		Vis	sa	То	tal
-	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Family Medicine	3396	99.4%	21	0.6%	3417	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	161	99.4%	1	0.6%	162	100.0%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	16	84.2%	3	15.8%	19	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)	29	100.0%			29	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)	32	94.1%	2	5.9%	34	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)	16	94.1%	1	5.9%	17	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	136	97.8%	3	2.2%	139	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	3786	99.2%	31	0.8%	3817	100.0%
Anesthesiology	827	81.7%	185	18.3%	1012	100.0%
Critical Care (Anes.)	6	85.7%	1	14.3%	7	100.0%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	19	95.0%	1	5.0%	20	100.0%
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	138	98.6%	2	1.4%	140	100.0%
Dermatology	164	87.2%	24	12.8%	188	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	515	71.6%	204	28.4%	719	100.0%
Interventional Radiology	5	35.7%	9	64.3%	14	100.0%
Neuroradiology	15	33.3%	30	66.7%	45	100.0%
Pediatric Radiology	5	13.9%	31	86.1%	36	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	410	91.9%	36	8.1%	446	100.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	15	93.8%	1	6.3%	16	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	2	50.0%	2	50.0%	4	100.0%
Internal Medicine	1708	92.2%	144	7.8%	1852	100.0%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	251	64.5%	138	35.5%	389	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)	28	80.0%	7	20.0%	35	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)	8	100.0%			8	100.0%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	100	51.8%	93	48.2%	193	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)	61	63.5%	35	36.5%	96	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	112	56.3%	87	43.7%	199	100.0%
General Internal Medicine	279	92.1%	24	7.9%	303	100.0%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	53	80.3%	13	19.7%	66	100.0%
Hematology (Int.Med.)	100	67.1%	49	32.9%	149	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	62	66.0%	32	34.0%	94	100.0%
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	125	57.6%	92	42.4%	217	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	87	45.3%	105	54.7%	192	100.0%
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)	5	71.4%	2	28.6%	7	100.0%



Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian permanent		Vis	sa	То	tal
,	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Respirology (Int.Med.)	118	75.6%	38	24.4%	156	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	79	72.5%	30	27.5%	109	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	60	85.7%	10	14.3%	70	100.0%
Neurology	338	66.0%	174	34.0%	512	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	54	54.5%	45	45.5%	99	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	57	83.8%	11	16.2%	68	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	17	48.6%	18	51.4%	35	100.0%
Pediatrics	685	89.7%	79	10.3%	764	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	5	71.4%	2	28.6%	7	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	15	27.8%	39	72.2%	54	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	12	44.4%	15	55.6%	27	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)	2	66.7%	1	33.3%	3	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	10	15.9%	53	84.1%	63	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)	10	31.3%	22	68.8%	32	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	14	34.1%	27	65.9%	41	100.0%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	9	56.3%	7	43.8%	16	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	26	42.6%	35	57.4%	61	100.0%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	34	40.5%	50	59.5%	84	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	10	40.0%	15	60.0%	25	100.0%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	37	27.4%	98	72.6%	135	100.0%
Nephrology (Ped.)	15	39.5%	23	60.5%	38	100.0%
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)	3	60.0%	2	40.0%	5	100.0%
Respirology (Ped.)	7	24.1%	22	75.9%	29	100.0%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	5	26.3%	14	73.7%	19	100.0%
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	174	92.1%	15	7.9%	189	100.0%
Psychiatry	1066	94.0%	68	6.0%	1134	100.0%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	53	86.9%	8	13.1%	61	100.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	6	85.7%	1	14.3%	7	100.0%
Geriatric Psychiatry	24	82.8%	5	17.2%	29	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	127	67.2%	62	32.8%	189	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	8172	77.8%	2336	22.2%	10508	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	231	83.1%	47	16.9%	278	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)	4	100.0%			4	100.0%



Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian permanent		Vis	a	То	otal	
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	41	93.2%	3	6.8%	44	100.0%	
Hematological Pathology	18	81.8%	4	18.2%	22	100.0%	
Medical Biochemistry	3	60.0%	2	40.0%	5	100.0%	
Medical Microbiology	43	89.6%	5	10.4%	48	100.0%	
Neuropathology	8	88.9%	1	11.1%	9	100.0%	
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	348	84.9%	62	15.1%	410	100.0%	
Cardiac Surgery	79	59.4%	54	40.6%	133	100.0%	
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)	3	100.0%			3	100.0%	
General Surgery	498	80.6%	120	19.4%	618	100.0%	
Colorectal Surgery	14	73.7%	5	26.3%	19	100.0%	
Critical Care (General Surgery)	4	66.7%	2	33.3%	6	100.0%	
General Surgical Oncology	16	64.0%	9	36.0%	25	100.0%	
Pediatric Surgery	12	50.0%	12	50.0%	24	100.0%	
Thoracic Surgery	14	34.1%	27	65.9%	41	100.0%	
Vascular Surgery	61	73.5%	22	26.5%	83	100.0%	
Neurosurgery	134	59.3%	92	40.7%	226	100.0%	
Obstetrics/Gynecology	519	92.3%	43	7.7%	562	100.0%	
Gynecologic Oncology	13	44.8%	16	55.2%	29	100.0%	
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility	16	55.2%	13	44.8%	29	100.0%	
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	18	40.9%	26	59.1%	44	100.0%	
Ophthalmology	222	70.0%	95	30.0%	317	100.0%	
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	157	70.7%	65	29.3%	222	100.0%	
Orthopedic Surgery	370	61.4%	233	38.6%	603	100.0%	
Plastic Surgery	153	75.0%	51	25.0%	204	100.0%	
Urology	187	72.2%	72	27.8%	259	100.0%	
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	2490	72.2%	957	27.8%	3447	100.0%	
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)	2	66.7%	1	33.3%	3	100.0%	
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	5	100.0%			5	100.0%	
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)	3	8.3%	33	91.7%	36	100.0%	
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	12	57.1%	9	42.9%	21	100.0%	
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)	14	35.0%	26	65.0%	40	100.0%	
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	2	16.7%	10	83.3%	12	100.0%	
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)	1	25.0%	3	75.0%	4	100.0%	



Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian permanent		Vis	sa	То	tal
The second secon	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Brachytherapy (AFC)	2	100.0%			2	100.0%
Clinician Educator (AFC)	22	95.7%	1	4.3%	23	100.0%
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)			2	100.0%	2	100.0%
Pediatric Urology (AFC)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)	3	75.0%	1	25.0%	4	100.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	6	85.7%	1	14.3%	7	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	6	46.2%	7	53.8%	13	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	5	83.3%	1	16.7%	6	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	4	50.0%	4	50.0%	8	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	87	46.3%	101	53.7%	188	100.0%
Total	14883	81.0%	3487	19.0%	18370	100.0%



## Section C: Location of M.D. degree

C-1	by year of graduation	47
C-2	by country and legal status of International Medical Graduates (IMGs)	48



#### Table C-1 LOCATION OF M.D. DEGREE All trainees by year of M.D. degree - 2024-25

Year M.D. Degree	Cana	nda	Outside	Canada	Tot	al
Received	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
1984	1	100.0%			1	100.0%
1986			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
1989			2	100.0%	2	100.0%
1990	1	20.0%	4	80.0%	5	100.0%
1991			2	100.0%	2	100.0%
1992			3	100.0%	3	100.0%
1993			7	100.0%	7	100.0%
1994			5	100.0%	5	100.0%
1995			12	100.0%	12	100.0%
1996			9	100.0%	9	100.0%
1997	1	5.6%	17	94.4%	18	100.0%
1998			7	100.0%	7	100.0%
1999			14	100.0%	14	100.0%
2000	1	5.3%	18	94.7%	19	100.0%
2001			20	100.0%	20	100.0%
2002			36	100.0%	36	100.0%
2003			49	100.0%	49	100.0%
2004			57	100.0%	57	100.0%
2005	3	4.1%	70	95.9%	73	100.0%
2006	1	1.2%	80	98.8%	81	100.0%
2007	3	3.3%	88	96.7%	91	100.0%
2008	2	1.5%	132	98.5%	134	100.0%
2009	4	2.5%	154	97.5%	158	100.0%
2010	11	4.3%	245	95.7%	256	100.0%
2011	16	6.2%	243	93.8%	259	100.0%
2012	9	2.7%	322	97.3%	331	100.0%
2013	16	3.5%	442	96.5%	458	100.0%
2014	21	4.2%	478	95.8%	499	100.0%
2015	40	7.3%	510	92.7%	550	100.0%
2016	80	13.3%	523	86.7%	603	100.0%
2017	172	26.5%	476	73.5%	648	100.0%
2018	349	46.2%	407	53.8%	756	100.0%
2019	773	69.9%	333	30.1%	1106	100.0%
2020	1538	83.4%	307	16.6%	1845	100.0%
2021	1682	84.9%	299	15.1%	1981	100.0%
2022	2086	89.9%	235	10.1%	2321	100.0%
2023	2791	92.7%	221	7.3%	3012	100.0%
2024	2782	94.6%	159	5.4%	2941	100.0%
Total	12383	67.4%	5987	32.6%	18370	100.0%



#### Table C-2 LOCATION OF M.D. DEGREE International Medical Graduates by country and legal status - 2024-25

M.D. Country		nadian Citize nanent Resid		١	/isa Trainees	;	Total
	Residents	Fellows	Subtotal	Residents	Fellows	Subtotal	
Algeria	37	1	38	1	1	2	40
Anguilla	7	2	9				9
Antigua	9	2	11				11
Argentina		11	11		41	41	52
Aruba	12	1	13		1	1	14
Australia	121	11	132	3	106	109	241
Austria		2	2		7	7	9
Bahrain	27	3	30	31	32	63	93
Bangladesh	18	2	20		1	1	21
Barbados	11		11		8	8	19
Belgium	1	4	5		39	39	44
Brazil	40	25	65	1	75	76	141
Cameroon	4		4	1	1	2	6
Chile	1	3	4		35	35	39
China	33	6	39		11	11	50
Colombia	17	6	23	2	47	49	72
Costa Rica		4	4		7	7	11
Cuba	4	1	5		4	4	9
Curacao	13		13				13
Czech Republic	6		6		2	2	8
Democratic Republic Congo	3		3		2	2	5
Dominica	21	3	24				24
Egypt	56	26	82	1	39	40	122
Ethiopia	2	3	5		9	9	14
France	3	1	4	3	56	59	63
Germany	3	3	6		21	21	27
Ghana	8	1	9	1	5	6	15
Greece					6	6	6
Grenada	32	8	40				40
Hungary	12	1	13		16	16	29
India	74	51	125	3	148	151	276
Iran	115	33	148	4	14	18	166
Iraq	16		16		3	3	19
Ireland	491	42	533	107	84	191	724
Israel	10	8			114	121	139



# Table C-2 LOCATION OF M.D. DEGREE International Medical Graduates by country and legal status - 2024-25

M.D. Country		nadian Citize nanent Resid		V	/isa Trainees		Total
•	Residents	Fellows	Subtotal	Residents	Fellows	Subtotal	
Italy	5	1	6	1	35	36	42
Jamaica	9	1	10		15	15	2
Japan		3	3		22	22	2
Jordan	7	7	14	6	31	37	5′
Kenya	6	2	8		16	16	24
Kuwait	4	1	5	115	36	151	150
Lebanon	13	13	26		36	36	62
Libya	1	2	3		9	9	12
Malaysia	1	1	2	1	13	14	16
Malta	1		1	9	2	11	12
Mexico	7	11	18	1	58	59	77
Moldova	4		4		3	3	•
Montserrat	4	2	6				(
Morocco	13	1	14		6	6	20
Nepal	5		5		6	6	11
Netherlands		1	1	2	7	9	10
New Zealand	1		1	2	18	20	21
Nigeria	106	5	111		15	15	120
Oman	2		2	38	63	101	103
Pakistan	103	21	124	1	37	38	162
Palestinian Authority	3	2	5		6	6	1
Peru	4		4		9	9	13
Philippines	25	7	32	1	70	71	103
Poland	45	6	51	2	7	9	60
Portugal	1	1	2		6	6	8
Qatar	1		1	7	3	10	11
Romania	6	1	7		6	6	13
Russia	12	2	14		7	7	2
Rwanda		1	1		4	4	;
Saba	21	2	23		1	1	24
Saint Kitts and Nevis	41	5	46				46
Saint Lucia	4		4		1	1	
Saint Vincent And The Grenadines	15	1	16				16
Saudi Arabia	32	11	43	289	828	1117	1160
Singapore	1		1		9	9	10



#### Table C-2 **LOCATION OF M.D. DEGREE** International Medical Graduates by country and legal status - 2024-25

M.D. Country		nadian Citize nanent Resid		,	/isa Trainees	;	Total
·	Residents	Fellows	Subtotal	Residents	Fellows	Subtotal  25 5 30 4 13 35 4 41 7 7 14 7 10 98 116 24 9 7 4 38	
South Africa	6	3	9		25	25	34
South Korea					5	5	5
Spain		1	1		30	30	31
Sri Lanka	5	1	6		4	4	10
Sudan	11	3	14		13	13	27
Switzerland		2	2		35	35	37
Syrian Arab Republic	15	6	21		4	4	25
Thailand	1	2	3	1	40	41	44
Trinidad and Tobago	4	1	5		7	7	12
Tunisia	12	1	13	1	6	7	20
Turkey	8	5	13		14	14	27
Uganda					7	7	7
Ukraine	22	4	26		10	10	36
United Arab Emirates	18	1	19	83	15	98	117
United Kingdom	126	24	150	36	80	116	266
United States of America	75	13	88	5	19	24	112
Venezuela	10	2	12		9	9	21
Yemen	3	4	7		7	7	14
Zimbabwe		1	1		4	4	5
Other Countries*	47	7	54	2	36	38	92
Total	2073	456	2529	768	2690	3458	5987

<sup>\*</sup> Includes 43 countries from which the number of trainees in Canada was less than 5.



## Section D: Source of Funding

D-1	by legal status and location of M.D. degree	52
D-1i	by legal status and location of M.D. degree - fellows excluded	53



#### Table D-1 **SOURCE OF FUNDING**

All trainees by legal status and location of M. D. degree - 2024-25

Legal Sta	itus within Location of M.D. University	Regular Fur	,	Other	Funds	% Count F 9% 12354 4% 29 0% 12383 3% 2529 4% 3458	tal
		Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Canada	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	11619	94.1%	735	5.9%	12354	100.0%
	Visa	17	58.6%	12	41.4%	29	100.0%
	SUBTOTAL	11636	94.0%	747	6.0%	12383	100.0%
Outside	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	2015	79.7%	514	20.3%	2529	100.0%
Canada	Visa	20	0.6%	3438	99.4%	3458	100.0%
	SUBTOTAL	2035	34.0%	3952	66.0%	5987	100.0%
Total	Canadian citizens/permanent residents Total	13634	91.6%	1249	8.4%	14883	100.0%
	Visa Total	37	1.1%	3450	98.9%	3487	100.0%
	Grand Total	13671	74.4%	4699	25.6%	18370	100.0%



#### Table D-1i SOURCE OF FUNDING

#### Residents by legal status and location of M. D. degree (excludes fellows) - 2024-25

Legal Sta	tus within Location of M.D. University	Regular Fur	•	Other	Funds	Count F 11810 28 11838 2073 768 2841	Total		
		Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %		
Canada	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	11619	98.4%	191	1.6%	11810	100.0%		
	Visa	17	60.7%	11	39.3%	28	100.0%		
	SUBTOTAL	11636	98.3%	202	1.7%	11838	100.0%		
Outside	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	2014	97.2%	59	2.8%	2073	100.0%		
Canada	Visa	20	2.6%	748	97.4%	768	100.0%		
	SUBTOTAL	2034	71.6%	807	28.4%	2841	100.0%		
Total	Canadian citizens/permanent residents Total	13633	98.2%	250	1.8%	13883	100.0%		
	Visa Total	37	4.6%	759	95.4%	796	100.0%		
	Grand Total	13670	93.1%	1009	6.9%	14679	100.0%		



### Section E: Gender and Age

The following tables contain information on either gender or age.

	Gender	
A-3	by faculty of medicine providing post-M.D. training - visa trainees excluded	28
I-3	by field of post-M.D. training - visa trainees excluded	99
G-5	by field of post-M.D. training – first year trainees (visa trainees excluded)	67
H-7	by field of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	81
	A	
	Average Age	
H-6	by field of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	80



## Section F: Legal Status

F-1	by location of M.D. degree and rank	56
F-2	by province of post-M.D. training	57
F-2i	by province of post-M.D. training - regular ministry funded	58
F-3	by field and location of post-M.D. training - visa trainees	59



#### Table F-1 **LEGAL STATUS** All trainees by location of M.D. degree and rank - 2024-25

				Resid	lents				Fellows	Total
Legal Status within Location of M.D. University	PGY-1	PGY-2	PGY-3	PGY-4	PGY-5	PGY-6	PGY-7	Sub- Total	Fellow	
Canadian citizens/permanent residents	3032	3033	2050	1658	1615	322	100	11810	544	12354
Visa	11	6	3	7	1			28	1	29
SUBTOTAL	3043	3039	2053	1665	1616	322	100	11838	545	12383
Canadian citizens/permanent residents	724	601	278	216	200	38	16	2073	456	2529
Visa	151	144	138	141	133	41	20	768	2690	3458
SUBTOTAL	875	745	416	357	333	79	36	2841	3146	5987
Canadian citizens/permanent residents Total	3756	3634	2328	1874	1815	360	116	13883	1000	14883
Visa Total	162	150	141	148	134	41	20	796	2691	3487
Grand Total	3918	3784	2469	2022	1949	401	136	14679	3691	18370



#### Table F-2 LEGAL STATUS

All trainees by province of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

					ı	Province	of Locati	on of Fac	culty of N	ledicine l	Providing	g Post-M.	D. Trainii	ng				
Legal Status on July 1, 2024	Newfoundland The Maritimes		ritimes	Que	bec	Ont	ario	Manitoba		Saskatchewan		Alberta		British Columbia		То	tal	
	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Canadian citizens/permanent residents	289	100.0%	629	89.7%	3577	83.1%	5820	73.8%	677	95.5%	491	98.0%	1794	88.9%	1606	81.6%	14883	81.0%
Visa			72	10.3%	725	16.9%	2064	26.2%	32	4.5%	10	2.0%	223	11.1%	361	18.4%	3487	19.0%
Total	289	100.0%	701	100.0%	4302	100.0%	7884	100.0%	709	100.0%	501	100.0%	2017	100.0%	1967	100.0%	18370	100.0%



#### Table F-2i **LEGAL STATUS**

#### Regular Ministry funded trainees by province of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

					F	Province	of Locat	on of Fac	culty of M	ledicine	Providing	Post-M.	D. Trainii	ng				
Legal Status on July 1, 2024	Newfou	oundland The Maritimes		Que	Quebec Ontario		ario	ario Manitoba		Saskatchewan		Alberta		British Columbia		То	tal	
	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Canadian citizens/permanent residents	286	100.0%	611	100.0%	3484	99.1%	4987	99.9%	662	100.0%	468	100.0%	1647	99.9%	1489	100.0%	13634	99.7%
Visa					32	0.9%	4	0.1%					1	0.1%			37	0.3%
Total	286	100.0%	611	100.0%	3516	100.0%	4991	100.0%	662	100.0%	468	100.0%	1648	100.0%	1489	100.0%	13671	100.0%



#### Table F-3 **LEGAL STATUS** Visa trainees by field and location of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	Prov	vince of Loc	cation of Fa	aculty of M	edicine Pro	viding Post	-M.D. Trair	ning
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Mari- times	QC	ON	МВ	SK	AB	вс	Total
Family Medicine		10	10		1			21
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)		1						1
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)		2	1					3
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)		2						2
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1					1
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training			3					3
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL		15	15		1			31
Anesthesiology	1	29	142	3		1	9	185
Critical Care (Anes.)		1						1
Pain Medicine (Anes.)							1	1
Public Health and Preventive Medicine		2						2
Dermatology		13	8			1	2	24
Diagnostic Radiology	2	57	93			11	41	204
Interventional Radiology		5	1				3	9
Neuroradiology	1	3	13	1		6	6	30
Pediatric Radiology			25			1	5	31
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	2	23	11					36
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)		1						1
Pediatric Emergency Medicine		1	1					2
Internal Medicine	5	41	61		1	9	27	144
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	1	33	77			7	20	138
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)		4	3					7
Critical Care (Int.Med)		10	79			3	1	93
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)		8	25				2	35
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)		7	70			4	6	87
General Internal Medicine		2	22					24
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		2	9			2		13
Hematology (Int.Med.)		1	41				7	49
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)		5	24			1	2	32
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)		12	69	1		2	8	92
Nephrology (Int.Med.)		4	84			1	16	105
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)			2					2
Respirology (Int.Med.)		2	34				2	38
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)			26				4	30
Medical Genetics and Genomics			6			1	3	10
Neurology	2	32	92		1	34	13	174
Neurology (Pediatrics)		8	31			1	5	45
Nuclear Medicine		3	8					11
Palliative Medicine			17			1		18



#### Table F-3 **LEGAL STATUS** Visa trainees by field and location of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	Prov	vince of Lo	cation of F	aculty of M	ledicine Pro	oviding Post	t-M.D. Trair	ning
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Mari- times	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	Total
Pediatrics	4	19	42			5	9	79
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)		1	1					2
Cardiology (Ped.)	1	7	19			9	3	39
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	1	9	5					15
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.)			1					1
Critical Care (Ped.)		13	30			2	8	53
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)		4	14				4	22
Gastroenterology (Ped.)		5	18				4	27
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)			4			2	1	7
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	1	8	23				3	35
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	1	3	40			2	4	50
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)		4	7			1	3	15
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	2	12	57	2		15	10	98
Nephrology (Ped.)		2	13			6	2	23
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)			2					2
Respirology (Ped.)		2	11			4	5	22
Rheumatology (Ped.)			12				2	14
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation			13			2		15
Psychiatry	4	12	50				2	68
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	2		5				1	8
Forensic Psychiatry			1					1
Geriatric Psychiatry	1		3				1	5
Radiation Oncology	1	10	35	2		7	7	62
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	32	420	1480	9	2	141	252	2336
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)		7	29			1	10	47
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)			2			1		3
Hematological Pathology	1		2				1	4
Medical Biochemistry			2					2
Medical Microbiology	2		1				2	5
Neuropathology			1					1
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	3	7	37			2	13	62
Cardiac Surgery	1	17	27			7	2	54
General Surgery	5	43	45	6	4	5	12	120
Colorectal Surgery		4	1					5
Critical Care (General Surgery)		1				1		2
General Surgical Oncology		2	5			2		9
Pediatric Surgery		1	5	1		3	2	12
Thoracic Surgery		3	18			1	5	27
Vascular Surgery		5	13			1	3	22



#### Table F-3 **LEGAL STATUS** Visa trainees by field and location of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	Prov	ince of Lo	cation of F	aculty of M	edicine Pro	oviding Post	-M.D. Trair	ning
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Mari- times	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	Total
Neurosurgery	4	22	50			10	6	92
Obstetrics/Gynecology	2	10	27	1		2	1	43
Gynecologic Oncology		10	3			3		16
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility		10	3					13
Maternal-Fetal Medicine		4	22					26
Ophthalmology	2	23	46	1		5	18	95
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	5	20	24	2		7	7	65
Orthopedic Surgery	12	51	120	6	2	14	28	233
Plastic Surgery	4	15	22	2		5	3	51
Urology	2	25	32	1		6	6	72
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	37	266	463	20	6	72	93	957
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)			1					1
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)		7	23			3		33
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)		1	7			1		9
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)		8	11	3		4		26
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)			10					10
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)		1					2	3
Clinician Educator (AFC)					1			1
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)			1					1
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)			2					2
Pediatric Urology (AFC)			1					1
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)			1					1
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)			1					1
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)			7					7
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)							1	1
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)			4					4
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL		17	69	3	1	8	3	101
Total	72	725	2064	32	10	223	361	3487



### Section G: First Year Trainees

G-1	by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - visa trainees excluded	63
G-2	by broad field of training and location of post-M.D. training - visa trainees excluded	64
G-3	by faculty of post-M.D. training and source of funding	65
G-4	by legal status and location of M.D. degree	66
G-5	by field of post-M.D. training and gender - visa trainees excluded	67



#### Table G-1 FIRST YEAR TRAINEES Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

	NL	MARI- TIMES			00						ON				MB	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	NL	TIMES			QC		QC				ON			ON	IVID	SN.		AD	AB	ВС	Total
	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	UWO	NOSM	Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	Total	UBC	
Family Medicine	37	92	104	111	151	97	463	72	71	171	96	76	46	532	70	50	66	82	148	197	1589
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	37	92	104	111	151	97	463	72	71	171	96	76	46	532	70	50	66	82	148	197	1589
Anesthesiology	4	6	8	5	12	9	34	10	5	19	10	9	3	56	8	9	11	9	20	20	157
Public Health and Preventive Medicine			1	2	2	2	7	1	1	3	2		2	9		1	1	2	3	2	22
Dermatology		2	2	2	4	2	10	4		4				8	1	1	2	3	5	3	30
Diagnostic Radiology	3	4	6	4	8	5	23	6	3	11	6	4		30	5	4	4	5	9	8	86
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)		4	3		4	3	10	11	5	12	9	4		41	5	4	6	4	10	16	90
Internal Medicine	14	23	34	37	46	33	150	28	24	63	29	37	8	189	20	24	31	35	66	57	543
Medical Genetics and Genomics					2	3	5	1		3				4	1			1	1	1	12
Neurology	1	2	3	3	4	3	13	5	4	7	5	3		24	3	2	4	4	8	6	59
Neurology (Pediatrics)					1		1	1		2	2			5			1	1	2	1	9
Nuclear Medicine				2	2	2	6	1						1			2		2		9
Pediatrics	6	5	7	7	11	6	31	12	5	20	11	10	4	62	10	8	12	12	24	18	164
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation		1	4		4		8	2	1	4	4	2		13	2	2	3	2	5	2	33
Psychiatry	3	9	11	12	15	9	47	14	5	35	11	11	5	81	15	9	9	9	18	29	211
Radiation Oncology		1	1		1	1	3	1	2	4	3	2		12	2		1	2	3	3	24
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	31	57	80	74	116	78	348	97	55	187	92	82	22	535	72	64	87	89	176	166	1449
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)		3	2	2	3	2	9	3	3	5	3	3		17	2		2	3	5	4	40
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)		1									3			3		2	2	1	3		9
Hematological Pathology		1								1				1	1		1		1	1	5
Medical Microbiology								1		1	1			3			1		1	1	5
Neuropathology																				1	1
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL		5	2	2	3	2	9	4	3	7	7	3		24	3	2	6	4	10	7	60
Cardiac Surgery			1		1	1	3	1		1	1	1		4	1		1	1	2	1	11
General Surgery	3	5	3	4	5	3	15	6	5	14	7	4	4	40	4	5	6	6	12	8	92
Vascular Surgery			1		1	1	3	2		2	1	1		6				1	1	1	11
Neurosurgery		1	1		1		2	2		5	2	1		10	1	1	2	3	5	2	22
Obstetrics/Gynecology	4	4	4	- 5	6	4	19	6	3	13	8	5		35	6	5	8	6	14	8	95
Ophthalmology		2	3	2	4	3	12	3	2	7	2	2		16	2	1	3	2	5	3	41
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery		1	2	2	2	2	8	2		5	3	3		13	3		3	2	5	2	32
Orthopedic Surgery	3	2	2	2	2	2	8	5	3	10	6	6	3	33	3	2	3	5	8	5	64
Plastic Surgery		2	2	1	2	1	6	2		4	3	1		10	2		2	2	4	2	26
Urology		2	2	2	2	1	7	4	2	5	3	3	1	18	3		3		3	4	37
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	10	19	21	18	26	18	83	33	15	66	36	27	8	185	25	14	31	28	59	36	431
Total	78	173	207	205	296	195	903	206	144	431	231	188	76	1276	170	130	190	203	393	406	3529

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



#### Table G-2 **FIRST YEAR TRAINEES**

#### Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* by broad field of training and location of post-M.D. training - 2024-25

		Province of Location of Faculty of Medicine Providing Post-M.D. Training										
Field of Post-M.D. Training		NL	Mari- times	QC	ON	МВ	SK	AB	вс	Total		
Family Medicine	Count	37	92	463	532	70	50	148	197	1589		
	Col %	47.4%	53.2%	51.3%	41.7%	41.2%	38.5%	37.7%	48.5%	45.0%		
Medical Specialties	Count	31	57	348	535	72	64	176	166	1449		
	Col %	39.7%	32.9%	38.5%	41.9%	42.4%	49.2%	44.8%	40.9%	41.1%		
Lab Medicine Specialties	Count		5	9	24	3	2	10	7	60		
	Col %		2.9%	1.0%	1.9%	1.8%	1.5%	2.5%	1.7%	1.7%		
Surgical Specialties	Count	10	19	83	185	25	14	59	36	431		
	Col %	12.8%	11.0%	9.2%	14.5%	14.7%	10.8%	15.0%	8.9%	12.2%		
Total	Count	78	173	903	1276	170	130	393	406	3529		
	Col %	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



#### Table G-3 **FIRST YEAR TRAINEES** By faculty of post-M.D. training and source of funding - 2024-25

Faculty of Medicine Providing	Regular Fur		Other	Funds	Total		
Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Memorial University	77	98.7%	1	1.3%	78	100.0%	
Dalhousie University	172	94.5%	10	5.5%	182	100.0%	
Université Laval	209	99.1%	2	0.9%	211	100.0%	
Université de Sherbrooke	190	91.8%	17	8.2%	207	100.0%	
Université de Montréal	298	100.0%			298	100.0%	
McGill University	196	80.7%	47	19.3%	243	100.0%	
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	893	93.1%	66	6.9%	959	100.0%	
University of Ottawa	203	94.0%	13	6.0%	216	100.0%	
Queen's University	137	95.1%	7	4.9%	144	100.0%	
University of Toronto	429	93.7%	29	6.3%	458	100.0%	
McMaster University	231	93.5%	16	6.5%	247	100.0%	
Western University	187	96.9%	6	3.1%	193	100.0%	
NOSM University	75	98.7%	1	1.3%	76	100.0%	
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	1262	94.6%	72	5.4%	1334	100.0%	
University of Manitoba	170	98.8%	2	1.2%	172	100.0%	
University of Saskatchewan	129	98.5%	2	1.5%	131	100.0%	
University of Alberta	187	96.4%	7	3.6%	194	100.0%	
University of Calgary	200	97.1%	6	2.9%	206	100.0%	
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	387	96.8%	13	3.3%	400	100.0%	
University of British Columbia	406	95.8%	18	4.2%	424	100.0%	
Total	3496	95.0%	184	5.0%	3680	100.0%	



#### Table G-4 **FIRST YEAR TRAINEES** By legal status and location of M.D. degree - 2024-25

Legal Status as of July 1, 2024	Can	ada	Outside	Canada	Total		
Legal Status as Ol July 1, 2024	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Canadian citizens/permanent residents	2863	81.1%	666	18.9%	3529	100.0%	
Visa	10	6.6%	141	93.4%	151	100.0%	
Total	2873	78.1%	807	21.9%	3680	100.0%	



#### Table G-5 **FIRST YEAR TRAINEES** Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* by field of post-M.D. training and gender - 2024-25

Field of Post-M.D. Training	Fem	nale	Ма	le	Total		
Field of Fost-M.D. Hailing	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	
Family Medicine	1011	63.6%	578	36.4%	1589	100.0%	
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	1011	63.6%	578	36.4%	1589	100.0%	
Anesthesiology	78	49.7%	79	50.3%	157	100.0%	
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	13	59.1%	9	40.9%	22	100.0%	
Dermatology	19	63.3%	11	36.7%	30	100.0%	
Diagnostic Radiology	30	34.9%	56	65.1%	86	100.0%	
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	54	60.0%	36	40.0%	90	100.0%	
Internal Medicine	308	56.7%	235	43.3%	543	100.0%	
Medical Genetics and Genomics	7	58.3%	5	41.7%	12	100.0%	
Neurology	38	64.4%	21	35.6%	59	100.0%	
Neurology (Pediatrics)	7	77.8%	2	22.2%	9	100.0%	
Nuclear Medicine	4	44.4%	5	55.6%	9	100.0%	
Pediatrics	138	84.1%	26	15.9%	164	100.0%	
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	14	42.4%	19	57.6%	33	100.0%	
Psychiatry	140	66.4%	71	33.6%	211	100.0%	
Radiation Oncology	15	62.5%	9	37.5%	24	100.0%	
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	865	59.7%	584	40.3%	1449	100.0%	
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	23	57.5%	17	42.5%	40	100.0%	
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	6	66.7%	3	33.3%	9	100.0%	
Hematological Pathology	3	60.0%	2	40.0%	5	100.0%	
Medical Microbiology	2	40.0%	3	60.0%	5	100.0%	
Neuropathology	1	100.0%			1	100.0%	
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	35	58.3%	25	41.7%	60	100.0%	
Cardiac Surgery	8	72.7%	3	27.3%	11	100.0%	
General Surgery	62	67.4%	30	32.6%	92	100.0%	
Vascular Surgery	7	63.6%	4	36.4%	11	100.0%	
Neurosurgery	7	31.8%	15	68.2%	22	100.0%	
Obstetrics/Gynecology	86	90.5%	9	9.5%	95	100.0%	
Ophthalmology	24	58.5%	17	41.5%	41	100.0%	
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	20	62.5%	12	37.5%	32	100.0%	
Orthopedic Surgery	23	35.9%	41	64.1%	64	100.0%	
Plastic Surgery	18	69.2%	8	30.8%	26	100.0%	
Urology	15	40.5%	22	59.5%	37	100.0%	
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	270	62.6%	161	37.4%	431	100.0%	
Total	2181	61.8%	1348	38.2%	3529	100.0%	

<sup>\*</sup> visa trainees excluded



## Section H: Exiting Trainees

H-1	Summary at rank level consistent with completion of training	69
H-2	by field of post-M.D. training - new and re-entry graduates of Canadian medical schools (GCMS)	70
H-3	by field of post-M.D. training and legal status - IMGs	73
H-4	by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	76
H-5	by broad field and province of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	79
H-6	by field of post-M.D. training and average age - practice entry cohort	80
H-7	by field of post-M.D. training and gender - practice entry cohort	81
H-8	by field and faculty of post-M.D. training - returns from practice	84
H-9	by exit year and field of post-M.D. training - practice entry cohort	86
H-9I	by exit year and field of post-M.D. training - GCMS - practice entry cohort	87



### Table H-1 **EXITING TRAINEES**

### Summary from Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 at rank level consistent with completion of training

Exit Group	Description	No. of Trainees
IA	Graduates of Canadian faculties of medicine who proceeded directly through (includes physicians who had a one year absence) post-M.D. training (new entry group)	2718
IB	Graduates of Canadian faculties of medicine who had taken a break in training (re-entry group)	97
2Ai	International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents on July 1, 2023 who proceeded directly through (includes physicians who had a one year absence) post-M.D. training (new entry group)	652
2Aii	International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents on July 1, 2023 who had taken a break in training (re-entry group)	48
2B	International Medical Graduates who were visa trainees on July 1, 2023	1437



# Table H-2 EXITING TRAINEES

# Graduates of Canadian medical schools at rank level consistent with completion of training between Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 New or re-entry\* by field of post-M.D. training

Field of Doot M.D. Training	New I	Entry	Re-er	ntry	Tot	al
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Family Medicine	831	30.6%	10	10.3%	841	29.9%
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	130	4.8%	8	8.2%	138	4.9%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	13	0.5%	3	3.1%	16	0.6%
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)	16	0.6%	2	2.1%	18	0.6%
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)	31	1.1%	1	1.0%	32	1.1%
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)	15	0.6%	3	3.1%	18	0.6%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	76	2.8%	12	12.4%	88	3.1%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	1112	40.9%	39	40.2%	1151	40.9%
Anesthesiology	109	4.0%	10	10.3%	119	4.2%
Critical Care (Anes.)	6	0.2%			6	0.2%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	5	0.2%			5	0.2%
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	24	0.9%	3	3.1%	27	1.0%
Dermatology	32	1.2%	2	2.1%	34	1.2%
Diagnostic Radiology	59	2.2%	1	1.0%	60	2.1%
Interventional Radiology	3	0.1%			3	0.1%
Neuroradiology	7	0.3%			7	0.2%
Pediatric Radiology	1	0.0%			1	0.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	55	2.0%	2	2.1%	57	2.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	3	0.1%			3	0.1%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	1	0.0%			1	0.0%
Internal Medicine	33	1.2%	1	1.0%	34	1.2%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	37	1.4%	4	4.1%	41	1.5%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)	11	0.4%			11	0.4%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)	5	0.2%			5	0.2%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	33	1.2%	1	1.0%	34	1.2%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)	26	1.0%	1	1.0%	27	1.0%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	28	1.0%			28	1.0%
General Internal Medicine	102	3.8%	1	1.0%	103	3.7%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	20	0.7%			20	0.7%
Hematology (Int.Med.)	25	0.9%			25	0.9%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	19	0.7%			19	0.7%
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	27	1.0%	1	1.0%	28	1.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	30	1.1%			30	1.1%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	27	1.0%			27	1.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	25	0.9%			25	0.9%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	4	0.1%			4	0.1%



#### Table H-2 **EXITING TRAINEES**

### Graduates of Canadian medical schools at rank level consistent with completion of training between Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 New or re-entry\* by field of post-M.D. training

Field of Poot M.D. Training	New E	intry	Re-er	ntry	Tot	al
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Neurology	60	2.2%			60	2.1%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	6	0.2%			6	0.2%
Nuclear Medicine	13	0.5%			13	0.5%
Palliative Medicine	4	0.1%	1	1.0%	5	0.2%
Pediatrics	65	2.4%	1	1.0%	66	2.3%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	7	0.3%			7	0.2%
Cardiology (Ped.)	2	0.1%			2	0.19
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
Critical Care (Ped.)	13	0.5%			13	0.5%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)	4	0.1%			4	0.1%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	4	0.1%			4	0.1%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	6	0.2%	1	1.0%	7	0.2%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	4	0.1%			4	0.1%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	4	0.1%			4	0.1%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	7	0.3%			7	0.2%
Nephrology (Ped.)	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
Respirology (Ped.)	1	0.0%	1	1.0%	2	0.1%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	2	0.1%			2	0.19
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	24	0.9%			24	0.9%
Psychiatry	134	4.9%	4	4.1%	138	4.9%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	23	0.8%			23	0.8%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Psych.)	1	0.0%			1	0.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	5	0.2%			5	0.2%
Geriatric Psychiatry	10	0.4%			10	0.4%
Radiation Oncology	17	0.6%			17	0.6%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1179	43.4%	35	36.1%	1214	43.1%
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	29	1.1%			29	1.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)	1	0.0%			1	0.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	1	0.0%	1	1.0%	2	0.1%
Hematological Pathology	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
Medical Biochemistry	1	0.0%			1	0.0%
Medical Microbiology	6	0.2%	1	1.0%	7	0.2%
Neuropathology			1	1.0%	1	0.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	40	1.5%	3	3.1%	43	1.5%
Cardiac Surgery	10	0.4%			10	0.4%



#### Table H-2 **EXITING TRAINEES**

## Graduates of Canadian medical schools at rank level consistent with completion of training between Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 New or re-entry\* by field of post-M.D. training

First (D. (MD T. ))	New	Entry	Re-e	ntry	Tot	al
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
General Surgery	50	1.8%	3	3.1%	53	1.9%
Colorectal Surgery	3	0.1%			3	0.1%
Critical Care (General Surgery)	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
General Surgical Oncology	7	0.3%	1	1.0%	8	0.3%
Pediatric Surgery	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
Thoracic Surgery	8	0.3%	1	1.0%	9	0.3%
Vascular Surgery	12	0.4%	1	1.0%	13	0.5%
Neurosurgery	14	0.5%	1	1.0%	15	0.5%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	65	2.4%	6	6.2%	71	2.5%
Gynecologic Oncology	6	0.2%			6	0.2%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility	5	0.2%	1	1.0%	6	0.2%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	5	0.2%	1	1.0%	6	0.2%
Ophthalmology	40	1.5%			40	1.4%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	25	0.9%			25	0.9%
Orthopedic Surgery	45	1.7%			45	1.6%
Plastic Surgery	31	1.1%			31	1.1%
Urology	31	1.1%	1	1.0%	32	1.1%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	361	13.3%	16	16.5%	377	13.4%
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)	2	0.1%	1	1.0%	3	0.1%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	3	0.1%			3	0.1%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	4	0.1%	1	1.0%	5	0.2%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	2	0.1%			2	0.1%
Brachytherapy (AFC)	3	0.1%			3	0.1%
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)			1	1.0%	1	0.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	1	0.0%	1	1.0%	2	0.1%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	1	0.0%			1	0.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	7	0.3%			7	0.2%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	3	0.1%			3	0.1%
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	26	1.0%	4	4.1%	30	1.1%
Total	2718	100.0%	97	100.0%	2815	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> New Entry - trainees assumed to be entering practice for the first time Re-entry - trainees assumed to be re-entering practice



#### Table H-3 **EXITING TRAINEES**

International medical graduates at rank level consistent with completion of training between Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 Field of post-M.D. training by legal status

		L	egal Status on	July 1, 2023		
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian Cit Permanent I		Visa	l	Tota	al
	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Family Medicine	231	33.0%	4	0.3%	235	11.0%
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	7	1.0%			7	0.3%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	3	0.4%			3	0.1%
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)	11	1.6%			11	0.5%
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)	5	0.7%	1	0.1%	6	0.3%
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)	5	0.7%			5	0.2%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	22	3.1%	3	0.2%	25	1.2%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	284	40.6%	8	0.6%	292	13.7%
Anesthesiology	30	4.3%	101	7.0%	131	6.1%
Critical Care (Anes.)	1	0.1%	1	0.1%	2	0.1%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)			2	0.1%	2	0.1%
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	3	0.4%			3	0.1%
Dermatology	3	0.4%	10	0.7%	13	0.6%
Diagnostic Radiology	30	4.3%	113	7.9%	143	6.7%
Interventional Radiology	1	0.1%	4	0.3%	5	0.2%
Neuroradiology	2	0.3%	13	0.9%	15	0.7%
Pediatric Radiology	6	0.9%	14	1.0%	20	0.9%
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	7	1.0%	15	1.0%	22	1.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	1	0.1%	1	0.1%	2	0.1%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine			3	0.2%	3	0.1%
Internal Medicine	12	1.7%	2	0.1%	14	0.7%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	19	2.7%	63	4.4%	82	3.8%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)	2	0.3%	3	0.2%	5	0.2%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	14	2.0%	42	2.9%	56	2.6%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)	4	0.6%	14	1.0%	18	0.8%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	11	1.6%	39	2.7%	50	2.3%
General Internal Medicine	24	3.4%	10	0.7%	34	1.6%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	5	0.7%	4	0.3%	9	0.4%
Hematology (Int.Med.)	5	0.7%	23	1.6%	28	1.3%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	4	0.6%	20	1.4%	24	1.1%
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	15	2.1%	32	2.2%	47	2.2%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	9	1.3%	26	1.8%	35	1.6%
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	7	1.0%	17	1.2%	24	1.1%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	6	0.9%	10	0.7%	16	0.7%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	5	0.7%	3	0.2%	8	0.4%
Neurology	14	2.0%	57	4.0%	71	3.3%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	2	0.3%	15	1.0%	17	0.8%



#### Table H-3 **EXITING TRAINEES**

International medical graduates at rank level consistent with completion of training between Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 Field of post-M.D. training by legal status

		L	egal Status on	July 1, 2023		
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian Cit Permanent F		Visa	ı	Tota	ıl
	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Nuclear Medicine	4	0.6%	3	0.2%	7	0.3%
Palliative Medicine	2	0.3%	3	0.2%	5	0.2%
Pediatrics	12	1.7%	22	1.5%	34	1.6%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)			2	0.1%	2	0.1%
Cardiology (Ped.)	6	0.9%	16	1.1%	22	1.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	1	0.1%	3	0.2%	4	0.2%
Critical Care (Ped.)	2	0.3%	19	1.3%	21	1.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)	1	0.1%	4	0.3%	5	0.2%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	2	0.3%	13	0.9%	15	0.7%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)			4	0.3%	4	0.2%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	3	0.4%	10	0.7%	13	0.6%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	6	0.9%	19	1.3%	25	1.2%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	1	0.1%	7	0.5%	8	0.4%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	9	1.3%	38	2.6%	47	2.2%
Nephrology (Ped.)	2	0.3%	8	0.6%	10	0.5%
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Respirology (Ped.)			12	0.8%	12	0.6%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	1	0.1%	4	0.3%	5	0.2%
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation			15	1.0%	15	0.7%
Psychiatry	24	3.4%	28	1.9%	52	2.4%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	3	0.4%	3	0.2%	6	0.3%
Forensic Psychiatry	1	0.1%			1	0.0%
Geriatric Psychiatry	3	0.4%			3	0.1%
Radiation Oncology	4	0.6%	26	1.8%	30	1.4%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	329	47.0%	918	63.9%	1247	58.4%
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	18	2.6%	14	1.0%	32	1.5%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)			5	0.3%	5	0.2%
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	4	0.6%	3	0.2%	7	0.3%
Hematological Pathology	1	0.1%	5	0.3%	6	0.3%
Medical Microbiology	2	0.3%	4	0.3%	6	0.3%
Neuropathology			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	25	3.6%	32	2.2%	57	2.7%
Cardiac Surgery	2	0.3%	30	2.1%	32	1.5%
General Surgery	4	0.6%	26	1.8%	30	1.4%
Colorectal Surgery	1	0.1%	2	0.1%	3	0.1%
General Surgical Oncology			7	0.5%	7	0.3%
Pediatric Surgery	1	0.1%	4	0.3%	5	0.2%
Thoracic Surgery	3	0.4%	16	1.1%	19	0.9%



#### Table H-3 **EXITING TRAINEES**

International medical graduates at rank level consistent with completion of training between Nov 1, 2023 to Nov 1, 2024 Field of post-M.D. training by legal status

		L	egal Status on	July 1, 2023		
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian Cit Permanent I		Visa	a .	Tota	al
	Count	Col %	Count	Col %	Count	Col %
Vascular Surgery	1	0.1%	4	0.3%	5	0.2%
Neurosurgery	5	0.7%	40	2.8%	45	2.1%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	5	0.7%	15	1.0%	20	0.9%
Gynecologic Oncology			8	0.6%	8	0.4%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility	2	0.3%	6	0.4%	8	0.4%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	1	0.1%	15	1.0%	16	0.7%
Ophthalmology	6	0.9%	52	3.6%	58	2.7%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	1	0.1%	39	2.7%	40	1.9%
Orthopedic Surgery	10	1.4%	115	8.0%	125	5.8%
Plastic Surgery	4	0.6%	18	1.3%	22	1.0%
Urology	6	0.9%	23	1.6%	29	1.4%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	52	7.4%	420	29.2%	472	22.1%
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	1	0.1%			1	0.0%
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)	3	0.4%	17	1.2%	20	0.9%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	1	0.1%	3	0.2%	4	0.2%
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)	2	0.3%	14	1.0%	16	0.7%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	1	0.1%	6	0.4%	7	0.3%
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology (AFC)	1	0.1%			1	0.0%
Pediatric Urology (AFC)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)			1	0.1%	1	0.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)			2	0.1%	2	0.1%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	1	0.1%	6	0.4%	7	0.3%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)			2	0.1%	2	0.1%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)			4	0.3%	4	0.2%
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	10	1.4%	59	4.1%	69	3.2%
Total	700	100.0%	1437	100.0%	2137	100.0%



#### Table H-4 **EXITING TRAINEES**

#### Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Field of training by faculty providing post-M.D. training

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sĸ		АВ		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Family Medicine	26	57	65	66	111	68	310	39	44	105	64	60	28	340	39	42	54	62	116	130	1060
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	4	. 7	8	8	10	12	38	5	7	7	10	11	7	47	5	8	6	7	13	14	136
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)		1	2	2 3	2		7	1			2			3			2	1	3	1	15
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)								1	2		2		4	9	2	3	3	3	6	5	25
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)		1	2	2	3	1	6	4	2	3	3	2		14	1		2	4	6	5	33
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1		1	2	4	2		3	1	4		10	1	1	1	1	2	1	19
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training		4		1	5	5	11	6	5	30	6	6	6	59		1	4	3	7	13	95
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	30	70	78	78	132	88	376	58	60	148	88	83	45	482	48	55	72	81	153	169	1383
Anesthesiology	2	5	4	5	6	4	19	10	6	39	8	9	3	75	4	5	6	5	11	16	137
Critical Care (Anes.)		1	1			1	2			1		1		2						2	7
Pain Medicine (Anes.)											1	1		2						3	5
Public Health and Preventive Medicine			2	2 3	4	1	10	3	2	1	1		1	8	1	1	2	1	3	4	27
Dermatology		2	4	1	4	3	11	4		10				14			2	3	5	2	34
Diagnostic Radiology	1	4	3	3 2	4	3	12	7	2	28	6	3		46	1	3	5	5	10	10	87
Interventional Radiology					1		1					2		2						1	4
Neuroradiology		1								4	1			5				1	1	2	9
Pediatric Radiology						1	1			6				6							7
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)		1			4	1	5	8	5	9	7	4		33	6	1	5	2	7	8	61
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)											2	2		4							4
Pediatric Emergency Medicine																		1	1		1
Internal Medicine								6		10	2	8		26	2	3	1	3	4	10	45
Cardiology (Int.Med.)		1	2	2 3	7	3	15	1		17	10	1		29	1		2	3	5	3	54
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)					1	3	4			3	3	2		8						1	13
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)										2		1		3				2	2		5
Critical Care (Int.Med)		2	3	3	4	4	11	3	1	16	1	2		23	1		4	3	7	1	45
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)		1	2	2	3	2	7	4	2	6	3	2		17			1	4	5		30
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)		2	2	2 1	1		4	2	2	9	3	3		19	1		5	3	8	5	39
General Internal Medicine	2	6	6	9	8	11	34	7	3	41	7	3		61	1	4	3	5	8	10	126
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)		1	1		3	1	5	1		3	6	3		13	1		1	1	2	2	24
Hematology (Int.Med.)				3	4	4	11	2		8	1			11			1	3	4	3	29
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)		2	2	2			2	2		8	1	2		13	1		2	1	3	1	22
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)			1	2	3	4	10	1		17	3	1		22			2	3	5	4	41
Nephrology (Int.Med.)		2	3	3 1	3	1	8	4	1	13	2	2		22		2	2	2	4	1	39
Respirology (Int.Med.)				2	1	3	6	3		10	5	4		22		1		4	4	1	34
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)				1	2	1	4	3	2	7	4	3		19	1	1	1	2	3	3	31



# Table H-4 EXITING TRAINEES

# Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Field of training by faculty providing post-M.D. training

Field of Post-M.D. Training	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	SK		AB		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	отт	QNS	TOR	McM	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Medical Genetics and Genomics						1	1	1		3				4	1			1	1		7
Neurology	1	3	1	1 1	3	5	10	3	1	21	3	6		34	1	1	3	6	9	13	72
Neurology (Pediatrics)						2	2			4	1			5				1	1		8
Nuclear Medicine				3	5		8	1		2		2	!	5	1		2		2	1	17
Palliative Medicine								2	1	1				4						1	5
Pediatrics	3	1	1	1 4	4	. 3	12	3	3	17	4	5	2	34	4	2	4	6	10	11	77
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)					2	. 1	3			2				2						2	7
Cardiology (Ped.)										7				7							7
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)											1			1	1						2
Critical Care (Ped.)					1		1	4		5		1		10			3		3	1	15
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)						1	1	1		2				3						1	5
Gastroenterology (Ped.)										3	1			4							4
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)										2				2			1	1	2		4
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)								1		1	1	1		4			2	2	4	1	9
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)										5				5				1	1	2	8
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)										5				5							5
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)					1		1			5	2			7			4	1	5	1	14
Nephrology (Ped.)						1	1			2				2				1	1		4
Respirology (Ped.)										1				1							1
Rheumatology (Ped.)										2				2							2
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation			1	1	4		5	1		6	3	1		11			3	2	5	3	24
Psychiatry	3	5	7	7 11	17	6	41	7	4	32	7	11	7	68	3	2	2	9	11	23	156
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	1	3	3	3 1	2	2	8			2	2			4	2			3	3	5	26
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Psych.)						1	1														1
Forensic Psychiatry								2		2	2			6							6
Geriatric Psychiatry		1				1	1	2	1	4				7	2		1		1	1	13
Radiation Oncology		1			1	1	2	1	1	10		1		13	1		1	1	2	2	21
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	13	45	49	52	103	76	280	100	37	414	104	87	13	755	37	26	71	92	163	161	1480
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	1	1	2	2	3	6	11	6	1	11	2	2	!	22	1		1	4	5	5	46
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)										1				1							1
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)		1									1			1		1	2		2		5
Hematological Pathology		1															1		1	1	3
Medical Biochemistry											1			1							1
Medical Microbiology		1		1	2		3			2	1			3						1	8
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1	4	2	! 1	5	6	14	6	1	14	5	2		28	1	1	4	4	8	7	64



#### Table H-4 **EXITING TRAINEES**

Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Field of training by faculty providing post-M.D. training

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				MB	sĸ		АВ		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Cardiac Surgery					1	1	2	1		2	1	1		5	1		1		1	1	10
General Surgery	2	2 4	3	3	4	3	10	4	1	11	7	4		27	1	1	3	3	6	3	54
Colorectal Surgery								1		2				3						1	4
Critical Care (General Surgery)										1				1			1		1		2
General Surgical Oncology								1		5				6						1	7
Pediatric Surgery		1			2		2														3
Thoracic Surgery			1		1		2	1		5		2		8				1	1		11
Vascular Surgery			1		1		2	4		2	1	1		8				1	1	1	12
Neurosurgery		1	1		1		2	5		4		1		10	1		2	2	4		18
Obstetrics/Gynecology		3		3	6	1	10	5	2	18	6	4		35		7	3	7	10	5	70
Gynecologic Oncology					1		1			1	1			2	1			1	1	1	6
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility		1			1		1	2		1	2			5							7
Maternal-Fetal Medicine								2		2				4				1	1	1	6
Ophthalmology		4	1	2	5	5	13	2	3	7	3			15		1	3	4	7	5	45
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery		1	2	2	2	1	5	1		7	1	3		12			1	2	3	5	26
Orthopedic Surgery		1		1	2		3	9	1	14	1	7		32	3	1	1	7	8	6	54
Plastic Surgery		1	1		3		4	2		9	3	2		16	4		2	2	4	5	34
Urology		2	1		3	1	5	4	1	10	4	2	1	22	1		3		3	4	37
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	2	19	11	6	33	12	62	44	8	101	30	27	1	211	12	10	20	31	51	39	406
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)								1						1						1	2
Addiction Medicine (AFC)										1				1						3	4
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)					1		1				1	1		2							3
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)								1	1					2			3		3		5
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)																	1		1		1
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)								3						3							3
Brachytherapy (AFC)										1				1						2	3
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology (AFC)																				1	1
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)												1		1							1
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)												2		2							2
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)										4	3			7							7
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)										2				2						1	3
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL					1		1	5	1	8	4	4		22			4		4	8	35
Total	46	138	140	137	274	182	733	213	107	685	231	203	59	1498	98	92	171	208	379	384	3368

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian Medical Schools and International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents. (Includes only new entry physicians) exiting Post-M.D. Training at a rank level consistent with completion of training.



#### Table H-5 **EXITING TRAINEES**

# Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Broad field of training by province providing post-M.D. training

		Pre	ovince of	Location	of Faculty	of Medic	ine Provid	ling Post-	M.D. Trair	ning
Field of Post-M.D. Training	I	NL	Mari- times	QC	ON	МВ	sĸ	АВ	вс	Total
Family Medicine	Count	30	70	376	482	48	55	153	169	1383
	Col %	65.2%	50.7%	51.3%	32.2%	49.0%	59.8%	40.4%	44.0%	41.1%
Medical Specialties	Count	13	45	280	755	37	26	163	161	1480
	Col %	28.3%	32.6%	38.2%	50.4%	37.8%	28.3%	43.0%	41.9%	43.9%
Lab Medicine Specialties	Count	1	4	14	28	1	1	8	7	64
	Col %	2.2%	2.9%	1.9%	1.9%	1.0%	1.1%	2.1%	1.8%	1.9%
Surgical Specialties	Count	2	19	62	211	12	10	51	39	406
	Col %	4.3%	13.8%	8.5%	14.1%	12.2%	10.9%	13.5%	10.2%	12.1%
Areas of Focused	Count			1	22			4	8	35
Competence	Col %			0.1%	1.5%			1.1%	2.1%	1.0%
Total	Count	46	138	733	1498	98	92	379	384	3368
	Col %	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian Medical Schools and International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents. Includes only new entry physicians exiting Post-M.D. Training at a rank level consistent with completion of training



# Table H-6 **EXITING TRAINEES** Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Average age as of July 1, 2024

Field of Post-M.D. Training	Canadian Gradu		Interna Medical G		All Tra	ainees
Ů	Age	(n)	Age	(n)	Age	(N)
Family Medicine	29.9	1112	34.6	271	30.9	1383
Medical Specialties	32.2	1178	37.5	302	33.3	1480
Lab Medicine Specialties	34.0	40	40.3	24	36.4	64
Surgical Specialties	32.6	360	36.0	46	33.0	406
Areas of Focused Competence	32.8	26	35.9	9	33.6	35

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian Medical Schools and International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents. Includes only new entry physicians exiting Post-M.D. Training at a rank level consistent with completion of training.



## Table H-7 **EXITING TRAINEES** Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Field of post-M.D. training by gender

Field of Poot M.D. Training	Fem	ale	Ма	le	Tot	al
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Family Medicine	665	62.7%	395	37.3%	1060	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	64	47.1%	72	52.9%	136	100.0%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	11	73.3%	4	26.7%	15	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)	9	36.0%	16	64.0%	25	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)	22	66.7%	11	33.3%	33	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)	9	47.4%	10	52.6%	19	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	66	69.5%	29	30.5%	95	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	846	61.2%	537	38.8%	1383	100.0%
Anesthesiology	63	46.0%	74	54.0%	137	100.0%
Critical Care (Anes.)	2	28.6%	5	71.4%	7	100.0%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)			5	100.0%	5	100.0%
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	13	48.1%	14	51.9%	27	100.0%
Dermatology	22	64.7%	12	35.3%	34	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	27	31.0%	60	69.0%	87	100.0%
Interventional Radiology	3	75.0%	1	25.0%	4	100.0%
Neuroradiology	2	22.2%	7	77.8%	9	100.0%
Pediatric Radiology	5	71.4%	2	28.6%	7	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	37	60.7%	24	39.3%	61	100.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	1	25.0%	3	75.0%	4	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	1	100.0%			1	100.0%
Internal Medicine	18	40.0%	27	60.0%	45	100.0%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	16	29.6%	38	70.4%	54	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)	6	46.2%	7	53.8%	13	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.Med.)	4	80.0%	1	20.0%	5	100.0%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	12	26.7%	33	73.3%	45	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)	19	63.3%	11	36.7%	30	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	19	48.7%	20	51.3%	39	100.0%
General Internal Medicine	64	50.8%	62	49.2%	126	100.0%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	12	50.0%	12	50.0%	24	100.0%
Hematology (Int.Med.)	20	69.0%	9	31.0%	29	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	14	63.6%	8	36.4%	22	100.0%
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	21	51.2%	20	48.8%	41	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	18	46.2%	21	53.8%	39	100.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	14	41.2%	20	58.8%	34	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	14	45.2%	17	54.8%	31	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	4	57.1%	3	42.9%	7	100.0%



## Table H-7 **EXITING TRAINEES** Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Field of post-M.D. training by gender

Field of Poet M.D. Training	Fem	ale	Ma	le	Tot	al
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Neurology	46	63.9%	26	36.1%	72	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	7	87.5%	1	12.5%	8	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	6	35.3%	11	64.7%	17	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	3	60.0%	2	40.0%	5	100.0%
Pediatrics	58	75.3%	19	24.7%	77	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	6	85.7%	1	14.3%	7	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	1	14.3%	6	85.7%	7	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	1	50.0%	1	50.0%	2	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	11	73.3%	4	26.7%	15	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)	4	80.0%	1	20.0%	5	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	2	50.0%	2	50.0%	4	100.0%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	3	75.0%	1	25.0%	4	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	5	55.6%	4	44.4%	9	100.0%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	6	75.0%	2	25.0%	8	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	4	80.0%	1	20.0%	5	100.0%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	6	42.9%	8	57.1%	14	100.0%
Nephrology (Ped.)	1	25.0%	3	75.0%	4	100.0%
Respirology (Ped.)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	2	100.0%			2	100.0%
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	12	50.0%	12	50.0%	24	100.0%
Psychiatry	87	55.8%	69	44.2%	156	100.0%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	16	61.5%	10	38.5%	26	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Psych.)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	4	66.7%	2	33.3%	6	100.0%
Geriatric Psychiatry	7	53.8%	6	46.2%	13	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	8	38.1%	13	61.9%	21	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	757	51.1%	723	48.9%	1480	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	19	41.3%	27	58.7%	46	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular Path.)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)	2	40.0%	3	60.0%	5	100.0%
Hematological Pathology	1	33.3%	2	66.7%	3	100.0%
Medical Biochemistry	1	100.0%			1	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	6	75.0%	2	25.0%	8	100.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	29	45.3%	35	54.7%	64	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	3	30.0%	7	70.0%	10	100.0%
General Surgery	27	50.0%	27	50.0%	54	100.0%



## Table H-7 **EXITING TRAINEES** Estimated practice entry cohort\* for 2024 Field of post-M.D. training by gender

Field of Poet M.D. Training	Fem	nale	Ма	le	To	tal
Field of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Colorectal Surgery	1	25.0%	3	75.0%	4	100.0%
Critical Care (General Surgery)			2	100.0%	2	100.0%
General Surgical Oncology	3	42.9%	4	57.1%	7	100.0%
Pediatric Surgery	3	100.0%			3	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery	5	45.5%	6	54.5%	11	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	8	66.7%	4	33.3%	12	100.0%
Neurosurgery	3	16.7%	15	83.3%	18	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	60	85.7%	10	14.3%	70	100.0%
Gynecologic Oncology	6	100.0%			6	100.0%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility	6	85.7%	1	14.3%	7	100.0%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	6	100.0%			6	100.0%
Ophthalmology	18	40.0%	27	60.0%	45	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	9	34.6%	17	65.4%	26	100.0%
Orthopedic Surgery	14	25.9%	40	74.1%	54	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	22	64.7%	12	35.3%	34	100.0%
Urology	10	27.0%	27	73.0%	37	100.0%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	204	50.2%	202	49.8%	406	100.0%
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)	2	100.0%			2	100.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	3	75.0%	1	25.0%	4	100.0%
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)			3	100.0%	3	100.0%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	1	20.0%	4	80.0%	5	100.0%
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	2	66.7%	1	33.3%	3	100.0%
Brachytherapy (AFC)			3	100.0%	3	100.0%
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology (AFC)	1	100.0%			1	100.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)			1	100.0%	1	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	2	100.0%			2	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	4	57.1%	3	42.9%	7	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	2	66.7%	1	33.3%	3	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	17	48.6%	18	51.4%	35	100.0%
Total	1853	55.0%	1515	45.0%	3368	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian medical schools and International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents.

Includes only new entry physicians exiting Post-M.D. Training at a rank level consistent with completion of training.



#### Table H-8 EXITING TRAINEES

Estimated returns from practice\* exiting in 2024 Field of training by faculty providing post-M.D. training

Field of Deat M.D. Technique	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				MB	SK		AB.		ВС	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	McM	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
Family Medicine	1	1		1	2	2	1 4	1		1			1	3			2	2	4	2	15
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)			1	1	1	ı	2									2		1	1	4	9
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)		1															2	1	3		4
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)										1				1	1	1				1	4
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)							1 1	1		2				3							4
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)			1	1 1			2								1			1	1		4
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training										6				6	1	1				7	15
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	1	2	2	2 2	3	3 2	2 9	2		10			1	13	3	4	. 4	5	9	14	55
Anesthesiology		1			1	1 '	1 2	2		4				6			1	1	2	1	12
Public Health and Preventive Medicine										1				1				1	1	1	3
Dermatology							1 1			1				1						1	3
Diagnostic Radiology										1	1			2				1	1		3
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)									1					1		1				1	3
Internal Medicine										2				2							2
Cardiology (Int.Med.)					1	ı	1	1		3				4				1	1		6
Critical Care (Int.Med)					1	ı	1			1				1						1	3
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)								1						1							1
General Internal Medicine										1				1							1
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)												1		1							1
Hematology (Int.Med.)										1				1							1
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)																		1	1		1
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)																		1	1	1	2
Medical Genetics and Genomics							1 1			1				1							2
Neurology												1		1							1
Palliative Medicine										2				2							2
Pediatrics																				1	1
Cardiology (Ped.)										1				1							1
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)										1				1							1
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)																				1	1
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)					1	ı	1			1				1							2
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)								1		1				2							2
Respirology (Ped.)										1				1							1
Rheumatology (Ped.)																				1	1
Psychiatry									1	2				3						3	6



#### Table H-8 EXITING TRAINEES

Estimated returns from practice\* exiting in 2024 Field of training by faculty providing post-M.D. training

	NL	MARI- TIMES			QC						ON				МВ	sk		AB.		вс	Total
Field of Post-M.D. Training	MEM	DAL	LAV	SHER	MTL	McG	QC Total	ОТТ	QNS	TOR	МсМ	uwo	NOSM	ON Total	MAN	SASK	ALTA	CAL	AB Total	UBC	
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL		1			4	3	7	5	2	25	1	1 2	2	35		1	1	6	7	12	63
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	1																				1
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General Path.)																		1	1		1
Medical Microbiology						1	1														1
Neuropathology													I	1							1
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1					1	1							1				1	1		4
Cardiac Surgery									1	1				2							2
General Surgery						1	1				2	2		2							3
General Surgical Oncology										1				1							1
Thoracic Surgery											1			1							1
Vascular Surgery								1						1							1
Neurosurgery								1					1	2							2
Obstetrics/Gynecology	1	1						1		2			1	4							6
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility										1				1							1
Maternal-Fetal Medicine																				1	1
Ophthalmology									1					1							1
Orthopedic Surgery										1				1							1
Plastic Surgery																	1		1		1
Urology										1				1							1
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	1	1				1	1	3	2	7	3	3 2	2	17			1		1	1	22
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography (AFC)																				1	1
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)								1						1							1
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)										1				1							1
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)										1				1							1
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)													1	1							1
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL								1		2				4						1	5
Total	3	4	2	2	7	7	18	11	4	44	4	١ (	5 1	70	3	3 5	6	12	18	28	149

<sup>\*</sup> This table contains what is believed to be re-entry graduates of Canadian Medical Schools and re-entry International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens/permanent

It is assumed all were previously in practice in Canada and therefore not new additions to the Canadian physician workforce.



#### Table H-9 **EXITING TRAINEES** Estimated practice entry cohort\* Exit year by field of post-M.D. training

				Field of Post-	M.D. Training			
Year of Exit from Post-M.D. Training	Rotating In Non-Spe		Family M	ledicine	Specialty F	Programs	Tot	al
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
1989	460	23.9%	455	23.6%	1012	52.5%	1927	100.0%
1990	401	20.1%	578	29.0%	1017	51.0%	1996	100.0%
1991	426	21.1%	612	30.4%	978	48.5%	2016	100.0%
1992	360	18.8%	646	33.8%	907	47.4%	1913	100.0%
1993	316	16.8%	638	34.0%	922	49.1%	1876	100.0%
1994	33	2.1%	669	41.7%	901	56.2%	1603	100.0%
1995	2	0.1%	695	41.6%	975	58.3%	1672	100.0%
1996	6	0.4%	741	43.4%	960	56.2%	1707	100.0%
1997	5	0.3%	715	40.9%	1030	58.9%	1750	100.0%
1998	6	0.3%	732	41.9%	1009	57.8%	1747	100.0%
1999			703	40.6%	1029	59.4%	1732	100.0%
2000			656	39.2%	1019	60.8%	1675	100.0%
2001			646	39.7%	981	60.3%	1627	100.0%
2002			614	39.0%	959	61.0%	1573	100.0%
2003	3	0.2%	614	38.9%	963	60.9%	1580	100.0%
2004	8	0.5%	631	37.8%	1029	61.7%	1668	100.0%
2005	10	0.6%	675	38.3%	1079	61.2%	1764	100.0%
2006	5	0.3%	713	39.5%	1085	60.2%	1803	100.0%
2007			786	41.9%	1090	58.1%	1876	100.0%
2008			917	44.0%	1167	56.0%	2084	100.0%
2009			909	42.5%	1231	57.5%	2140	100.0%
2010			943	41.2%	1346	58.8%	2289	100.0%
2011			1066	42.9%	1418	57.1%	2484	100.0%
2012			1142	41.2%	1629	58.8%	2771	100.0%
2013			1209	40.9%	1747	59.1%	2956	100.0%
2014			1319	42.2%	1805	57.8%	3124	100.0%
2015			1334	41.6%	1870	58.4%	3204	100.0%
2016			1417	42.0%	1954	58.0%	3371	100.0%
2017			1463	43.1%	1931	56.9%	3394	100.0%
2018			1477	41.7%	2066	58.3%	3543	100.0%
2019			1488	42.9%	1981	57.1%	3469	100.0%
2020			1439	41.1%	2064	58.9%	3503	100.0%
2021			1496	43.1%	1974	56.9%	3470	100.0%
2022			1550	43.1%	2045	56.9%	3595	100.0%
2023			1432	39.8%	2169	60.2%	3601	100.0%
2024			1383	41.1%	1985	58.9%	3368	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian medical schools and International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents. Includes only new entry physicians exiting Post-M.D. Training at a rank level consistent with completion of training.



#### Table H-9i **EXITING TRAINEES** Estimated practice entry cohort\* for graduates of Canadian medical schools only Exit year by field of post-M.D. training

				Field of Post-N	M.D. Training			
Year of Exit from Post-M.D. Training	Rotating In	•	Family M	edicine	Specialty P	rograms	Tota	al
	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
1989	427	25.4%	434	25.8%	822	48.8%	1683	100.0%
1990	379	21.8%	544	31.2%	818	47.0%	1741	100.0%
1991	391	22.4%	566	32.4%	788	45.2%	1745	100.0%
1992	340	20.5%	603	36.4%	715	43.1%	1658	100.0%
1993	279	17.2%	592	36.4%	754	46.4%	1625	100.0%
1994	26	1.9%	623	46.3%	696	51.7%	1345	100.0%
1995			658	47.8%	719	52.2%	1377	100.0%
1996	2	0.1%	695	47.8%	757	52.1%	1454	100.0%
1997	1	0.1%	686	45.1%	835	54.9%	1522	100.0%
1998	1	0.1%	687	44.2%	865	55.7%	1553	100.0%
1999			656	41.5%	923	58.5%	1579	100.0%
2000			619	40.3%	916	59.7%	1535	100.0%
2001			611	40.0%	915	60.0%	1526	100.0%
2002			569	39.5%	871	60.5%	1440	100.0%
2003			541	38.2%	874	61.8%	1415	100.0%
2004			517	36.7%	893	63.3%	1410	100.0%
2005			567	37.7%	937	62.3%	1504	100.0%
2006			544	36.8%	934	63.2%	1478	100.0%
2007			629	40.5%	924	59.5%	1553	100.0%
2008			714	41.3%	1013	58.7%	1727	100.0%
2009			706	40.0%	1059	60.0%	1765	100.0%
2010			724	39.9%	1090	60.1%	1814	100.0%
2011			845	41.9%	1170	58.1%	2015	100.0%
2012			920	41.4%	1300	58.6%	2220	100.0%
2013			986	41.5%	1388	58.5%	2374	100.0%
2014			1088	43.4%	1417	56.6%	2505	100.0%
2015			1077	42.6%	1453	57.4%	2530	100.0%
2016			1198	43.7%	1542	56.3%	2740	100.0%
2017			1215	44.8%	1497	55.2%	2712	100.0%
2018			1257	43.3%	1645	56.7%	2902	100.0%
2019			1253	44.6%	1559	55.4%	2812	100.0%
2020			1201	42.7%	1614	57.3%	2815	100.0%
2021			1261	44.8%	1553	55.2%	2814	100.0%
2022			1291	43.9%	1653	56.1%	2944	100.0%
2023			1210	41.1%	1733	58.9%	2943	100.0%
2024			1112	40.9%	1604	59.1%	2716	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian medical schools and International Medical Graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents. Includes only new entry physicians exiting Post-M.D. Training at a rank level consistent with completion of training.



# Section I: Time Series - Most Recent Five Years

I-1	Field of post-M.D. training and source of funding	89
I-2	Province of post-M.D. training and source of funding	97
I-2I	Province of post-M.D. training and source of funding -fellows and visa trainees excluded	98
I-3	Field of post-M.D. training and gender	99
I-4	Field of post-M.D. training and location of M.D. degree	107
I-5	Faculty of post-M.D. training and legal status	115
I-6	Faculty of post-M.D. training and in/out province M.D. degree	117
I-7	Practice entry cohort by field of post-M.D. training and location of M.D. degree	119
I-8	Practice entry cohort by field of post-M.D. training and gender	127
I-9	First year trainees by field of post-M.D. training and legal status	135
I-10	First year trainees by field of post-M.D. training and gender	137



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total	Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total									
Family Medicine	Count	3201	86	3287	3143	96	3239	3076	76	3152	3151	86	3237	3314	103	341
	Row %	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	97.0%	3.0%	100.0%	97.6%	2.4%	100.0%	97.3%	2.7%	100.0%	97.0%	3.0%	100.0
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	Count	133	10	143	127	5	132	129	8	137	143	6	149	159	3	16
	Row %	93.0%	7.0%	100.0%	96.2%	3.8%	100.0%	94.2%	5.8%	100.0%	96.0%	4.0%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	Count	28	1	29	25	0	25	22	0	22	23	0	23	17	2	1
	Row %	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	89.5%	10.5%	100.0
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)	Count	29	1	30	26	0	26	26	1	27	28	1	29	29	0	2
	Row %	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	96.3%	3.7%	100.0%	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC)	Count	37	2	39	33	3	36	38	1	39	37	3	40	32	2	3
	Row %	94.9%	5.1%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	92.5%	7.5%	100.0%	94.1%	5.9%	100.0
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine (CFPC)	Count	14	1	15	15	0	15	17	0	17	22	1	23	16	1	1
	Row %	93.3%	6.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	95.7%	4.3%	100.0%	94.1%	5.9%	100.0
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med. Training	Count	97	2	99	114	20	134	97	16	113	105	23	128	119	20	13
_	Row %	98.0%	2.0%	100.0%	85.1%	14.9%	100.0%	85.8%	14.2%	100.0%	82.0%	18.0%	100.0%	85.6%	14.4%	100.0
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	3539	103	3642	3483	124	3607	3405	102	3507	3509	120	3629	3686	131	381
	Row %	97.2%	2.8%	100.0%	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	97.1%	2.9%	100.0%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	96.6%	3.4%	100.0
Anesthesiology	Count	598	191	789	634	235	869	664	257	921	699	245	944	748	264	101
	Row %	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	73.0%	27.0%	100.0%	72.1%	27.9%	100.0%	74.0%	26.0%	100.0%	73.9%	26.1%	100.0
Critical Care (Anes.)	Count	11	1	12	10	0	10	8	3	11	9	3	12	6	1	
	Row %	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	Count	7	0	7	11	3	14	8	5	13	11	5	16	14	6	2
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0
Transfusion Medicine (Anes.)	Count	0	3	3	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	Count	144	1	145	131	0	131	135	1	136	145	3	148	140	0	14
	Row %	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	98.0%	2.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0
Dermatology	Count	165	24	189	164	27	191	162	29	191	157	32	189	152	36	18
	Row %	87.3%	12.7%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	84.8%	15.2%	100.0%	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%	80.9%	19.1%	100.0
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	434	205	639	440	222	662	437	235	672	421	274	695	440	279	71
-	Row %	67.9%	32.1%	100.0%	66.5%	33.5%	100.0%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%	60.6%	39.4%	100.0%	61.2%	38.8%	100.0
Interventional Radiology	Count	2	6	8	3	6	9	4	11	15	3	8	11	3	11	1
	Row %	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	26.7%	73.3%	100.0%	-	72.7%	100.0%	-	78.6%	100.0



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Neuroradiology	Count	8	28	36	7	30	37	6	40	46	8	36	44	7	38	4
	Row %	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%	18.9%	81.1%	100.0%	13.0%	87.0%	100.0%	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%	15.6%	84.4%	100.09
Pediatric Radiology	Count	1	26	27	1	35	36	4	30	34	1	33	34	2	34	3
	Row %	3.7%	96.3%	100.0%	2.8%	97.2%	100.0%	11.8%	88.2%	100.0%	2.9%	97.1%	100.0%	5.6%	94.4%	100.09
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	Count	382	36	418	384	53	437	393	44	437	388	46	434	407	39	44
	Row %	91.4%	8.6%	100.0%	87.9%	12.1%	100.0%	89.9%	10.1%	100.0%	89.4%	10.6%	100.0%	91.3%	8.7%	100.0
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	Count	10	0	10	8	2	10	5	2	7	11	3	14	13	3	1
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	81.3%	18.8%	100.09
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	3	3	6	4	1	5	1	0	1	1	3	4	1	3	
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.09
nternal Medicine	Count	1653	135	1788	1656	126	1782	1636	141	1777	1659	152	1811	1698	154	185
	Row %	92.4%	7.6%	100.0%	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%	92.1%	7.9%	100.0%	91.6%	8.4%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.09
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	Count	189	188	377	198	185	383	191	205	396	190	194	384	200	189	38
	Row %	50.1%	49.9%	100.0%	51.7%	48.3%	100.0%	48.2%	51.8%	100.0%	49.5%	50.5%	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%	100.09
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.Med.)	Count	23	7	30	24	7	31	28	6	34	29	6	35	28	7	3
	Row %	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.09
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Int.	Count	5	1	6	6	1	7	3	2	5	9	0	9	8	0	
Med.)	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.09
Critical Care (Int.Med)	Count	65	77	142	71	93	164	67	102	169	68	119	187	75	118	19
	Row %	45.8%	54.2%	100.0%	43.3%	56.7%	100.0%	39.6%	60.4%	100.0%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	38.9%	61.1%	100.09
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.Med.)	Count	61	14	75	60	27	87	57	33	90	55	34	89	56	40	9
	Row %	81.3%	18.7%	100.0%	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%	63.3%	36.7%	100.0%	61.8%	38.2%	100.0%	58.3%	41.7%	100.09
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	Count	77	80	157	73	97	170	75	114	189	76	118	194	82	117	19
	Row %	49.0%	51.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	39.7%	60.3%	100.0%	39.2%	60.8%	100.0%	41.2%	58.8%	100.09
General Internal Medicine	Count	209	18	227	213	32	245	229	53	282	231	65	296	233	70	30
	Row %	92.1%	7.9%	100.0%	86.9%	13.1%	100.0%	81.2%	18.8%	100.0%	78.0%	22.0%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.09
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	61	7	68	70	11	81	54	12	66	55	13	68	47	19	6
	Row %	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	80.9%	19.1%	100.0%		28.8%	100.09
Hematology (Int.Med.)	Count	73	48	121	75	60	135	80	73	153	68	65	133	73	76	14
	Row %	60.3%	39.7%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	52.3%	47.7%	100.0%	51.1%	48.9%	100.0%	49.0%	51.0%	100.09
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	Count	41	21	62	43	31	74	41	33	74	54	33	87	53	41	9.
, ,	Row %	66.1%	33.9%	100.0%	58.1%	41.9%	100.0%	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%		43.6%	100.09



Table I-1 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Field of post-M.D. training and source of funding

			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	Count	77	79	156	86	94	180	76	112	188	73	118	191	78	139	21
	Row %	49.4%	50.6%	100.0%	47.8%	52.2%	100.0%	40.4%	59.6%	100.0%	38.2%	61.8%	100.0%	35.9%	64.1%	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	Count	66	72	138	67	101	168	70	99	169	70	105	175	61	131	19:
	Row %	47.8%	52.2%	100.0%	39.9%	60.1%	100.0%	41.4%	58.6%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	31.8%	68.2%	100.0%
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	1	1	2	3	1	4	3	1	4	1	2	3	5	2	-
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	Count	85	46	131	84	56	140	83	59	142	90	58	148	90	66	156
	Row %	64.9%	35.1%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	58.5%	41.5%	100.0%	60.8%	39.2%	100.0%	57.7%	42.3%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	Count	69	17	86	70	26	96	70	31	101	71	30	101	68	41	109
	Row %	80.2%	19.8%	100.0%	72.9%	27.1%	100.0%	69.3%	30.7%	100.0%	70.3%	29.7%	100.0%	62.4%	37.6%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	Count	40	9	49	45	9	54	48	13	61	50	13	63	56	14	70
	Row %	81.6%	18.4%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	78.7%	21.3%	100.0%	79.4%	20.6%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	271	140	411	280	166	446	282	197	479	280	201	481	289	223	512
	Row %	65.9%	34.1%	100.0%	62.8%	37.2%	100.0%	58.9%	41.1%	100.0%	58.2%	41.8%	100.0%	56.4%	43.6%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	52	30	82	49	33	82	48	38	86	46	45	91	47	52	99
	Row %	63.4%	36.6%	100.0%	59.8%	40.2%	100.0%	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%	50.5%	49.5%	100.0%	47.5%	52.5%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	52	14	66	50	9	59	50	10	60	59	11	70	57	11	68
	Row %	78.8%	21.2%	100.0%	84.7%	15.3%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	83.8%	16.2%	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	Count	12	9	21	10	13	23	10	16	26	11	13	24	13	22	38
	Row %	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	43.5%	56.5%	100.0%	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	45.8%	54.2%	100.0%	37.1%	62.9%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	566	93	659	570	92	662	584	108	692	602	98	700	666	98	764
	Row %	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	86.1%	13.9%	100.0%	84.4%	15.6%	100.0%	86.0%	14.0%	100.0%	87.2%	12.8%	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	Count	6	5	11	9	5	14	9	6	15	10	5	15	5	2	
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	64.3%	35.7%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	Count	10	38	48	12	39	51	14	42	56	11	43	54	. 7	47	54
	Row %	20.8%	79.2%	100.0%	23.5%	76.5%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	20.4%	79.6%	100.0%	13.0%	87.0%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	Count	12	7	19	8	11	19		9	15	9	13	22	12	15	27
5 ,	Row %	63.2%	36.8%	100.0%	42.1%	57.9%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	40.9%	59.1%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology (Ped.	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	;
<u></u>	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	Count	14	51	65		43	64		46	66	13	54	67		57	63
,	Row %	21.5%	78.5%	100.0%		67.2%	100.0%		69.7%	100.0%	-	80.6%	100.0%		90.5%	100.0%



Table I-1
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Field of post-M.D. training and source of funding

			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total	Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total									
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)	Count	16	17	33	14	16	30	9	25	34	11	14	25	10	22	3
	Row %	48.5%	51.5%	100.0%	46.7%	53.3%	100.0%	26.5%	73.5%	100.0%	44.0%	56.0%	100.0%	31.3%	68.8%	100.0
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	Count	12	20	32	10	23	33	9	28	37	9	31	40	9	32	4
	Row %	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	30.3%	69.7%	100.0%	24.3%	75.7%	100.0%	22.5%	77.5%	100.0%	22.0%	78.0%	100.0
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	Count	10	9	19	11	8	19	11	10	21	6	9	15	7	9	1
	Row %	52.6%	47.4%	100.0%	57.9%	42.1%	100.0%	52.4%	47.6%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	43.8%	56.3%	100.0
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	Count	35	16	51	38	19	57	30	25	55	26	26	52	23	38	6
	Row %	68.6%	31.4%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	37.7%	62.3%	100.0
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	Count	21	56	77	18	62	80	21	64	85	18	61	79	19	65	8
	Row %	27.3%	72.7%	100.0%	22.5%	77.5%	100.0%	24.7%	75.3%	100.0%	22.8%	77.2%	100.0%	22.6%	77.4%	100.0
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	Count	9	9	18	11	11	22	7	16	23	8	19	27	6	19	2
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	30.4%	69.6%	100.0%	29.6%	70.4%	100.0%	24.0%	76.0%	100.0
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	Count	17	129	146	12	117	129	10	133	143	16	120	136	12	123	13
	Row %	11.6%	88.4%	100.0%	9.3%	90.7%	100.0%	7.0%	93.0%	100.0%	11.8%	88.2%	100.0%	8.9%	91.1%	100.0
Nephrology (Ped.)	Count	12	14	26	13	17	30	13	20	33	9	22	31	8	30	3
	Row %	46.2%	53.8%	100.0%	43.3%	56.7%	100.0%	39.4%	60.6%	100.0%	29.0%	71.0%	100.0%	21.1%	78.9%	100.0
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	4	. 3	2	
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0
Respirology (Ped.)	Count	5	14	19	4	16	20	5	18	23	5	26	31	3	26	2
	Row %	26.3%	73.7%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%	21.7%	78.3%	100.0%	16.1%	83.9%	100.0%	10.3%	89.7%	100.0
Rheumatology (Ped.)	Count	7	7	14	4	9	13	2	14	16	3	18	21	3	16	1
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	12.5%	87.5%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%	15.8%	84.2%	100.0
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Count	145	14	159	161	16	177	148	18	166	157	27	184	165	24	18
	Row %	91.2%	8.8%	100.0%	91.0%	9.0%	100.0%	89.2%	10.8%	100.0%	85.3%	14.7%	100.0%	87.3%	12.7%	100.0
Psychiatry	Count	1039	57	1096	1046	56	1102	1051	84	1135	1028	90	1118	1024	110	113
	Row %	94.8%	5.2%	100.0%	94.9%	5.1%	100.0%	92.6%	7.4%	100.0%	91.9%	8.1%	100.0%	90.3%	9.7%	100.0
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	Count	39	2	41	36	6	42	39	7	46	29	11	40	51	10	6
	Row %	95.1%	4.9%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	84.8%	15.2%	100.0%	72.5%	27.5%	100.0%	83.6%	16.4%	100.0
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	
Psych.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0
Forensic Psychiatry	Count	4	3	7	7	2	9	6	2	8	6	3	9	6	1	
•	Row %	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Geriatric Psychiatry	Count	29	1	30	22	2	24	27	2	29	18	3	21	23	6	29
	Row %	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	93.1%	6.9%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	79.3%	20.7%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	113	68	181	114	62	176	109	68	177	110	63	173	117	72	189
	Row %	62.4%	37.6%	100.0%	64.8%	35.2%	100.0%	61.6%	38.4%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%	61.9%	38.1%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	Count	7068	2167	9235	7171	2427	9598	7158	2752	9910	7206	2844	10050	7436	3072	10508
	Row %	76.5%	23.5%	100.0%	74.7%	25.3%	100.0%	72.2%	27.8%	100.0%	71.7%	28.3%	100.0%	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology	Count	216	38	254	221	39	260	210	53	263	210	51	261	218	60	278
(Anatomical Path.)	Row %	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	79.8%	20.2%	100.0%	80.5%	19.5%	100.0%	78.4%	21.6%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Molecular	Count	4	1	5	2	3	5	1	6	7	1	5	6	4	0	4
Path.)	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology (General	Count	39	2	41	42	2	44	39	3	42	40	5	45	37	7	44
Path.)	Row %	95.1%	4.9%	100.0%	95.5%	4.5%	100.0%	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	84.1%	15.9%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Clinical Path.	Count	0	0	0	1	0	1	3	0	3	1	0	1	0	0	C
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	17	7	24	15	7	22	16	5	21	15	6	21	18	4	22
	Row %	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%	68.2%	31.8%	100.0%	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%
Medical Biochemistry	Count	1	2	3	2	2	4	1	2	3	0	3	3	1	4	5
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	44	3	47	40	5	45	43	8	51	41	9	50	42	6	48
	Row %	93.6%	6.4%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	82.0%	18.0%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	8	4	12	8	4	12	9	8	17	5	3	8	8	1	9
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	52.9%	47.1%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	Count	329	57	386	331	62	393	322	85	407	313	82	395	328	82	410
	Row %	85.2%	14.8%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	79.1%	20.9%	100.0%	79.2%	20.8%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	58	71	129	60	73	133	64	74	138	64	66	130	67	66	133
	Row %	45.0%	55.0%	100.0%	45.1%	54.9%	100.0%	46.4%	53.6%	100.0%	49.2%	50.8%	100.0%	50.4%	49.6%	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	C
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	1	1	2	1	0	1	1	1	2	1	0	1	3	0	3
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
General Surgery	Count	451	151	602	436	161	597	454	152	606	455	148	603	459	159	618
	Row %	74.9%	25.1%	100.0%	73.0%	27.0%	100.0%	74.9%	25.1%	100.0%	75.5%	24.5%	100.0%	74.3%	25.7%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Colorectal Surgery	Count	11	5	16	13	7	20	11	5	16	9	7	16	11	8	19
	Row %	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%	56.3%	43.8%	100.0%	57.9%	42.1%	100.0%
Critical Care (General Surgery)	Count	6	5	11	3	3	6	8	1	9	4	1	5	4	2	(
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
General Surgical Oncology	Count	14	7	21	14	12	26	12	15	27	8	18	26	13	12	25
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	52.0%	48.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Surgery	Count	11	12	23	11	15	26	11	11	22	9	12	21	13	11	24
	Row %	47.8%	52.2%	100.0%	42.3%	57.7%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	54.2%	45.8%	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery	Count	10	23	33	9	20	29	14	27	41	13	30	43	14	27	4
	Row %	30.3%	69.7%	100.0%	31.0%	69.0%	100.0%	34.1%	65.9%	100.0%	30.2%	69.8%	100.0%	34.1%	65.9%	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	Count	52	21	73	52	23	75	54	23	77	55	25	80	55	28	83
	Row %	71.2%	28.8%	100.0%	69.3%	30.7%	100.0%	70.1%	29.9%	100.0%	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%	66.3%	33.7%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	113	109	222	115	123	238	114	116	230	111	104	215	114	112	226
	Row %	50.9%	49.1%	100.0%	48.3%	51.7%	100.0%	49.6%	50.4%	100.0%	51.6%	48.4%	100.0%	50.4%	49.6%	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	445	69	514	451	74	525	456	75	531	463	83	546	483	79	562
	Row %	86.6%	13.4%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	84.8%	15.2%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%
Gynecologic Oncology	Count	19	17	36	19	18	37	17	18	35	12	18	30	9	20	29
	Row %	52.8%	47.2%	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%	48.6%	51.4%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	31.0%	69.0%	100.0%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility	Count	16	10	26	10	13	23	15	16	31	11	14	25	14	15	29
	Row %	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%	43.5%	56.5%	100.0%	48.4%	51.6%	100.0%	44.0%	56.0%	100.0%	48.3%	51.7%	100.0%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	Count	19	32	51	12	30	42	17	34	51	14	33	47	12	32	44
	Row %	37.3%	62.7%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	29.8%	70.2%	100.0%	27.3%	72.7%	100.0%
Ophthalmology	Count	196	92	288	193	99	292	193	127	320	198	118	316	195	122	317
	Row %	68.1%	31.9%	100.0%	66.1%	33.9%	100.0%	60.3%	39.7%	100.0%	62.7%	37.3%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery	Count	144	59	203	144	70	214	144	80	224	140	69	209	148	74	222
	Row %	70.9%	29.1%	100.0%	67.3%	32.7%	100.0%	64.3%	35.7%	100.0%	67.0%	33.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	287	240	527	268	260	528	272	264	536	275	275	550	298	305	603
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	50.8%	49.2%	100.0%	50.7%	49.3%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	49.4%	50.6%	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	Count	131	46	177	143	48	191	142	47	189	141	58	199	143	61	204
	Row %	74.0%	26.0%	100.0%	74.9%	25.1%	100.0%	75.1%	24.9%	100.0%	70.9%	29.1%	100.0%	70.1%	29.9%	100.0%
Urology	Count	170	66	236	159	73	232	162	83	245	163	89	252	166	93	259
	Row %	72.0%	28.0%	100.0%	68.5%	31.5%	100.0%	66.1%	33.9%	100.0%	64.7%	35.3%	100.0%	64.1%	35.9%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	Count	2154	1036	3190	2113	1123	3236	2161	1170	3331	2146	1168	3314	2221	1226	3447
	Row %	67.5%	32.5%	100.0%	65.3%	34.7%	100.0%	64.9%	35.1%	100.0%	64.8%	35.2%	100.0%	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%
Acute Care Point of Care Ultrasonography	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	4	4	0	3	;
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	6	6	0	5	5	0	5	5	0	5	5	0	5	
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)	Count	0	6	6	0	21	21	0	31	31	0	38	38	0	36	3(
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	Count	0	8	8	0	10	10	0	10	10	0	12	12	0	21	2
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Hepatology (AFC)	Count	0	3	3	0	6	6	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)	Count	0	21	21	0	33	33	0	38	38	0	37	37	0	40	40
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	7	7	0	3	3	0	5	5	0	9	9	0	12	12
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac	Count	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	4	4
Transplantation (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Brachytherapy (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	2	2
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Child Maltreatment Pediatrics (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	C
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Clinician Educator (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	23	23
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Cytopathology (AFC)	Count	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	C
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	2	2
Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	C
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Pediatric Urology (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Prehospital and Transport Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	1	0	4	4
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Retina (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	1	1	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	5	5	0	7	7
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	Count	0	3	3	0	5	5	0	8	8	0	11	11	0	13	13
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	2	2	0	2	2	0	6	6	0	12	12	0	6	6
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	Count	0	1	1	0	6	6	0	3	3	0	8	8	0	8	8
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE SUBTO	T Count	0	58	58	0	97	97	0	120	120	0	152	152	0	188	188
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Total	Count	13090	3421	16511	13098	3833	16931	13046	4229	17275	13174	4366	17540	13671	4699	18370
	Row %	79.3%	20.7%	100.0%	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%	75.5%	24.5%	100.0%	75.1%	24.9%	100.0%	74.4%	25.6%	100.0%



Table I-2
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
Province of post-M.D. training and source of funding

Danida en Danidia	- D4 M.D.		2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Province Providing Training	g Post-M.D.	Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Newfoundland	Count	270	1	271	266	3	269	272	3	275	272	2	274	286	3	289
	Row %	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%
The Maritimes	Count	559	76	635	567	79	646	573	81	654	595	97	692	611	90	701
	Row %	88.0%	12.0%	100.0%	87.8%	12.2%	100.0%	87.6%	12.4%	100.0%	86.0%	14.0%	100.0%	87.2%	12.8%	100.0%
Quebec	Count	3470	645	4115	3464	701	4165	3373	705	4078	3370	734	4104	3516	786	4302
	Row %	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	83.2%	16.8%	100.0%	82.7%	17.3%	100.0%	82.1%	17.9%	100.0%	81.7%	18.3%	100.0%
Ontario	Count	4820	2137	6957	4796	2406	7202	4821	2623	7444	4881	2730	7611	4991	2893	7884
	Row %	69.3%	30.7%	100.0%	66.6%	33.4%	100.0%	64.8%	35.2%	100.0%	64.1%	35.9%	100.0%	63.3%	36.7%	100.0%
Manitoba	Count	573	36	609	577	39	616	587	32	619	611	26	637	662	47	709
	Row %	94.1%	5.9%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%	94.8%	5.2%	100.0%	95.9%	4.1%	100.0%	93.4%	6.6%	100.0%
Saskatchewan	Count	454	4	458	466	5	471	467	6	473	465	10	475	468	33	501
	Row %	99.1%	0.9%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	98.7%	1.3%	100.0%	97.9%	2.1%	100.0%	93.4%	6.6%	100.0%
Alberta	Count	1597	323	1920	1617	348	1965	1600	341	1941	1608	341	1949	1648	369	2017
	Row %	83.2%	16.8%	100.0%	82.3%	17.7%	100.0%	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%	82.5%	17.5%	100.0%	81.7%	18.3%	100.0%
British Columbia	Count	1347	199	1546	1345	252	1597	1353	438	1791	1372	426	1798	1489	478	1967
	Row %	87.1%	12.9%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	75.5%	24.5%	100.0%	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%	75.7%	24.3%	100.0%
Total	Count	13090	3421	16511	13098	3833	16931	13046	4229	17275	13174	4366	17540	13671	4699	18370
	Row %	79.3%	20.7%	100.0%	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%	75.5%	24.5%	100.0%	75.1%	24.9%	100.0%	74.4%	25.6%	100.0%



Table I-2i TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Province of post-M.D. training and source of funding excluding fellows & visa trainees

B			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Province Providing Training	g Post-M.D.	Reg. Min. Funds	Other Funds	Total												
Newfoundland	Count	266	1	267	264	3	267	267	3	270	272	2	274	286	3	289
	Row %	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%
The Maritimes	Count	559	12	571	567	11	578	573	10	583	595	16	611	611	12	623
	Row %	97.9%	2.1%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%	98.3%	1.7%	100.0%	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%
Quebec	Count	3447	74	3521	3441	72	3513	3353	49	3402	3351	60	3411	3484	63	3547
	Row %	97.9%	2.1%	100.0%	98.0%	2.0%	100.0%	98.6%	1.4%	100.0%	98.2%	1.8%	100.0%	98.2%	1.8%	100.0%
Ontario	Count	4817	158	4975	4795	131	4926	4820	125	4945	4879	127	5006	4987	127	5114
	Row %	96.8%	3.2%	100.0%	97.3%	2.7%	100.0%	97.5%	2.5%	100.0%	97.5%	2.5%	100.0%	97.5%	2.5%	100.0%
Manitoba	Count	562	11	573	571	10	581	573	3	576	605	0	605	661	2	663
	Row %	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%	98.3%	1.7%	100.0%	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%
Saskatchewan	Count	454	3	457	466	3	469	467	1	468	465	3	468	468	1	469
	Row %	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	99.8%	0.2%	100.0%	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	99.8%	0.2%	100.0%
Alberta	Count	1597	10	1607	1617	12	1629	1599	17	1616	1608	32	1640	1647	36	1683
	Row %	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	98.0%	2.0%	100.0%	97.9%	2.1%	100.0%
British Columbia	Count	1347	13	1360	1345	7	1352	1352	7	1359	1371	6	1377	1489	6	1495
	Row %	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%
Total	Count	13049	282	13331	13066	249	13315	13004	215	13219	13146	246	13392	13633	250	13883
	Row %	97.9%	2.1%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%	98.4%	1.6%	100.0%	98.2%	1.8%	100.0%	98.2%	1.8%	100.0%



Table I-3
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Doot M.D. Tusining			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Family Medicine	Count	1998	1276	3274	1966	1254	3220	1906	1233	3139	1988	1237	3225	2147	1249	3390
	Row %	61.0%	39.0%	100.0%	61.1%	38.9%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.0%	61.6%	38.4%	100.0%	63.2%	36.8%	100.09
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	Count	83	60	143	56	76	132	67	70	137	71	78	149	68	93	16
	Row %	58.0%	42.0%	100.0%	42.4%	57.6%	100.0%	48.9%	51.1%	100.0%	47.7%	52.3%	100.0%	42.2%	57.8%	100.09
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	Count	24	5	29	18	7	25	17	5	22	17	5	22	13	3	1
	Row %	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	72.0%	28.0%	100.0%	77.3%	22.7%	100.0%	77.3%	22.7%	100.0%	81.3%	18.8%	100.09
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia	Count	9	21	30	2	24	26	9	18	27	10	19	29	11	18	2
CFPC)	Row %	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%	7.7%	92.3%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	34.5%	65.5%	100.0%	37.9%	62.1%	100.09
Enhanced Skills: Palliative	Count	28	11	39	17	18	35	26	12	38	28	11	39	17	15	3
Care (CFPC)	Row %	71.8%	28.2%	100.0%	48.6%	51.4%	100.0%	68.4%	31.6%	100.0%	71.8%	28.2%	100.0%	53.1%	46.9%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Sports	Count	5	9	14	6	9	15	7	10	17	12	11	23	6	10	1
Medicine (CFPC)	Row %	35.7%	64.3%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	41.2%	58.8%	100.0%	52.2%	47.8%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.09
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam.	Count	76	21	97	95	39	134	86	26	112	89	36	125	100	36	13
Med. Training	Row %	78.4%	21.6%	100.0%	70.9%	29.1%	100.0%	76.8%	23.2%	100.0%	71.2%	28.8%	100.0%	73.5%	26.5%	100.09
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	2223	1403	3626	2160	1427	3587	2118	1374	3492	2215	1397	3612	2362	1424	3780
	Row %	61.3%	38.7%	100.0%	60.2%	39.8%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.0%	61.3%	38.7%	100.0%	62.4%	37.6%	100.0%
Anesthesiology	Count	289	387	676	312	391	703	335	409	744	359	413	772	396	431	82
	Row %	42.8%	57.2%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	45.0%	55.0%	100.0%	46.5%	53.5%	100.0%	47.9%	52.1%	100.09
Critical Care (Anes.)	Count	5	6	11	3	7	10	3	6	9	3	7	10	1	5	
	Row %	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	Count	2	5	7	3	10	13	2	8	10	2	12	14	8	11	1:
	Row %	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	23.1%	76.9%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%	42.1%	57.9%	100.09
Transfusion Medicine (Anes.)	Count	1	1	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.09
Public Health and Preventive	Count	74	71	145	71	60	131	79	57	136	89	59	148	86	52	13
Medicine	Row %	51.0%	49.0%	100.0%	54.2%	45.8%	100.0%	58.1%	41.9%	100.0%	60.1%	39.9%	100.0%	62.3%	37.7%	100.09
Dermatology	Count	111	62	173	116	56	172	119	52	171	119	49	168	116	48	16
	Row %	64.2%	35.8%	100.0%	67.4%	32.6%	100.0%	69.6%	30.4%	100.0%	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%	70.7%	29.3%	100.09
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	164	331	495	173	335	508	165	339	504	164	334	498	173	342	51
	Row %	33.1%	66.9%	100.0%	34.1%	65.9%	100.0%	32.7%	67.3%	100.0%	32.9%	67.1%	100.0%	33.6%	66.4%	100.0%
Interventional Radiology	Count	0	7	7	1	3	4	0	9	9	3	2	5	1	4	
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.09



Table I-3 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Post-M.D. Training			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-W.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Neuroradiology	Count	4	11	15	4	11	15	5	11	16	7	9	16	9	6	1
	Row %	26.7%	73.3%	100.0%	26.7%	73.3%	100.0%	31.3%	68.8%	100.0%	43.8%	56.3%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Radiology	Count	4	2	6	5	4	9	7	3	10	7	2	9	4	1	
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal	Count	179	214	393	187	211	398	205	199	404	217	180	397	227	183	410
College)	Row %	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	47.0%	53.0%	100.0%	50.7%	49.3%	100.0%	54.7%	45.3%	100.0%	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	Count	1	9	10	2	7	9	0	5	5	2	11	13	2	13	19
	Row %	10.0%	90.0%	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	15.4%	84.6%	100.0%	13.3%	86.7%	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	3	0	3	3	1	4	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	2	:
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Internal Medicine	Count	814	858	1672	821	847	1668	846	801	1647	844	823	1667	902	806	1708
	Row %	48.7%	51.3%	100.0%	49.2%	50.8%	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%	50.6%	49.4%	100.0%	52.8%	47.2%	100.0%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	Count	86	172	258	87	174	261	95	156	251	93	152	245	101	150	251
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	37.8%	62.2%	100.0%	38.0%	62.0%	100.0%	40.2%	59.8%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and	Count	13	11	24	15	10	25	17	11	28	13	16	29	16	12	28
Allergy (Int.Med.)	Row %	54.2%	45.8%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.0%	44.8%	55.2%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	0	6	6	2	5	7	2	2	4	6	3	9	4	4	8
Toxicology (Int.Med.)	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	Count	25	55	80	29	61	90	34	59	93	38	64	102	43	57	100
	Row %	31.3%	68.8%	100.0%	32.2%	67.8%	100.0%	36.6%	63.4%	100.0%	37.3%	62.7%	100.0%	43.0%	57.0%	100.0%
Endocrinology and	Count	46	19	65	47	21	68	42	21	63	41	22	63	42	19	61
Metabolism (Int.Med.)	Row %	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%	69.1%	30.9%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	65.1%	34.9%	100.0%	68.9%	31.1%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	Count	36	66	102	41	69	110	42	70	112	51	56	107	46	66	112
	Row %	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%	37.3%	62.7%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	47.7%	52.3%	100.0%	41.1%	58.9%	100.0%
General Internal Medicine	Count	115	109	224	115	125	240	121	145	266	144	137	281	160	119	279
	Row %	51.3%	48.7%	100.0%	47.9%	52.1%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	51.2%	48.8%	100.0%	57.3%	42.7%	100.0%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	47	16	63	54	22	76	36	25	61	32	26	58	34	19	53
	Row %	74.6%	25.4%	100.0%	71.1%	28.9%	100.0%	59.0%	41.0%	100.0%	55.2%	44.8%	100.0%	64.2%	35.8%	100.0%
Hematology (Int.Med.)	Count	48	41	89	55	46	101	65	35	100	54	33	87	60	40	100
	Row %	53.9%	46.1%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	Count	21	27	48	25	23	48	27	22	49	34	28	62	34	28	62
	Row %	43.8%	56.3%	100.0%	52.1%	47.9%	100.0%	55.1%	44.9%	100.0%	54.8%	45.2%	100.0%	54.8%	45.2%	100.0%



Table I-3 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	Count	65	38	103	68	46	114	64	53	117	56	57	113	61	64	125
	Row %	63.1%	36.9%	100.0%	59.6%	40.4%	100.0%	54.7%	45.3%	100.0%	49.6%	50.4%	100.0%	48.8%	51.2%	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	Count	40	44	84	50	47	97	51	48	99	43	52	95	46	41	87
	Row %	47.6%	52.4%	100.0%	51.5%	48.5%	100.0%	51.5%	48.5%	100.0%	45.3%	54.7%	100.0%	52.9%	47.1%	100.0%
Occupational Medicine (Int.	Count	0	1	1	1	2	3	1	2	3	0	1	1	0	5	5
Med.)	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	Count	60	46	106	64	47	111	57	48	105	63	53	116	64	54	118
	Row %	56.6%	43.4%	100.0%	57.7%	42.3%	100.0%	54.3%	45.7%	100.0%	54.3%	45.7%	100.0%	54.2%	45.8%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	Count	49	31	80	51	27	78	35	44	79	39	41	80	40	39	79
	Row %	61.3%	38.8%	100.0%	65.4%	34.6%	100.0%	44.3%	55.7%	100.0%	48.8%	51.3%	100.0%	50.6%	49.4%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	Count	27	17	44	32	17	49	35	22	57	34	22	56	36	24	60
	Row %	61.4%	38.6%	100.0%	65.3%	34.7%	100.0%	61.4%	38.6%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	147	167	314	167	159	326	174	159	333	183	150	333	186	152	338
	Row %	46.8%	53.2%	100.0%	51.2%	48.8%	100.0%	52.3%	47.7%	100.0%	55.0%	45.0%	100.0%	55.0%	45.0%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	41	16	57	38	15	53	38	16	54	36	16	52	37	17	54
	Row %	71.9%	28.1%	100.0%	71.7%	28.3%	100.0%	70.4%	29.6%	100.0%	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%	68.5%	31.5%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	20	37	57	18	34	52	18	36	54	19	44	63	16	41	57
	Row %	35.1%	64.9%	100.0%	34.6%	65.4%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	30.2%	69.8%	100.0%	28.1%	71.9%	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	Count	8	8	16	7	7	14	8	5	13	8	7	15	9	8	17
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	52.9%	47.1%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	441	149	590	459	131	590	479	136	615	499	123	622	563	122	685
	Row %	74.7%	25.3%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	77.9%	22.1%	100.0%	80.2%	19.8%	100.0%	82.2%	17.8%	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	Count	7	1	8	9	2	11	8	2	10	10	1	11	5	0	5
	Row %	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	90.9%	9.1%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	Count	4	15	19	6	14	20	4	18	22	2	18	20	2	13	15
	Row %	21.1%	78.9%	100.0%	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%	10.0%	90.0%	100.0%	13.3%	86.7%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and	Count	11	1	12	8	1	9	6	1	7	6	3	9	9	3	12
Allergy (Ped.)	Row %	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2
Toxicology (Ped.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	Count	19	6	25	18	12	30	16	11	27	15	6	21	7	3	10
. ,	Row %	76.0%	24.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	59.3%	40.7%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%



Table I-3
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Doot M.D. Toolein			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Endocrinology and	Count	21	2	23	15	2	17	13	2	15	12	1	13	10	0	10
Metabolism (Ped.)	Row %	91.3%	8.7%	100.0%	88.2%	11.8%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	92.3%	7.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	Count	13	2	15	12	2	14	9	3	12	10	5	15	10	4	14
	Row %	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Developmental Pediatrics	Count	13	1	14	10	2	12	10	4	14	6	2	8	8	1	9
(Ped.)	Row %	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
o ,	Count	28	12	40	30	11	41	24	9	33	18	11	29	16	10	26
(Ped.)	Row %	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	73.2%	26.8%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	Count	29	16	45	25	12	37	29	6	35	27	7	34	24	10	34
	Row %	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%	67.6%	32.4%	100.0%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%	79.4%	20.6%	100.0%	70.6%	29.4%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	Count	6	5	11	6	7	13	5	7	12	10	3	13	6	4	10
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	46.2%	53.8%	100.0%	41.7%	58.3%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine	Count	38	18	56	29	11	40	29	16	45	24	14	38	27	10	37
(Ped.)	Row %	67.9%	32.1%	100.0%	72.5%	27.5%	100.0%	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%	63.2%	36.8%	100.0%	73.0%	27.0%	100.0%
Nephrology (Ped.)	Count	10	3	13	12	3	15	10	5	15	9	3	12	10	5	15
	Row %	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Pediatric Palliative Medicine	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	3	0	3
(Ped.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Respirology (Ped.)	Count	6	2	8	7	2	9	4	4	8	0	6	6	3	4	7
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	Count	5	5	10	7	1	8	5	3	8	4	3	7	2	3	5
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%
Physical Medicine and	Count	84	69	153	92	74	166	81	76	157	84	80	164	89	85	174
Rehabilitation	Row %	54.9%	45.1%	100.0%	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%	51.6%	48.4%	100.0%	51.2%	48.8%	100.0%	51.1%	48.9%	100.0%
Psychiatry	Count	598	466	1064	606	466	1072	626	460	1086	621	437	1058	649	417	1066
	Row %	56.2%	43.8%	100.0%	56.5%	43.5%	100.0%	57.6%	42.4%	100.0%	58.7%	41.3%	100.0%	60.9%	39.1%	100.0%
Child and Adolescent	Count	32	7	39	29	9	38	31	8	39	23	11	34	31	22	53
Psychiatry	Row %	82.1%	17.9%	100.0%	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%	79.5%	20.5%	100.0%	67.6%	32.4%	100.0%	58.5%	41.5%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
Toxicology (Psych.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	Count	3	3	6	3	4	7	2	5	7	5	3	8	4	2	6
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%



Table I-3
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Doot M.D. Tuein/			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Geriatric Psychiatry	Count	21	8	29	13	9	22	15	12	27	10	10	20	15	9	24
	Row %	72.4%	27.6%	100.0%	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	46	87	133	46	82	128	44	79	123	48	73	121	56	71	127
	Row %	34.6%	65.4%	100.0%	35.9%	64.1%	100.0%	35.8%	64.2%	100.0%	39.7%	60.3%	100.0%	44.1%	55.9%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	3980	3769	7749	4110	3757	7867	4179	3745	7924	4249	3702	7951	4511	3661	8172
SUBTOTAL	Row %	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%	52.2%	47.8%	100.0%	52.7%	47.3%	100.0%	53.4%	46.6%	100.0%	55.2%	44.8%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular	Count	118	117	235	124	114	238	119	112	231	119	111	230	126	105	231
Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	Row %	50.2%	49.8%	100.0%	52.1%	47.9%	100.0%	51.5%	48.5%	100.0%	51.7%	48.3%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	2	2	4	1	2	3	2	1	3	0	1	1	1	3	4
Molecular Path.)	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical	Count	24	17	41	24	19	43	21	18	39	23	19	42	23	18	41
Pathology (General Path.)	Row %	58.5%	41.5%	100.0%	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%	54.8%	45.2%	100.0%	56.1%	43.9%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	3	1	0	1	0	0	0
Clinical Path.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	11	7	18	12	6	18	12	6	18	10	6	16	12	6	18
	Row %	61.1%	38.9%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Medical Biochemistry	Count	2	1	3	1	3	4	1	2	3	1	1	2	0	3	3
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	23	22	45	21	20	41	24	21	45	27	16	43	24	19	43
	Row %	51.1%	48.9%	100.0%	51.2%	48.8%	100.0%	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	62.8%	37.2%	100.0%	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	4	5	9	5	5	10	5	6	11	1	5	6	4	4	8
	Row %	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES	Count	184	171	355	188	170	358	185	168	353	182	159	341	190	158	348
SUBTOTAL	Row %	51.8%	48.2%	100.0%	52.5%	47.5%	100.0%	52.4%	47.6%	100.0%	53.4%	46.6%	100.0%	54.6%	45.4%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	23	50	73	23	55	78	28	56	84	22	55	77	31	48	79
	Row %	31.5%	68.5%	100.0%	29.5%	70.5%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	39.2%	60.8%	100.0%
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	2	3
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%
General Surgery	Count	270	241	511	269	224	493	296	207	503	294	203	497	309	189	498
	Row %	52.8%	47.2%	100.0%	54.6%	45.4%	100.0%	58.8%	41.2%	100.0%	59.2%	40.8%	100.0%	62.0%	38.0%	100.0%
Colorectal Surgery	Count	7	5	12	11	3	14	8	3	11	6	5	11	8	6	14
	Row %	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%



Table I-3
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Book M.D. Tueining			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Critical Care (General Surgery)	Count	4	4	8	3	1	4	3	5	8	0	4	4	1	3	
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.09
General Surgical Oncology	Count	9	6	15	12	8	20	8	8	16	8	5	13	11	5	1
	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%
Pediatric Surgery	Count	7	5	12	8	6	14	6	4	10	9	0	9	11	1	1
	Row %	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.09
Thoracic Surgery	Count	3	14	17	6	6	12	8	11	19	7	10	17	8	6	1
	Row %	17.6%	82.4%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	42.1%	57.9%	100.0%	41.2%	58.8%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.09
/ascular Surgery	Count	30	31	61	30	27	57	34	26	60	39	25	64	36	25	6
	Row %	49.2%	50.8%	100.0%	52.6%	47.4%	100.0%	56.7%	43.3%	100.0%	60.9%	39.1%	100.0%	59.0%	41.0%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	38	98	136	43	96	139	42	99	141	38	96	134	41	93	13
	Row %	27.9%	72.1%	100.0%	30.9%	69.1%	100.0%	29.8%	70.2%	100.0%	28.4%	71.6%	100.0%	30.6%	69.4%	100.09
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	406	67	473	421	65	486	424	63	487	451	52	503	472	47	519
	Row %	85.8%	14.2%	100.0%	86.6%	13.4%	100.0%	87.1%	12.9%	100.0%	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%	90.9%	9.1%	100.09
Gynecologic Oncology	Count	21	3	24	20	4	24	16	4	20	13	2	15	11	2	1:
	Row %	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin.	Count	16	3	19	11	3	14	15	4	19	11	4	15	11	5	10
Infertility	Row %	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	78.9%	21.1%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%	68.8%	31.3%	100.09
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	Count	23	1	24	12	2	14	16	3	19	13	4	17	15	3	1
	Row %	95.8%	4.2%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	76.5%	23.5%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.09
Ophthalmology	Count	85	134	219	90	126	216	92	137	229	101	119	220	114	108	22:
	Row %	38.8%	61.2%	100.0%	41.7%	58.3%	100.0%	40.2%	59.8%	100.0%	45.9%	54.1%	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and	Count	67	89	156	70	85	155	67	85	152	68	76	144	84	73	15
Neck Surgery	Row %	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	45.2%	54.8%	100.0%	44.1%	55.9%	100.0%	47.2%	52.8%	100.0%	53.5%	46.5%	100.0%
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	99	271	370	102	235	337	108	239	347	111	227	338	122	248	37
	Row %	26.8%	73.2%	100.0%	30.3%	69.7%	100.0%	31.1%	68.9%	100.0%	32.8%	67.2%	100.0%	33.0%	67.0%	100.09
Plastic Surgery	Count	68	75	143	73	82	155	71	79	150	74	79	153	75	78	15
	Row %	47.6%	52.4%	100.0%	47.1%	52.9%	100.0%	47.3%	52.7%	100.0%	48.4%	51.6%	100.0%	49.0%	51.0%	100.09
Jrology	Count	59	139	198	53	135	188	61	128	189	59	129	188	64	123	18
	Row %	29.8%	70.2%	100.0%	28.2%	71.8%	100.0%	32.3%	67.7%	100.0%	31.4%	68.6%	100.0%	34.2%	65.8%	100.09
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	1235	1237	2472	1258	1163	2421	1304	1161	2465	1325	1095	2420	1425	1065	2490
SUBTOTAL	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	52.0%	48.0%	100.0%	52.9%	47.1%	100.0%	54.8%	45.2%	100.0%	57.2%	42.8%	100.09



#### Table I-3 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Doot M.D. Tuninius			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Acute Care Point of Care	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	3	0	3	2	0	:
Ultrasonography (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	Count	4	1	5	2	3	5	3	2	5	4	1	5	3	2	
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Adult Cardiac	Count	0	4	4	0	4	4	0	5	5	0	3	3	0	3	:
Electrophysiology (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	Count	1	3	4	3	3	6	4	4	8	2	5	7	4	8	1:
	Row %	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%
Adult Hepatology (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.09
Adult Interventional Cardiology	Count	1	8	9	1	10	11	2	10	12	2	7	9	4	10	14
(AFC)	Row %	11.1%	88.9%	100.0%	9.1%	90.9%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine	Count	1	1	2	0	2	2	3	2	5	2	1	3	2	0	
(AFC)	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Advanced Heart Failure and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
Cardiac Transplantation (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Brachytherapy (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	1	1	:
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Child Maltreatment Pediatrics	Count	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Clinician Educator (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	14	22
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%
Cytopathology (AFC)	Count	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	(
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.09
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	(
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.09
Pediatric and Perinatal	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	
Pathology (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.09
Prehospital and Transport	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	3	;
Medicine (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Retina (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.09



#### Table I-3 **TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS** Field of post-M.D. training and gender excluding visa trainees

Field of Deat M.D. Tueining			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	3	3	3	3	6
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation	Count	0	1	1	1	1	2	0	2	2	3	0	3	4	2	6
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	Count	2	0	2	1	1	2	2	2	4	4	5	9	3	2	5
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	3	2	5	0	2	2	3	1	4	3	1	4
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED	Count	10	18	28	14	29	43	19	34	53	25	30	55	37	50	87
COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	Row %	35.7%	64.3%	100.0%	32.6%	67.4%	100.0%	35.8%	64.2%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	42.5%	57.5%	100.0%
Total	Count	7632	6598	14230	7730	6546	14276	7805	6482	14287	7996	6383	14379	8525	6358	14883
	Row %	53.6%	46.4%	100.0%	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%	54.6%	45.4%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	57.3%	42.7%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Family Medicine	Count	2751	536	3287	2690	549	3239	2605	547	3152	2539	698	3237	2558	859	3417
	Row %	83.7%	16.3%	100.0%	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%	82.6%	17.4%	100.0%	78.4%	21.6%	100.0%	74.9%	25.1%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	Count	132	11	143	121	11	132	125	12	137	140	9	149	145	17	162
	Row %	92.3%	7.7%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	91.2%	8.8%	100.0%	94.0%	6.0%	100.0%	89.5%	10.5%	100.0%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	Count	22	7	29	18	7	25	19	3	22	19	4	23	14	5	19
	Row %	75.9%	24.1%	100.0%	72.0%	28.0%	100.0%	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%	82.6%	17.4%	100.0%	73.7%	26.3%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia (CFPC)	Count	27	3	30	25	1	26	25	2	27	18	11	29	21	8	29
	Row %	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	96.2%	3.8%	100.0%	92.6%	7.4%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%	72.4%	27.6%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care (CFPC	Count	36	3	39	31	5	36	33	6	39	32	8	40	30	4	34
	Row %	92.3%	7.7%	100.0%	86.1%	13.9%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	88.2%	11.8%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Sports Medicine	Count	12	3	15	13	2	15	15	2	17	18	5	23	14	3	17
(CFPC)	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	88.2%	11.8%	100.0%	78.3%	21.7%	100.0%	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam. Med.	Count	85	14	99	117	17	134	96	17	113	97	31	128	113	26	139
Training	Row %	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	87.3%	12.7%	100.0%	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	81.3%	18.7%	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	3065	577	3642	3015	592	3607	2918	589	3507	2863	766	3629	2895	922	3817
	Row %	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	83.6%	16.4%	100.0%	83.2%	16.8%	100.0%	78.9%	21.1%	100.0%	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%
Anesthesiology	Count	595	194	789	620	249	869	658	263	921	688	256	944	731	281	1012
	Row %	75.4%	24.6%	100.0%	71.3%	28.7%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	72.9%	27.1%	100.0%	72.2%	27.8%	100.0%
Critical Care (Anes.)	Count	8	4	12	9	1	10	8	3	11	8	4	12	5	2	7
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	Count	4	3	7	11	3	14	7	6	13	10	6	16	13	7	20
	Row %	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (Anes.)	Count	1	2	3	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Public Health and Preventive Medicine	Count	122	23	145	110	21	131	115	21	136	121	27	148	101	39	140
	Row %	84.1%	15.9%	100.0%	84.0%	16.0%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	72.1%	27.9%	100.0%
Dermatology	Count	163	26	189	164	27	191	161	30	191	158	31	189	155	33	188
	Row %	86.2%	13.8%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	83.6%	16.4%	100.0%	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	421	218	639	436	226	662	437	235	672	427	268	695	447	272	719
	Row %	65.9%	34.1%	100.0%	65.9%	34.1%	100.0%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%	61.4%	38.6%	100.0%	62.2%	37.8%	100.0%
Interventional Radiology	Count	6	2	8	3	6	9	8	7	15	4	7	11	3	11	14
-	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	21.4%	78.6%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Neuroradiology	Count	10	26	36	8	29	37	6	40	46	11	33	44	8	37	45
	Row %	27.8%	72.2%	100.0%	21.6%	78.4%	100.0%	13.0%	87.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	17.8%	82.2%	100.0%
Pediatric Radiology	Count	0	27	27	2	34	36	3	31	34	1	33	34	2	34	36
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	5.6%	94.4%	100.0%	8.8%	91.2%	100.0%	2.9%	97.1%	100.0%	5.6%	94.4%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal College)	Count	358	60	418	369	68	437	371	66	437	367	67	434	377	69	446
	Row %	85.6%	14.4%	100.0%	84.4%	15.6%	100.0%	84.9%	15.1%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	84.5%	15.5%	100.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	Count	10	0	10	7	3	10	5	2	7	11	3	14	13	3	16
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	81.3%	18.8%	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	2	4	6	4	1	5	1	0	1	1	3	4	2	2	4
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Internal Medicine	Count	1462	326	1788	1462	320	1782	1452	325	1777	1476	335	1811	1508	344	1852
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	82.0%	18.0%	100.0%	81.7%	18.3%	100.0%	81.5%	18.5%	100.0%	81.4%	18.6%	100.0%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	Count	183	194	377	199	184	383	202	194	396	195	189	384	200	189	389
	Row %	48.5%	51.5%	100.0%	52.0%	48.0%	100.0%	51.0%	49.0%	100.0%	50.8%	49.2%	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Int.	Count	23	7	30	25	6	31	26	8	34	25	10	35	24	11	35
Med.)	Row %	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%	80.6%	19.4%	100.0%	76.5%	23.5%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	68.6%	31.4%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology	Count	5	1	6	4	3	7	3	2	5	8	1	9	6	2	8
(Int.Med.)	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	Count	63	79	142	71	93	164	65	104	169	74	113	187	76	117	193
	Row %	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	43.3%	56.7%	100.0%	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	39.6%	60.4%	100.0%	39.4%	60.6%	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Int.	Count	56	19	75	58	29	87	56	34	90	56	33	89	54	42	96
Med.)	Row %	74.7%	25.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	62.2%	37.8%	100.0%	62.9%	37.1%	100.0%	56.3%	43.8%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	Count	78	79	157	81	89	170	79	110	189	79	115	194	87	112	199
	Row %	49.7%	50.3%	100.0%	47.6%	52.4%	100.0%	41.8%	58.2%	100.0%	40.7%	59.3%	100.0%	43.7%	56.3%	100.0%
General Internal Medicine	Count	203	24	227	215	30	245	233	49	282	246	50	296	240	63	303
	Row %	89.4%	10.6%	100.0%	87.8%	12.2%	100.0%	82.6%	17.4%	100.0%	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%	79.2%	20.8%	100.0%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	59	9	68	70	11	81	52	14	66	46	22	68	41	25	66
	Row %	86.8%	13.2%	100.0%	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%	78.8%	21.2%	100.0%	67.6%	32.4%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%
Hematology (Int.Med.)	Count	79	42	121	91	44	135	89	64	153	71	62	133	77	72	149
	Row %	65.3%	34.7%	100.0%	67.4%	32.6%	100.0%	58.2%	41.8%	100.0%	53.4%	46.6%	100.0%	51.7%	48.3%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	Count	45	17	62	42	32	74	41	33	74	53	34	87	50	44	94
	Row %	72.6%	27.4%	100.0%	56.8%	43.2%	100.0%	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%	60.9%	39.1%	100.0%	53.2%	46.8%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	Count	84	72	156	93	87	180	85	103	188	83	108	191	96	121	217
	Row %	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%	51.7%	48.3%	100.0%	45.2%	54.8%	100.0%	43.5%	56.5%	100.0%	44.2%	55.8%	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	Count	67	71	138	73	95	168	77	92	169	73	102	175	70	122	192
	Row %	48.6%	51.4%	100.0%	43.5%	56.5%	100.0%	45.6%	54.4%	100.0%	41.7%	58.3%	100.0%	36.5%	63.5%	100.0%
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	0	2	2	2	2	4	3	1	4	1	2	3	5	2	7
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	Count	90	41	131	96	44	140	91	51	142	97	51	148	101	55	156
	Row %	68.7%	31.3%	100.0%	68.6%	31.4%	100.0%	64.1%	35.9%	100.0%	65.5%	34.5%	100.0%	64.7%	35.3%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	Count	67	19	86	61	35	96	63	38	101	65	36	101	64	45	109
	Row %	77.9%	22.1%	100.0%	63.5%	36.5%	100.0%	62.4%	37.6%	100.0%	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%	58.7%	41.3%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	Count	32	17	49	38	16	54	40	21	61	40	23	63	48	22	70
	Row %	65.3%	34.7%	100.0%	70.4%	29.6%	100.0%	65.6%	34.4%	100.0%	63.5%	36.5%	100.0%	68.6%	31.4%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	252	159	411	270	176	446	272	207	479	273	208	481	264	248	512
	Row %	61.3%	38.7%	100.0%	60.5%	39.5%	100.0%	56.8%	43.2%	100.0%	56.8%	43.2%	100.0%	51.6%	48.4%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	47	35	82	45	37	82	43	43	86	42	49	91	43	56	99
	Row %	57.3%	42.7%	100.0%	54.9%	45.1%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	46.2%	53.8%	100.0%	43.4%	56.6%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	48	18	66	47	12	59	48	12	60	58	12	70	57	11	68
	Row %	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	79.7%	20.3%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%	83.8%	16.2%	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	Count	12	9	21	11	12	23	8	18	26	11	13	24	10	25	35
	Row %	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	47.8%	52.2%	100.0%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	45.8%	54.2%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	517	142	659	515	147	662	535	157	692	534	166	700	587	177	764
	Row %	78.5%	21.5%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	77.3%	22.7%	100.0%	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%	76.8%	23.2%	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	Count	8	3	11	10	4	14	10	5	15	10	5	15	4	3	7
	Row %	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	Count	8	40	48	11	40	51	12	44	56	10	44	54	8	46	54
	Row %	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	21.6%	78.4%	100.0%	21.4%	78.6%	100.0%	18.5%	81.5%	100.0%	14.8%	85.2%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy (Ped.)	Count	11	8	19	9	10	19	6	9	15	7	15	22	10	17	27
25	Row %	57.9%	42.1%	100.0%	47.4%	52.6%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	31.8%	68.2%	100.0%	37.0%	63.0%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3
(Ped.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	Count	19	46	65	23	41	64	23	43	66	17	50	67	5	58	63
,	Row %	29.2%	70.8%	100.0%	35.9%	64.1%	100.0%	34.8%	65.2%	100.0%	25.4%	74.6%	100.0%	7.9%	92.1%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Endocrinology and Metabolism (Ped.)	Count	18	15	33	14	16	30	12	22	34	10	15	25	7	25	32
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	46.7%	53.3%	100.0%	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	21.9%	78.1%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	Count	12	20	32	13	20	33	9	28	37	10	30	40	8	33	41
	Row %	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	39.4%	60.6%	100.0%	24.3%	75.7%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	19.5%	80.5%	100.0%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	Count	12	7	19	11	8	19	12	9	21	6	9	15	7	9	16
	Row %	63.2%	36.8%	100.0%	57.9%	42.1%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	43.8%	56.3%	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine (Ped.)	Count	35	16	51	35	22	57	27	28	55	21	31	52	19	42	61
	Row %	68.6%	31.4%	100.0%	61.4%	38.6%	100.0%	49.1%	50.9%	100.0%	40.4%	59.6%	100.0%	31.1%	68.9%	100.0%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	Count	27	50	77	23	57	80	24	61	85	20	59	79	21	63	84
	Row %	35.1%	64.9%	100.0%	28.8%	71.3%	100.0%	28.2%	71.8%	100.0%	25.3%	74.7%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	Count	9	9	18	10	12	22	8	15	23	10	17	27	6	19	25
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	34.8%	65.2%	100.0%	37.0%	63.0%	100.0%	24.0%	76.0%	100.0%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Ped.)	Count	20	126	146	13	116	129	10	133	143	16	120	136	12	123	135
	Row %	13.7%	86.3%	100.0%	10.1%	89.9%	100.0%	7.0%	93.0%	100.0%	11.8%	88.2%	100.0%	8.9%	91.1%	100.0%
Nephrology (Ped.)	Count	8	18	26	10	20	30	9	24	33	9	22	31	10	28	38
	Row %	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	27.3%	72.7%	100.0%	29.0%	71.0%	100.0%	26.3%	73.7%	100.0%
Pediatric Palliative Medicine (Ped.)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3	4	2	3	5
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%
Respirology (Ped.)	Count	5	14	19	7	13	20	7	16	23	6	25	31	6	23	29
	Row %	26.3%	73.7%	100.0%	35.0%	65.0%	100.0%	30.4%	69.6%	100.0%	19.4%	80.6%	100.0%	20.7%	79.3%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	Count	9	5	14	5	8	13	3	13	16	5	16	21	3	16	19
	Row %	64.3%	35.7%	100.0%	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	18.8%	81.3%	100.0%	23.8%	76.2%	100.0%	15.8%	84.2%	100.0%
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Count	142	17	159	153	24	177	147	19	166	155	29	184	161	28	189
	Row %	89.3%	10.7%	100.0%	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%	88.6%	11.4%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	85.2%	14.8%	100.0%
Psychiatry	Count	905	191	1096	923	179	1102	940	195	1135	908	210	1118	908	226	1134
	Row %	82.6%	17.4%	100.0%	83.8%	16.2%	100.0%	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	81.2%	18.8%	100.0%	80.1%	19.9%	100.0%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	Count	32	9	41	28	14	42	29	17	46	29	11	40	45	16	61
	Row %	78.0%	22.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	63.0%	37.0%	100.0%	72.5%	27.5%	100.0%	73.8%	26.2%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and Toxicology	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
(Psych.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	Count	5	2	7	6	3	9	5	3	8	7	2	9	6	1	7
	Row %	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Geriatric Psychiatry	Count	21	9	30	20	4	24	24	5	29	17	4	21	20	9	29
	Row %	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	81.0%	19.0%	100.0%	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	117	64	181	119	57	176	112	65	177	114	59	173	120	69	189
	Row %	64.6%	35.4%	100.0%	67.6%	32.4%	100.0%	63.3%	36.7%	100.0%	65.9%	34.1%	100.0%	63.5%	36.5%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	Count	6595	2640	9235	6756	2842	9598	6772	3138	9910	6802	3248	10050	6953	3555	10508
	Row %	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	70.4%	29.6%	100.0%	68.3%	31.7%	100.0%	67.7%	32.3%	100.0%	66.2%	33.8%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular Pathology	Count	171	83	254	172	88	260	159	104	263	159	102	261	160	118	278
(Anatomical Path.)	Row %	67.3%	32.7%	100.0%	66.2%	33.8%	100.0%	60.5%	39.5%	100.0%	60.9%	39.1%	100.0%	57.6%	42.4%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	2	3	5	2	3	5	3	4	7	1	5	6	3	1	4
Molecular Path.)	Row %	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology	Count	18	23	41	19	25	44	17	25	42	20	25	45	21	23	44
(General Path.)	Row %	43.9%	56.1%	100.0%	43.2%	56.8%	100.0%	40.5%	59.5%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	47.7%	52.3%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and Clinical	Count	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	1	3	1	0	1	0	0	0
Path.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	13	11	24	13	9	22	12	9	21	11	10	21	11	11	22
	Row %	54.2%	45.8%	100.0%	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	52.4%	47.6%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Medical Biochemistry	Count	3	0	3	2	2	4	1	2	3	2	1	3	3	2	5
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	31	16	47	28	17	45	32	19	51	26	24	50	25	23	48
	Row %	66.0%	34.0%	100.0%	62.2%	37.8%	100.0%	62.7%	37.3%	100.0%	52.0%	48.0%	100.0%	52.1%	47.9%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	8	4	12	9	3	12	10	7	17	5	3	8	5	4	9
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	58.8%	41.2%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES SUBTOTA	Count	246	140	386	246	147	393	236	171	407	225	170	395	228	182	410
	Row %	63.7%	36.3%	100.0%	62.6%	37.4%	100.0%	58.0%	42.0%	100.0%	57.0%	43.0%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	59	70	129	66	67	133	72	66	138	66	64	130	68	65	133
	Row %	45.7%	54.3%	100.0%	49.6%	50.4%	100.0%	52.2%	47.8%	100.0%	50.8%	49.2%	100.0%	51.1%	48.9%	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	0	2	2	1	0	1	1	1	2	1	0	1	3	0	3
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
General Surgery	Count	463	139	602	447	150	597	459	147	606	463	140	603	455	163	618
	Row %	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	74.9%	25.1%	100.0%	75.7%	24.3%	100.0%	76.8%	23.2%	100.0%	73.6%	26.4%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Colorectal Surgery	Count	12	4	16	14	6	20	11	5	16	9	7	16	12	7	19
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%	56.3%	43.8%	100.0%	63.2%	36.8%	100.0%
Critical Care (General Surgery)	Count	6	5	11	3	3	6	8	1	9	4	1	5	4	2	6
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
General Surgical Oncology	Count	12	9	21	15	11	26	14	13	27	13	13	26	14	11	25
	Row %	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	57.7%	42.3%	100.0%	51.9%	48.1%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	56.0%	44.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Surgery	Count	9	14	23	7	19	26	5	17	22	4	17	21	6	18	24
	Row %	39.1%	60.9%	100.0%	26.9%	73.1%	100.0%	22.7%	77.3%	100.0%	19.0%	81.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery	Count	12	21	33	11	18	29	15	26	41	13	30	43	13	28	41
	Row %	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	37.9%	62.1%	100.0%	36.6%	63.4%	100.0%	30.2%	69.8%	100.0%	31.7%	68.3%	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	Count	60	13	73	56	19	75	60	17	77	64	16	80	61	22	83
	Row %	82.2%	17.8%	100.0%	74.7%	25.3%	100.0%	77.9%	22.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	73.5%	26.5%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	116	106	222	124	114	238	124	106	230	120	95	215	120	106	226
	Row %	52.3%	47.7%	100.0%	52.1%	47.9%	100.0%	53.9%	46.1%	100.0%	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%	53.1%	46.9%	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	440	74	514	444	81	525	451	80	531	469	77	546	477	85	562
	Row %	85.6%	14.4%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	84.9%	15.1%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%	84.9%	15.1%	100.0%
Gynecologic Oncology	Count	23	13	36	24	13	37	20	15	35	13	17	30	9	20	29
	Row %	63.9%	36.1%	100.0%	64.9%	35.1%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	43.3%	56.7%	100.0%	31.0%	69.0%	100.0%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin./Infertility	Count	17	9	26	12	11	23	18	13	31	11	14	25	14	15	29
	Row %	65.4%	34.6%	100.0%	52.2%	47.8%	100.0%	58.1%	41.9%	100.0%	44.0%	56.0%	100.0%	48.3%	51.7%	100.0%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	Count	19	32	51	11	31	42	15	36	51	14	33	47	14	30	44
	Row %	37.3%	62.7%	100.0%	26.2%	73.8%	100.0%	29.4%	70.6%	100.0%	29.8%	70.2%	100.0%	31.8%	68.2%	100.0%
Ophthalmology	Count	202	86	288	202	90	292	214	106	320	202	114	316	199	118	317
	Row %	70.1%	29.9%	100.0%	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%	66.9%	33.1%	100.0%	63.9%	36.1%	100.0%	62.8%	37.2%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surge	ry Count	151	52	203	150	64	214	145	79	224	141	68	209	155	67	222
	Row %	74.4%	25.6%	100.0%	70.1%	29.9%	100.0%	64.7%	35.3%	100.0%	67.5%	32.5%	100.0%	69.8%	30.2%	100.0%
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	287	240	527	276	252	528	283	253	536	279	271	550	300	303	603
	Row %	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	52.3%	47.7%	100.0%	52.8%	47.2%	100.0%	50.7%	49.3%	100.0%	49.8%	50.2%	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	Count	138	39	177	148	43	191	139	50	189	142	57	199	143	61	204
	Row %	78.0%	22.0%	100.0%	77.5%	22.5%	100.0%	73.5%	26.5%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	70.1%	29.9%	100.0%
Urology	Count	179	57	236	174	58	232	174	71	245	171	81	252	170	89	259
	Row %	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	71.0%	29.0%	100.0%	67.9%	32.1%	100.0%	65.6%	34.4%	100.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTAL	Count	2205	985	3190	2185	1051	3236	2228	1103	3331	2199	1115	3314	2237	1210	3447
	Row %	69.1%	30.9%	100.0%	67.5%	32.5%	100.0%	66.9%	33.1%	100.0%	66.4%	33.6%	100.0%	64.9%	35.1%	100.0%
Acute Care Point of Care	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	4	3	1	4	2	1	3
Ultrasonography (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	Count	5	1	6	5	0	5	4	1	5	4	1	5	5	0	5
	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology (AFC)	Count	4	2	6	3	18	21	2	29	31	0	38	38	2	34	36
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%	6.5%	93.5%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	5.6%	94.4%	100.0%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	Count	1	7	8	4	6	10	7	3	10	6	6	12	10	11	21
	Row %	12.5%	87.5%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	47.6%	52.4%	100.0%
Adult Hepatology (AFC)	Count	0	3	3	3	3	6	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Adult Interventional Cardiology (AFC)	Count	7	14	21	8	25	33	5	33	38	4	33	37	10	30	40
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	24.2%	75.8%	100.0%	13.2%	86.8%	100.0%	10.8%	89.2%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	Count	2	5	7	2	1	3	5	0	5	2	7	9	1	11	12
	Row %	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%	8.3%	91.7%	100.0%
Advanced Heart Failure and Cardiac	Count	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	4	4
Transplantation (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Brachytherapy (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	2	0	2
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Child Maltreatment Pediatrics (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	3	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Clinician Educator (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	6	23
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	73.9%	26.1%	100.0%
Cytopathology (AFC)	Count	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hyperbaric Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	1
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Neonatal Hemodynamics and Targeted	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	2	2
Neonatal Echocardiography (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%



			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Pediatric Urology (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Prehospital and Transport Medicine	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	1	1	3	1	4
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Retina (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	1	1	0	0	C
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	3	2	5	5	2	7
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	Count	0	3	3	2	3	5	2	6	8	2	9	11	6	7	13
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%	46.2%	53.8%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	Count	1	1	2	2	0	2	4	2	6	9	3	12	5	1	E
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	Count	0	1	1	5	1	6	1	2	3	3	5	8	2	6	8
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED COMPETENCE	Count	21	37	58	37	60	97	37	83	120	40	112	152	70	118	188
SUBTOTAL	Row %	36.2%	63.8%	100.0%	38.1%	61.9%	100.0%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	26.3%	73.7%	100.0%	37.2%	62.8%	100.0%
Total	Count	12132	4379	16511	12239	4692	16931	12191	5084	17275	12129	5411	17540	12383	5987	18370
	Row %	73.5%	26.5%	100.0%	72.3%	27.7%	100.0%	70.6%	29.4%	100.0%	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%	67.4%	32.6%	100.0%



Table I-5 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Faculty of post-M.D. training and legal status (excluding fellows)

Faculty of Madialy - Dur			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Faculty of Medicine Pro Post-M.D. Training	oviding	Can. Cit. /Perm. Res.	Visa	Total												
Memorial University	Count	267	1	268	267	0	267	270	0	270	274	0	274	289	0	289
	Row %	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	571	41	612	578	39	617	583	42	625	611	43	654	623	43	666
	Row %	93.3%	6.7%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%	93.3%	6.7%	100.0%	93.4%	6.6%	100.0%	93.5%	6.5%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count	855	1	856	867	0	867	823	0	823	869	5	874	912	9	921
	Row %	99.9%	0.1%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%
Université de	Count	673	4	677	669	6	675	652	3	655	635	3	638	667	4	671
Sherbrooke	Row %	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	99.1%	0.9%	100.0%	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count	1140	6	1146	1125	5	1130	1131	3	1134	1124	1	1125	1168	4	1172
	Row %	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%	99.9%	0.1%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	853	247	1100	852	271	1123	796	282	1078	783	300	1083	800	301	1101
	Row %	77.5%	22.5%	100.0%	75.9%	24.1%	100.0%	73.8%	26.2%	100.0%	72.3%	27.7%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	3521	258	3779	3513	282	3795	3402	288	3690	3411	309	3720	3547	318	3865
	Row %	93.2%	6.8%	100.0%	92.6%	7.4%	100.0%	92.2%	7.8%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	91.8%	8.2%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	852	31	883	841	30	871	835	34	869	864	32	896	869	40	909
	Row %	96.5%	3.5%	100.0%	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	96.1%	3.9%	100.0%	96.4%	3.6%	100.0%	95.6%	4.4%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	511	26	537	499	20	519	492	21	513	493	22	515	524	18	542
	Row %	95.2%	4.8%	100.0%	96.1%	3.9%	100.0%	95.9%	4.1%	100.0%	95.7%	4.3%	100.0%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	1825	125	1950	1817	122	1939	1835	123	1958	1826	122	1948	1839	124	1963
	Row %	93.6%	6.4%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count	846	84	930	853	77	930	857	73	930	877	65	942	914	74	988
	Row %	91.0%	9.0%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	92.2%	7.8%	100.0%	93.1%	6.9%	100.0%	92.5%	7.5%	100.0%
Western University	Count	748	31	779	736	31	767	738	35	773	753	38	791	762	42	804
	Row %	96.0%	4.0%	100.0%	96.0%	4.0%	100.0%	95.5%	4.5%	100.0%	95.2%	4.8%	100.0%	94.8%	5.2%	100.0%
NOSM University	Count	193	0	193	180	0	180	188	0	188	193	0	193	206	0	206
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	4975	297	5272	4926	280	5206	4945	286	5231	5006	279	5285	5114	298	5412
	Row %	94.4%	5.6%	100.0%	94.6%	5.4%	100.0%	94.5%	5.5%	100.0%	94.7%	5.3%	100.0%	94.5%	5.5%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	573	15	588	581	17	598	576	16	592	605	11	616	663	10	673
	Row %	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	97.2%	2.8%	100.0%	97.3%	2.7%	100.0%	98.2%	1.8%	100.0%	98.5%	1.5%	100.0%
University of	Count	457	1	458	469	2	471	468	5	473	468	7	475	469	9	478
Saskatchewan	Row %	99.8%	0.2%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	98.9%	1.1%	100.0%	98.5%	1.5%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	806	28	834	816	33	849	813	30	843	815	28	843	830	28	858
	Row %	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	96.1%	3.9%	100.0%	96.4%	3.6%	100.0%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%



#### Table I-5 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Faculty of post-M.D. training and legal status (excluding fellows)

Facility of Madiatra Dua			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Faculty of Medicine Pro Post-M.D. Training	oviaing	Can. Cit. /Perm. Res.	Visa	Total												
University of Calgary	Count	801	14	815	813	14	827	803	15	818	825	16	841	853	20	873
	Row %	98.3%	1.7%	100.0%	98.3%	1.7%	100.0%	98.2%	1.8%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%	97.7%	2.3%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	1607	42	1649	1629	47	1676	1616	45	1661	1640	44	1684	1683	48	1731
	Row %	97.5%	2.5%	100.0%	97.2%	2.8%	100.0%	97.3%	2.7%	100.0%	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	97.2%	2.8%	100.0%
University of British	Count	1360	44	1404	1352	48	1400	1359	61	1420	1377	66	1443	1495	70	1565
Columbia	Row %	96.9%	3.1%	100.0%	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	95.7%	4.3%	100.0%	95.4%	4.6%	100.0%	95.5%	4.5%	100.0%
Total	Count	13331	699	14030	13315	715	14030	13219	743	13962	13392	759	14151	13883	796	14679
	Row %	95.0%	5.0%	100.0%	94.9%	5.1%	100.0%	94.7%	5.3%	100.0%	94.6%	5.4%	100.0%	94.6%	5.4%	100.0%



Table I-6 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Current year medical graduates\* by faculty of post-M.D. training & inside/outside province of M.D. degree

Faculty of Madiains Product	D M		2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Faculty of Medicine Providing D. Training	ng Post-M.	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total
Memorial University	Count	38	26	64	43	33	76	47	22	69	45	24	69	42	16	58
	Row %	59.4%	40.6%	100.0%	56.6%	43.4%	100.0%	68.1%	31.9%	100.0%	65.2%	34.8%	100.0%	72.4%	27.6%	100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	68	60	128	64	72	136	58	73	131	73	66	139	70	68	138
	Row %	53.1%	46.9%	100.0%	47.1%	52.9%	100.0%	44.3%	55.7%	100.0%	52.5%	47.5%	100.0%	50.7%	49.3%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count	215	0	215	196	0	196	194	0	194	206	2	208	193	1	194
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count	181	1	182	169	1	170	174	1	175	165	0	165	195	2	197
	Row %	99.5%	0.5%	100.0%	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	99.4%	0.6%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count	264	6	270	244	1	245	244	2	246	253	5	258	254	0	254
	Row %	97.8%	2.2%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.2%	0.8%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	145	24	169	138	18	156	139	22	161	137	28	165	136	23	159
	Row %	85.8%	14.2%	100.0%	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%	86.3%	13.7%	100.0%	83.0%	17.0%	100.0%	85.5%	14.5%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	805	31	836	747	20	767	751	25	776	761	35	796	778	26	804
	Row %	96.3%	3.7%	100.0%	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	96.8%	3.2%	100.0%	95.6%	4.4%	100.0%	96.8%	3.2%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	91	63	154	97	49	146	99	50	149	109	36	145	117	37	154
	Row %	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%	66.4%	33.6%	100.0%	66.4%	33.6%	100.0%	75.2%	24.8%	100.0%	76.0%	24.0%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	74	39	113	76	35	111	78	30	108	84	28	112	69	26	95
	Row %	65.5%	34.5%	100.0%	68.5%	31.5%	100.0%	72.2%	27.8%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	72.6%	27.4%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	252	71	323	251	78	329	288	42	330	284	62	346	286	60	346
	Row %	78.0%	22.0%	100.0%	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%	87.3%	12.7%	100.0%	82.1%	17.9%	100.0%	82.7%	17.3%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count	157	25	182	158	23	181	127	52	179	144	26	170	155	20	175
	Row %	86.3%	13.7%	100.0%	87.3%	12.7%	100.0%	70.9%	29.1%	100.0%	84.7%	15.3%	100.0%	88.6%	11.4%	100.0%
Western University	Count	108	24	132	117	21	138	105	28	133	111	14	125	84	37	121
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	84.8%	15.2%	100.0%	78.9%	21.1%	100.0%	88.8%	11.2%	100.0%	69.4%	30.6%	100.0%
NOSM University	Count	40	7	47	36	12	48	32	10	42	20	9	29	40	5	45
	Row %	85.1%	14.9%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	722	229	951	735	218	953	729	212	941	752	175	927	751	185	936
	Row %	75.9%	24.1%	100.0%	77.1%	22.9%	100.0%	77.5%	22.5%	100.0%	81.1%	18.9%	100.0%	80.2%	19.8%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	68	42	110	79	37	116	80	34	114	76	35	111	77	47	124
	Row %	61.8%	38.2%	100.0%	68.1%	31.9%	100.0%	70.2%	29.8%	100.0%	68.5%	31.5%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan	Count	48	38	86	43	34	77	39	36	75	51	30	81	53	17	70
	Row %	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%	52.0%	48.0%	100.0%	63.0%	37.0%	100.0%	75.7%	24.3%	100.0%



Table I-6 **TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS** Current year medical graduates\* by faculty of post-M.D. training & inside/outside province of M.D. degree

F	1.1		2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Paculty of Medicine Provide D. Training	iding Post-M.	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total	M.D. in Prov	M.D. Not in Prov	Total
University of Alberta	Count	103	71	174	102	58	160	114	47	161	116	43	159	107	42	149
	Row %	59.2%	40.8%	100.0%	63.8%	36.3%	100.0%	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%	73.0%	27.0%	100.0%	71.8%	28.2%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	93	80	173	94	80	174	93	77	170	90	79	169	104	65	169
	Row %	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%	54.0%	46.0%	100.0%	54.7%	45.3%	100.0%	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	196	151	347	196	138	334	207	124	331	206	122	328	211	107	318
	Row %	56.5%	43.5%	100.0%	58.7%	41.3%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	62.8%	37.2%	100.0%	66.4%	33.6%	100.0%
University of British	Count	158	123	281	155	130	285	168	123	291	166	141	307	201	133	334
Columbia	Row %	56.2%	43.8%	100.0%	54.4%	45.6%	100.0%	57.7%	42.3%	100.0%	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%	60.2%	39.8%	100.0%
Total	Count	2103	700	2803	2062	682	2744	2079	649	2728	2130	628	2758	2183	599	2782
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	75.1%	24.9%	100.0%	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%	77.2%	22.8%	100.0%	78.5%	21.5%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> M.D. graduates in post-M.D. training on November 1 of the year in which the M.D. Degree was awarded.



Table I-7
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
Estimated practice entry cohort\* by field of post-M.D. training & location of M.D. degree

			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Family Medicine	Count	950	209	1159	987	204	1191	1010	228	1238	939	193	1132	831	229	1060
	Row %	82.0%	18.0%	100.0%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%	81.6%	18.4%	100.0%	83.0%	17.0%	100.0%	78.4%	21.6%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	Count	109	8	117	117	7	124	112	10	122	116	8	124	130	6	136
	Row %	93.2%	6.8%	100.0%	94.4%	5.6%	100.0%	91.8%	8.2%	100.0%	93.5%	6.5%	100.0%	95.6%	4.4%	100.0%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	Count	14	3	17	17	5	22	16	4	20	18	3	21	13	2	15
	Row %	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%	77.3%	22.7%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia	Count	12	1	13	21	3	24	17	1	18	19	2	21	16	9	25
(CFPC)	Row %	92.3%	7.7%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	94.4%	5.6%	100.0%	90.5%	9.5%	100.0%	64.0%	36.0%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care	Count	28	1	29	32	3	35	25	3	28	26	3	29	31	2	33
(CFPC)	Row %	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	91.4%	8.6%	100.0%	89.3%	10.7%	100.0%	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%	93.9%	6.1%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Sports	Count	11	2	13	11	2	13	12	2	14	13	2	15	15	4	19
Medicine (CFPC)	Row %	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	78.9%	21.1%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam.	Count	77	14	91	76	11	87	99	11	110	79	11	90	76	19	95
Med. Training	Row %	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	87.4%	12.6%	100.0%	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	87.8%	12.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	1201	238	1439	1261	235	1496	1291	259	1550	1210	222	1432	1112	271	1383
	Row %	83.5%	16.5%	100.0%	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	84.5%	15.5%	100.0%	80.4%	19.6%	100.0%
Anesthesiology	Count	117	27	144	110	22	132	93	26	119	109	34	143	109	28	137
	Row %	81.3%	18.8%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	78.2%	21.8%	100.0%	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%	79.6%	20.4%	100.0%
Critical Care (Anes.)	Count	3	0	3	2	2	4	5	0	5	2	0	2	6	1	7
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	Count	8	2	10	1	2	3	7	1	8	2	3	5	5	0	5
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (Anes.)	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Public Health and Preventive	Count	12	4	16	25	5	30	21	6	27	17	3	20	24	3	27
Medicine	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
Dermatology	Count	25	0	25	27	4	31	35	2	37	32	3	35	32	2	34
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	87.1%	12.9%	100.0%	94.6%	5.4%	100.0%	91.4%	8.6%	100.0%	94.1%	5.9%	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	78	27	105	62	28	90	63	23	86	71	22	93	59	28	87
	Row %	74.3%	25.7%	100.0%	68.9%	31.1%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%	67.8%	32.2%	100.0%



			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Interventional Radiology	Count	3	0	3	4	0	4	1	0	1	7	1	8	3	1	4
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Neuroradiology	Count	3	1	4	6	3	9	5	2	7	5	6	11	7	2	9
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%
Pediatric Radiology	Count	2	3	5	0	4	4	2	4	6	3	6	9	1	6	7
	Row %	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal	Count	65	9	74	58	9	67	67	9	76	64	7	71	55	6	61
College)	Row %	87.8%	12.2%	100.0%	86.6%	13.4%	100.0%	88.2%	11.8%	100.0%	90.1%	9.9%	100.0%	90.2%	9.8%	100.0%
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	Count	13	0	13	5	0	5	4	2	6	2	0	2	3	1	4
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	1	0	1	1	0	1	4	0	4	0	0	0	1	0	1
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Internal Medicine	Count	28	13	41	27	12	39	27	16	43	30	11	41	33	12	45
	Row %	68.3%	31.7%	100.0%	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%	62.8%	37.2%	100.0%	73.2%	26.8%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	Count	38	23	61	37	22	59	45	23	68	51	17	68	37	17	54
	Row %	62.3%	37.7%	100.0%	62.7%	37.3%	100.0%	66.2%	33.8%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	68.5%	31.5%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy	Count	10	0	10	9	1	10	11	0	11	13	0	13	11	2	13
(Int.Med.)	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	1	1	2	4	0	4	3	2	5	0	0	0	5	0	5
Toxicology (Int.Med.)	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	Count	19	6	25	25	7	32	28	7	35	34	10	44	33	12	45
	Row %	76.0%	24.0%	100.0%	78.1%	21.9%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	77.3%	22.7%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism	Count	25	5	30	22	4	26	29	4	33	24	5	29	26	4	30
(Int.Med.)	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	87.9%	12.1%	100.0%	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	Count	23	13	36	27	10	37	34	7	41	36	14	50	28	11	39
	Row %	63.9%	36.1%	100.0%	73.0%	27.0%	100.0%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%	72.0%	28.0%	100.0%	71.8%	28.2%	100.0%
General Internal Medicine	Count	75	16	91	85	11	96	95	16	111	102	17	119	102	24	126
	Row %	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%	85.6%	14.4%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	81.0%	19.0%	100.0%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	25	8	33	17	3	20	37	2	39	20	4	24	20	4	24
	Row %	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	94.9%	5.1%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%



Table I-7 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Estimated practice entry cohort\* by field of post-M.D. training & location of M.D. degree

			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Hematology (Int.Med.)	Count	33	5	38	24	5	29	32	6	38	38	1	39	25	4	29
	Row %	86.8%	13.2%	100.0%	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	97.4%	2.6%	100.0%	86.2%	13.8%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	Count	13	3	16	17	0	17	16	2	18	16	3	19	19	3	22
	Row %	81.3%	18.8%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	86.4%	13.6%	100.0%
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	Count	33	10	43	30	6	36	35	8	43	28	15	43	27	14	41
	Row %	76.7%	23.3%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	81.4%	18.6%	100.0%	65.1%	34.9%	100.0%	65.9%	34.1%	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	Count	25	8	33	21	5	26	31	11	42	24	7	31	30	9	39
	Row %	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	80.8%	19.2%	100.0%	73.8%	26.2%	100.0%	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.	) Count	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	3	0	3	0	0	0
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	Count	40	11	51	32	6	38	42	6	48	32	4	36	27	7	34
	Row %	78.4%	21.6%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	79.4%	20.6%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	Count	31	7	38	30	6	36	27	7	34	26	9	35	25	6	31
	Row %	81.6%	18.4%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	79.4%	20.6%	100.0%	74.3%	25.7%	100.0%	80.6%	19.4%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	Count	7	4	11	4	3	7	5	2	7	7	3	10	4	3	7
	Row %	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	45	15	60	33	17	50	39	20	59	46	20	66	59	13	72
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.0%	34.0%	100.0%	66.1%	33.9%	100.0%	69.7%	30.3%	100.0%	81.9%	18.1%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	5	4	9	8	3	11	6	1	7	7	2	9	6	2	8
	Row %	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	6	0	6	11	2	13	11	1	12	3	2	5	13	4	17
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	76.5%	23.5%	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	Count	5	2	7	6	2	8	4	1	5	3	4	7	4	1	5
	Row %	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	60	16	76	65	6	71	68	12	80	70	14	84	65	12	77
	Row %	78.9%	21.1%	100.0%	91.5%	8.5%	100.0%	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	84.4%	15.6%	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	Count	4	1	5	3	0	3	6	0	6	3	0	3	7	0	7
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	Count	3	3	6	3	5	8	3	4	7	1	1	2	2	5	7
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%



			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Clinical Immunology and Allergy	Count	8	1	9	6	1	7	5	0	5	4	0	4	2	0	2
(Ped.)	Row %	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	Count	7	3	10	4	4	8	6	3	9	8	3	11	13	2	15
	Row %	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%
<b>Endocrinology and Metabolism</b>	Count	3	2	5	9	3	12	6	1	7	7	2	9	4	1	5
(Ped.)	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	Count	2	2	4	4	3	7	3	1	4	6	0	6	2	2	4
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	Count	4	0	4	8	2	10	4	0	4	6	1	7	4	0	4
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	15	1	16	15	3	18	16	4	20	20	3	23	6	3	9
(Ped.)	Row %	93.8%	6.3%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	87.0%	13.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	Count	10	5	15	8	9	17	7	5	12	7	1	8	4	4	8
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	47.1%	52.9%	100.0%	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	Count	3	0	3	0	0	0	5	1	6	3	3	6	4	1	5
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine	Count	4	18	22	11	17	28	8	10	18	3	19	22	7	7	14
(Ped.)	Row %	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%	39.3%	60.7%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	13.6%	86.4%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Nephrology (Ped.)	Count	6	0	6	1	1	2	5	0	5	3	3	6	2	2	4
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Respirology (Ped.)	Count	4	1	5	1	1	2	3	1	4	4	0	4	1	0	1
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	Count	3	2	5	5	0	5	2	0	2	1	3	4	2	0	2
	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Physical Medicine and	Count	23	6	29	18	3	21	29	6	35	22	0	22	24	0	24
Rehabilitation	Row %	79.3%	20.7%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Psychiatry	Count	125	26	151	124	32	156	119	29	148	152	22	174	134	22	156
	Row %	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	79.5%	20.5%	100.0%	80.4%	19.6%	100.0%	87.4%	12.6%	100.0%	85.9%	14.1%	100.0%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	Count	27	6	33	21	6	27	20	8	28	20	8	28	23	3	26
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%



			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
Toxicology (Psych.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	Count	9	2	11	4	1	5	6	1	7	5	2	7	5	1	6
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%
Geriatric Psychiatry	Count	7	5	12	12	4	16	13	2	15	16	2	18	10	3	13
	Row %	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	14	6	20	20	9	29	24	5	29	18	7	25	17	4	21
	Row %	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%	82.8%	17.2%	100.0%	72.0%	28.0%	100.0%	81.0%	19.0%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOT	A Count	1159	333	1492	1112	315	1427	1223	311	1534	1236	327	1563	1178	302	1480
	Row %	77.7%	22.3%	100.0%	77.9%	22.1%	100.0%	79.7%	20.3%	100.0%	79.1%	20.9%	100.0%	79.6%	20.4%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular	Count	25	20	45	23	15	38	36	9	45	32	13	45	29	17	46
Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	Row %	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	60.5%	39.5%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	71.1%	28.9%	100.0%	63.0%	37.0%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	3	0	3	2	2	4	2	1	3	3	0	3	1	0	1
Molecular Path.)	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical	Count	5	1	6	3	1	4	3	1	4	2	2	4	1	4	5
Pathology (General Path.)	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	2	0	0	0
Clinical Path.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	1	1	2	3	2	5	4	2	6	3	1	4	2	1	3
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Medical Biochemistry	Count	1	1	2	1	0	1	2	0	2	0	2	2	1	0	1
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	9	4	13	9	3	12	9	2	11	11	1	12	6	2	8
	Row %	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	2	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	3	0	3	0	0	0
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES	Count	46	27	73	41	23	64	58	15	73	55	20	75	40	24	64
SUBTOTAL	Row %	63.0%	37.0%	100.0%	64.1%	35.9%	100.0%	79.5%	20.5%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	6	8	14	6	5	11	6	6	12	12	5	17	10	0	10
	Row %	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	70.6%	29.4%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%



			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
General Surgery	Count	60	15	75	55	8	63	49	9	58	59	11	70	50	4	54
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	87.3%	12.7%	100.0%	84.5%	15.5%	100.0%	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	92.6%	7.4%	100.0%
Colorectal Surgery	Count	7	0	7	5	0	5	6	0	6	8	0	8	3	1	4
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (General Surgery)	Count	6	0	6	3	1	4	0	1	1	4	0	4	2	0	2
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
General Surgical Oncology	Count	6	1	7	5	1	6	8	3	11	7	2	9	7	0	7
	Row %	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Surgery	Count	3	3	6	4	1	5	4	1	5	3	4	7	2	1	3
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery	Count	5	1	6	9	4	13	2	0	2	6	2	8	8	3	11
	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	Count	13	2	15	11	0	11	7	0	7	10	0	10	11	1	12
	Row %	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	16	5	21	11	9	20	14	6	20	19	7	26	14	4	18
	Row %	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%	55.0%	45.0%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	73.1%	26.9%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	72	9	81	66	2	68	65	7	72	59	10	69	65	5	70
	Row %	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	97.1%	2.9%	100.0%	90.3%	9.7%	100.0%	85.5%	14.5%	100.0%	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%
Gynecologic Oncology	Count	9	2	11	6	1	7	10	0	10	12	0	12	6	0	6
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin.	Count	4	2	6	9	0	9	3	2	5	11	0	11	5	2	7
/Infertility	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	Count	7	2	9	12	3	15	4	2	6	5	1	6	5	1	6
	Row %	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%
Ophthalmology	Count	41	9	50	46	8	54	29	7	36	44	5	49	40	5	45
	Row %	82.0%	18.0%	100.0%	85.2%	14.8%	100.0%	80.6%	19.4%	100.0%	89.8%	10.2%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck	Count	27	3	30	26	2	28	29	1	30	32	6	38	25	1	26
Surgery	Row %	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	84.2%	15.8%	100.0%	96.2%	3.8%	100.0%



			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	50	18	68	60	24	84	52	14	66	59	19	78	45	9	54
	Row %	73.5%	26.5%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	78.8%	21.2%	100.0%	75.6%	24.4%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	Count	28	2	30	22	1	23	32	2	34	25	4	29	31	3	34
	Row %	93.3%	6.7%	100.0%	95.7%	4.3%	100.0%	94.1%	5.9%	100.0%	86.2%	13.8%	100.0%	91.2%	8.8%	100.0%
Urology	Count	27	1	28	30	7	37	29	4	33	34	5	39	31	6	37
	Row %	96.4%	3.6%	100.0%	81.1%	18.9%	100.0%	87.9%	12.1%	100.0%	87.2%	12.8%	100.0%	83.8%	16.2%	100.0%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	387	83	470	386	78	464	349	65	414	410	81	491	360	46	406
SUBTOTAL	Row %	82.3%	17.7%	100.0%	83.2%	16.8%	100.0%	84.3%	15.7%	100.0%	83.5%	16.5%	100.0%	88.7%	11.3%	100.0%
Acute Care Point of Care	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	2
Ultrasonography (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	Count	5	0	5	5	0	5	5	0	5	4	1	5	3	1	4
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology	Count	3	0	3	2	0	2	2	0	2	2	1	3	0	3	3
(AFC)	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	Count	3	3	6	1	3	4	3	0	3	7	1	8	4	1	5
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Adult Hepatology (AFC)	Count	1	0	1	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Adult Interventional Cardiology	Count	4	2	6	4	1	5	3	1	4	5	2	7	0	1	1
(AFC)	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	Count	2	0	2	1	0	1	2	0	2	4	0	4	2	1	3
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Brachytherapy (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Child Maltreatment Pediatrics	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Cytopathology (AFC)	Count	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%



Table I-7 **TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS** Estimated practice entry cohort\* by field of post-M.D. training & location of M.D. degree

			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Canada	Outside Canada	Total												
Prehospital and Transport	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0
Medicine (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Retina (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	2	1	1	2
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	Count	3	0	3	0	1	1	1	0	1	2	0	2	7	0	7
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	Count	1	1	2	0	0	0	2	0	2	1	1	2	3	0	3
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED	Count	22	7	29	14	5	19	23	1	24	32	8	40	26	9	35
COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	Row %	75.9%	24.1%	100.0%	73.7%	26.3%	100.0%	95.8%	4.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	74.3%	25.7%	100.0%
Total	Count	2815	688	3503	2814	656	3470	2944	651	3595	2943	658	3601	2716	652	3368
	Row %	80.4%	19.6%	100.0%	81.1%	18.9%	100.0%	81.9%	18.1%	100.0%	81.7%	18.3%	100.0%	80.6%	19.4%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian faculties of medicine (new entry group) and International medical graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents (new entry group) at the completion of post-M.D. training.



Table I-8 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Estimated practice entry cohort\* by field of post-M.D. training & gender

Field of Boot M.D. Tueinin			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
Family Medicine	Count	695	464	1159	750	441	1191	754	484	1238	708	424	1132	665	395	1060
	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	63.0%	37.0%	100.0%	60.9%	39.1%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	62.7%	37.3%	100.09
Emergency Medicine (CFPC)	Count	52	65	117	77	47	124	51	71	122	60	64	124	64	72	130
	Row %	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%	41.8%	58.2%	100.0%	48.4%	51.6%	100.0%	47.1%	52.9%	100.0%
Care of the Elderly (CFPC)	Count	14	3	17	18	4	22	14	6	20	16	5	21	11	4	1
	Row %	82.4%	17.6%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	76.2%	23.8%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.09
Enhanced Skills: Anesthesia	Count	5	8	13	7	17	24	1	17	18	7	14	21	9	16	2
CFPC)	Row %	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	29.2%	70.8%	100.0%	5.6%	94.4%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	36.0%	64.0%	100.0%
<b>Enhanced Skills: Palliative Care</b>	Count	19	10	29	25	10	35	13	15	28	19	10	29	22	11	3
(CFPC)	Row %	65.5%	34.5%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	46.4%	53.6%	100.0%	65.5%	34.5%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Sports	Count	4	9	13	4	9	13	6	8	14	6	9	15	9	10	19
Medicine (CFPC)	Row %	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	47.4%	52.6%	100.0%
Enhanced Skills: Other Fam.	Count	74	17	91	68	19	87	77	33	110	68	22	90	66	29	9
Med. Training	Row %	81.3%	18.7%	100.0%	78.2%	21.8%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	75.6%	24.4%	100.0%	69.5%	30.5%	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	863	576	1439	949	547	1496	916	634	1550	884	548	1432	846	537	1383
	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	63.4%	36.6%	100.0%	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%	61.7%	38.3%	100.0%	61.2%	38.8%	100.0%
Anesthesiology	Count	62	82	144	49	83	132	51	68	119	65	78	143	63	74	137
	Row %	43.1%	56.9%	100.0%	37.1%	62.9%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	46.0%	54.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Anes.)	Count	2	1	3	2	2	4	2	3	5	0	2	2	2	5	•
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%
Pain Medicine (Anes.)	Count	0	10	10	1	2	3	3	5	8	1	4	5	0	5	,
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (Anes.)	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	(
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Public Health and Preventive	Count	10	6	16	16	14	30	14	13	27	11	9	20	13	14	2
Medicine	Row %	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	51.9%	48.1%	100.0%	55.0%	45.0%	100.0%	48.1%	51.9%	100.0%
Dermatology	Count	17	8	25	18	13	31	25	12	37	23	12	35	22	12	34
	Row %	68.0%	32.0%	100.0%	58.1%	41.9%	100.0%	67.6%	32.4%	100.0%	65.7%	34.3%	100.0%	64.7%	35.3%	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	39	66	105	29	61	90	29	57	86	25	68	93	27	60	87
	Row %	37.1%	62.9%	100.0%	32.2%	67.8%	100.0%	33.7%	66.3%	100.0%	26.9%	73.1%	100.0%	31.0%	69.0%	100.0%



Field of Post-M.D. Training			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-W.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
Interventional Radiology	Count	1	2	3	0	4	4	0	1	1	0	8	8	3	1	4
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Neuroradiology	Count	1	3	4	2	7	9	2	5	7	3	8	11	2	7	,
	Row %	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	27.3%	72.7%	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%
Pediatric Radiology	Count	5	0	5	2	2	4	2	4	6	6	3	9	5	2	
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.09
Emergency Medicine (Royal	Count	24	50	74	32	35	67	30	46	76	30	41	71	37	24	6
College)	Row %	32.4%	67.6%	100.0%	47.8%	52.2%	100.0%	39.5%	60.5%	100.0%	42.3%	57.7%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.09
Critical Care (Emergency Med.)	Count	3	10	13	0	5	5	2	4	6	0	2	2	1	3	
	Row %	23.1%	76.9%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.09
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	1	0	1	1	0	1	3	1	4	0	0	0	1	0	
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.09
nternal Medicine	Count	16	25	41	16	23	39	17	26	43	14	27	41	18	27	4
	Row %	39.0%	61.0%	100.0%	41.0%	59.0%	100.0%	39.5%	60.5%	100.0%	34.1%	65.9%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.09
Cardiology (Int.Med.)	Count	20	41	61	20	39	59	22	46	68	24	44	68	16	38	54
	Row %	32.8%	67.2%	100.0%	33.9%	66.1%	100.0%	32.4%	67.6%	100.0%	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%	29.6%	70.4%	100.0%
Clinical Immunology and Allergy	Count	5	5	10	5	5	10	5	6	11	10	3	13	6	7	1:
(Int.Med.)	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	46.2%	53.8%	100.09
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	1	1	2	0	4	4	2	3	5	0	0	0	4	1	
Toxicology (Int.Med.)	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Int.Med)	Count	11	14	25	12	20	32	9	26	35	17	27	44	12	33	4
	Row %	44.0%	56.0%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	25.7%	74.3%	100.0%	38.6%	61.4%	100.0%	26.7%	73.3%	100.09
Endocrinology and Metabolism	Count	22	8	30	16	10	26	25	8	33	20	9	29	19	11	3
(Int.Med.)	Row %	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%	63.3%	36.7%	100.09
Gastroenterology (Int.Med.)	Count	13	23	36	15	22	37	15	26	41	15	35	50	19	20	3
	Row %	36.1%	63.9%	100.0%	40.5%	59.5%	100.0%	36.6%	63.4%	100.0%	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%	48.7%	51.3%	100.09
General Internal Medicine	Count	49	42	91	48	48	96	60	51	111	59	60	119	64	62	12
	Row %	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%	49.6%	50.4%	100.0%	50.8%	49.2%	100.0%
Geriatric Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	25	8	33	16	4	20	30	9	39	16	8	24	12	12	24
	Row %	75.8%	24.2%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%



Table I-8 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS Estimated practice entry cohort\* by field of post-M.D. training & gender

			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
Hematology (Int.Med.)	Count	21	17	38	18	11	29	21	17	38	24	15	39	20	9	29
	Row %	55.3%	44.7%	100.0%	62.1%	37.9%	100.0%	55.3%	44.7%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%	69.0%	31.0%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Int.Med.)	Count	4	12	16	6	11	17	11	7	18	8	11	19	14	8	22
	Row %	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%	61.1%	38.9%	100.0%	42.1%	57.9%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%
Medical Oncology (Int.Med.)	Count	22	21	43	25	11	36	21	22	43	29	14	43	21	20	41
	Row %	51.2%	48.8%	100.0%	69.4%	30.6%	100.0%	48.8%	51.2%	100.0%	67.4%	32.6%	100.0%	51.2%	48.8%	100.0%
Nephrology (Int.Med.)	Count	14	19	33	11	15	26	16	26	42	20	11	31	18	21	39
	Row %	42.4%	57.6%	100.0%	42.3%	57.7%	100.0%	38.1%	61.9%	100.0%	64.5%	35.5%	100.0%	46.2%	53.8%	100.0%
Occupational Medicine (Int.Med.)	Count	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	3	0	0	0
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Respirology (Int.Med.)	Count	23	28	51	18	20	38	30	18	48	23	13	36	14	20	34
	Row %	45.1%	54.9%	100.0%	47.4%	52.6%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	63.9%	36.1%	100.0%	41.2%	58.8%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Int.Med.)	Count	25	13	38	21	15	36	26	8	34	18	17	35	14	17	31
	Row %	65.8%	34.2%	100.0%	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%	76.5%	23.5%	100.0%	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%	45.2%	54.8%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	Count	9	2	11	4	3	7	5	2	7	8	2	10	4	3	7
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	28	32	60	20	30	50	27	32	59	28	38	66	46	26	72
	Row %	46.7%	53.3%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	45.8%	54.2%	100.0%	42.4%	57.6%	100.0%	63.9%	36.1%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	6	3	9	7	4	11	5	2	7	7	2	9	7	1	8
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	2	4	6	4	9	13	4	8	12	2	3	5	6	11	17
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%
Palliative Medicine	Count	3	4	7	5	3	8	1	4	5	5	2	7	3	2	5
	Row %	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	58	18	76	54	17	71	67	13	80	66	18	84	58	19	77
	Row %	76.3%	23.7%	100.0%	76.1%	23.9%	100.0%	83.8%	16.3%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	75.3%	24.7%	100.0%
Adolescent Medicine (Ped.)	Count	4	1	5	2	1	3	6	0	6	2	1	3	6	1	7
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%
Cardiology (Ped.)	Count	5	1	6	2	6	8	2	5	7	1	1	2	1	6	7
	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%



Field of Dead M.D. Toninio			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
Clinical Immunology and Allergy	Count	7	2	9	6	1	7	5	0	5	4	0	4	1	1	2
(Ped.)	Row %	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (Ped.)	Count	6	4	10	5	3	8	8	1	9	5	6	11	11	4	15
	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%
Endocrinology and Metabolism	Count	3	2	5	11	1	12	7	0	7	8	1	9	4	1	5
(Ped.)	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Gastroenterology (Ped.)	Count	2	2	4	5	2	7	4	0	4	5	1	6	2	2	4
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Developmental Pediatrics (Ped.)	Count	3	1	4	9	1	10	4	0	4	5	2	7	3	1	4
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Count	11	5	16	12	6	18	14	6	20	18	5	23	5	4	9
(Ped.)	Row %	68.8%	31.3%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%	78.3%	21.7%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%
Hematology/Oncology (Ped.)	Count	13	2	15	10	7	17	5	7	12	7	1	8	6	2	8
	Row %	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	58.8%	41.2%	100.0%	41.7%	58.3%	100.0%	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Infectious Diseases (Ped.)	Count	3	0	3	0	0	0	3	3	6	0	6	6	4	1	5
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%
Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine	Count	16	6	22	17	11	28	14	4	18	13	9	22	6	8	14
(Ped.)	Row %	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%
Nephrology (Ped.)	Count	2	4	6	2	0	2	5	0	5	4	2	6	1	3	4
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
Respirology (Ped.)	Count	4	1	5	2	0	2	3	1	4	4	0	4	0	1	1
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Rheumatology (Ped.)	Count	3	2	5	1	4	5	2	0	2	3	1	4	2	0	2
	Row %	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Physical Medicine and	Count	12	17	29	9	12	21	25	10	35	9	13	22	12	12	24
Rehabilitation	Row %	41.4%	58.6%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	40.9%	59.1%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Psychiatry	Count	86	65	151	83	73	156	79	69	148	96	78	174	87	69	156
	Row %	57.0%	43.0%	100.0%	53.2%	46.8%	100.0%	53.4%	46.6%	100.0%	55.2%	44.8%	100.0%	55.8%	44.2%	100.0%
Child and Adolescent Psychiatry	Count	23	10	33	22	5	27	20	8	28	22	6	28	16	10	26
	Row %	69.7%	30.3%	100.0%	81.5%	18.5%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%



Field of Boot M.D. Tueining			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
Clinical Pharmacology and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
Toxicology (Psych.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Forensic Psychiatry	Count	8	3	11	2	3	5	3	4	7	2	5	7	4	2	6
	Row %	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Geriatric Psychiatry	Count	8	4	12	12	4	16	10	5	15	10	8	18	7	6	13
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	53.8%	46.2%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	10	10	20	11	18	29	16	13	29	9	16	25	8	13	21
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	37.9%	62.1%	100.0%	55.2%	44.8%	100.0%	36.0%	64.0%	100.0%	38.1%	61.9%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES SUBTOTA	Count	772	720	1492	716	711	1427	818	716	1534	805	758	1563	757	723	1480
	Row %	51.7%	48.3%	100.0%	50.2%	49.8%	100.0%	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	51.5%	48.5%	100.0%	51.1%	48.9%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular	Count	28	17	45	21	17	38	29	16	45	22	23	45	19	27	46
Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	Row %	62.2%	37.8%	100.0%	55.3%	44.7%	100.0%	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%	48.9%	51.1%	100.0%	41.3%	58.7%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	1	2	3	2	2	4	1	2	3	2	1	3	0	1	1
Molecular Path.)	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical Pathology	Count	2	4	6	3	1	4	4	0	4	2	2	4	2	3	5
(General Path.)	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%
Forensic Pathology (Diag. and	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0
Clinical Path.)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	0	2	2	2	3	5	4	2	6	3	1	4	1	2	3
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%
Medical Biochemistry	Count	1	1	2	1	0	1	1	1	2	0	2	2	1	0	1
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	3	10	13	4	8	12	6	5	11	5	7	12	6	2	8
	Row %	23.1%	76.9%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	41.7%	58.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	3	0	0	0
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES	Count	36	37	73	33	31	64	45	28	73	36	39	75	29	35	64
SUBTOTAL	Row %	49.3%	50.7%	100.0%	51.6%	48.4%	100.0%	61.6%	38.4%	100.0%	48.0%	52.0%	100.0%	45.3%	54.7%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	5	9	14	4	7	11	3	9	12	6	11	17	3	7	10
	Row %	35.7%	64.3%	100.0%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%



F. I. CD (MD T			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
Critical Care (Cardiac Surg.)	Count	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
General Surgery	Count	38	37	75	35	28	63	27	31	58	40	30	70	27	27	54
	Row %	50.7%	49.3%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	46.6%	53.4%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Colorectal Surgery	Count	3	4	7	2	3	5	4	2	6	6	2	8	1	3	4
	Row %	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%
Critical Care (General Surgery)	Count	0	6	6	2	2	4	1	0	1	3	1	4	0	2	2
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
General Surgical Oncology	Count	2	5	7	4	2	6	6	5	11	6	3	9	3	4	7
	Row %	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%
Pediatric Surgery	Count	3	3	6	2	3	5	4	1	5	3	4	7	3	0	3
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Thoracic Surgery	Count	4	2	6	3	10	13	1	1	2	3	5	8	5	6	11
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	23.1%	76.9%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	Count	4	11	15	3	8	11	2	5	7	4	6	10	8	4	12
	Row %	26.7%	73.3%	100.0%	27.3%	72.7%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	4	17	21	8	12	20	6	14	20	10	16	26	3	15	18
	Row %	19.0%	81.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	30.0%	70.0%	100.0%	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	67	14	81	58	10	68	61	11	72	59	10	69	60	10	70
	Row %	82.7%	17.3%	100.0%	85.3%	14.7%	100.0%	84.7%	15.3%	100.0%	85.5%	14.5%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%
Gynecologic Oncology	Count	4	7	11	6	1	7	9	1	10	9	3	12	6	0	6
	Row %	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Gynecologic.Rep.Endocrin.	Count	5	1	6	8	1	9	4	1	5	9	2	11	6	1	7
/Infertility	Row %	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%
Maternal-Fetal Medicine	Count	7	2	9	14	1	15	6	0	6	4	2	6	6	0	6
	Row %	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	93.3%	6.7%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Ophthalmology	Count	23	27	50	18	36	54	19	17	36	18	31	49	18	27	45
	Row %	46.0%	54.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	52.8%	47.2%	100.0%	36.7%	63.3%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck	Count	12	18	30	10	18	28	14	16	30	15	23	38	9	17	26
Surgery	Row %	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	35.7%	64.3%	100.0%	46.7%	53.3%	100.0%	39.5%	60.5%	100.0%	34.6%	65.4%	100.0%



Field of Deat M.D. Toolein			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	16	52	68	18	66	84	16	50	66	20	58	78	14	40	54
	Row %	23.5%	76.5%	100.0%	21.4%	78.6%	100.0%	24.2%	75.8%	100.0%	25.6%	74.4%	100.0%	25.9%	74.1%	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	Count	11	19	30	10	13	23	14	20	34	11	18	29	22	12	34
	Row %	36.7%	63.3%	100.0%	43.5%	56.5%	100.0%	41.2%	58.8%	100.0%	37.9%	62.1%	100.0%	64.7%	35.3%	100.0%
Urology	Count	4	24	28	13	24	37	8	25	33	10	29	39	10	27	37
	Row %	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%	35.1%	64.9%	100.0%	24.2%	75.8%	100.0%	25.6%	74.4%	100.0%	27.0%	73.0%	100.0%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	212	258	470	218	246	464	205	209	414	237	254	491	204	202	406
SUBTOTAL	Row %	45.1%	54.9%	100.0%	47.0%	53.0%	100.0%	49.5%	50.5%	100.0%	48.3%	51.7%	100.0%	50.2%	49.8%	100.0%
Acute Care Point of Care	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	2
Ultrasonography (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Addiction Medicine (AFC)	Count	4	1	5	4	1	5	2	3	5	3	2	5	3	1	4
	Row %	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
Adult Cardiac Electrophysiology	Count	1	2	3	0	2	2	0	2	2	0	3	3	0	3	3
(AFC)	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Echocardiography (AFC)	Count	1	5	6	1	3	4	0	3	3	4	4	8	1	4	5
	Row %	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%
Adult Hepatology (AFC)	Count	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Adult Interventional Cardiology	Count	1	5	6	1	4	5	0	4	4	1	6	7	0	1	1
(AFC)	Row %	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	14.3%	85.7%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Adult Thrombosis Medicine (AFC)	Count	1	1	2	1	0	1	0	2	2	3	1	4	2	1	3
	Row %	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Brachytherapy (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Child Maltreatment Pediatrics	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Cytopathology (AFC)	Count	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Pediatric and Perinatal Pathology	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
(AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%



Table I-8 **TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS** Estimated practice entry cohort\* by field of post-M.D. training & gender

Field of Book M.B. Tueining			2020			2021			2022			2023			2024	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total	Female	Male	Total
	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0
Medicine (AFC)	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Retina (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Sleep Disorder Medicine (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%
Solid Organ Transplantation (AFC)	Count	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	2	2	2	0	2
	Row %	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Transfusion Medicine (AFC)	Count	3	0	3	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	4	3	7
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%
Trauma General Surgery (AFC)	Count	0	2	2	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	2	2	2	1	3
	Row %	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
AREAS OF FOCUSED	Count	12	17	29	9	10	19	8	16	24	15	25	40	17	18	35
COMPETENCE SUBTOTAL	Row %	41.4%	58.6%	100.0%	47.4%	52.6%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	48.6%	51.4%	100.0%
Total	Count	1895	1608	3503	1925	1545	3470	1992	1603	3595	1977	1624	3601	1853	1515	3368
	Row %	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%	55.5%	44.5%	100.0%	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%	54.9%	45.1%	100.0%	55.0%	45.0%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Graduates of Canadian faculties of medicine (new entry group) and International medical graduates who were Canadian citizens or permanent residents (new entry group) at the completion of post-M.D. training.



#### Table I-9 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS First year trainees by field of post-M.D. training & legal status

			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Can. Cit. /Perm. Res.	Visa	Total												
Family Medicine	Count	1487	6	1493	1438	5	1443	1451	6	1457	1541	5	1546	1589	11	1600
	Row %	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	1487	6	1493	1438	5	1443	1451	6	1457	1541	5	1546	1589	11	1600
	Row %	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%	99.6%	0.4%	100.0%	99.7%	0.3%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%
Anesthesiology	Count	125	2	127	128	0	128	137	3	140	151	1	152	157	3	160
	Row %	98.4%	1.6%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	97.9%	2.1%	100.0%	99.3%	0.7%	100.0%	98.1%	1.9%	100.0%
Public Health and Preventive	Count	21	0	21	24	0	24	25	0	25	24	0	24	22	1	23
Medicine	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	95.7%	4.3%	100.0%
Dermatology	Count	28	1	29	26	0	26	31	3	34	29	3	32	30	2	32
	Row %	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	91.2%	8.8%	100.0%	90.6%	9.4%	100.0%	93.8%	6.3%	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	84	9	93	80	3	83	81	2	83	82	6	88	86	3	89
, and	Row %	90.3%	9.7%	100.0%	96.4%	3.6%	100.0%	97.6%	2.4%	100.0%	93.2%	6.8%	100.0%	96.6%	3.4%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal	Count	78	4	82	74	5	79	75	5	80	82	2	84	90	2	92
College)	Row %	95.1%	4.9%	100.0%	93.7%	6.3%	100.0%	93.8%	6.3%	100.0%	97.6%	2.4%	100.0%	97.8%	2.2%	100.0%
Internal Medicine	Count	520	39	559	509	41	550	502	47	549	536	48	584	543	46	589
	Row %	93.0%	7.0%	100.0%		7.5%	100.0%		8.6%	100.0%		8.2%	100.0%		7.8%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and	Count	7	0	7	9	1	10	10	0	10	11	0	11	12	0	12
Genomics	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%		0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%		0.0%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	52	8	60	55	7	62	57	6	63	56	7	63	59	9	68
	Row %	86.7%	13.3%	100.0%	88.7%	11.3%	100.0%	90.5%	9.5%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	86.8%	13.2%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	9	1	10	9	0	9	7	0	7	7	0	7	9	2	11
,	Row %	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	9	1	10	8	0	8	9	0	9	9	0	9	9	0	9
	Row %	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	156	8	164	152	12	164	159	11	170	163	12	175	164	8	172
	Row %	95.1%	4.9%	100.0%	92.7%	7.3%	100.0%	93.5%	6.5%	100.0%	93.1%	6.9%	100.0%	95.3%	4.7%	100.0%
Physical Medicine and	Count	30	0	30	31	0	31	29	0	29	34	0	34	33	0	33
Rehabilitation	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%		0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%		0.0%	100.0%
Psychiatry	Count	205	2	207	203	4	207	198	2	200	193	2	195	211	3	214
	Row %	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%		1.9%	100.0%		1.0%	100.0%	99.0%	1.0%	100.0%	98.6%	1.4%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	23	1	24		1	23		0	21	22	1	23		3	27
, , , , , ,	Row %	95.8%	4.2%	100.0%		4.3%	100.0%		0.0%	100.0%	95.7%	4.3%	100.0%	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	1347	76	1423	1330	74	1404		79	1420	1399	82	1481	1449	82	1531
SUBTOTAL	Row %	94.7%	5.3%	100.0%		5.3%	100.0%		5.6%	100.0%	94.5%	5.5%	100.0%		5.4%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular	Count	39	1	40		1	43		1	38	38	4	42		5	45
Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	Row %	97.5%	2.5%	100.0%		2.3%	100.0%	-	2.6%	100.0%		9.5%	100.0%	-	11.1%	100.0%
	1.CW /0	31.370	2.070	100.0 /0	31.170	2.370	100.0 /0	31.470	2.070	100.0 /0	30.370	9.070	100.0 /0	00.570	11.170	100.0 /0



#### Table I-9 TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS First year trainees by field of post-M.D. training & legal status

			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Can. Cit. /Perm. Res.	Visa	Total												
Diagnostic and Clinical	Count	7	0	7	7	0	7	10	0	10	9	0	9	9	0	9
Pathology (General Path.)	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	4	0	4	3	0	3	4	0	4	3	0	3	5	0	5
·	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	6	0	6	6	0	6	6	1	7	5	0	5	5	0	5
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	3	0	3	1	0	1	2	0	2	2 0	0	0	1	0	1
	Row %	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES	Count	59	1	60	59	1	60	59	2	61	55	4	59	60	5	65
SUBTOTAL	Row %	98.3%	1.7%	100.0%	98.3%	1.7%	100.0%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	93.2%	6.8%	100.0%	92.3%	7.7%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	9	1	10	11	2	13	11	3	14	10	1	11	11	2	13
	Row %	90.0%	10.0%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%	90.9%	9.1%	100.0%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%
General Surgery	Count	85	9	94	82	13	95	84	17	101	88	15	103	92	13	105
	Row %	90.4%	9.6%	100.0%	86.3%	13.7%	100.0%	83.2%	16.8%	100.0%	85.4%	14.6%	100.0%	87.6%	12.4%	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	Count	9	2	11	11	1	12	10	3	13	11	1	12	11	4	15
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	73.3%	26.7%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	17	3	20	19	5	24	22	7	29	20	3	23	22	5	27
	Row %	85.0%	15.0%	100.0%	79.2%	20.8%	100.0%	75.9%	24.1%	100.0%	87.0%	13.0%	100.0%	81.5%	18.5%	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	85	4	89	87	2	89	90	3	93	96	6	102	95	3	98
	Row %	95.5%	4.5%	100.0%	97.8%	2.2%	100.0%	96.8%	3.2%	100.0%	94.1%	5.9%	100.0%	96.9%	3.1%	100.0%
Ophthalmology	Count	37	4	41	39	3	42	37	4	41	37	5	42	41	3	44
	Row %	90.2%	9.8%	100.0%	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%	90.2%	9.8%	100.0%	88.1%	11.9%	100.0%	93.2%	6.8%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and	Count	28	4	32	25	6	31	29	3	32	29	3	32	32	3	35
Neck Surgery	Row %	87.5%	12.5%	100.0%	80.6%	19.4%	100.0%	90.6%	9.4%	100.0%	90.6%	9.4%	100.0%	91.4%	8.6%	100.0%
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	54	12	66	54	9	63	58	9	67	60	12	72	64	13	77
	Row %	81.8%	18.2%	100.0%	85.7%	14.3%	100.0%	86.6%	13.4%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	Count	24	3	27	26	3	29	28	3	31	25	7	32	26	2	28
	Row %	88.9%	11.1%	100.0%	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%	90.3%	9.7%	100.0%	78.1%	21.9%	100.0%	92.9%	7.1%	100.0%
Urology	Count	29	4	33	33	3	36	32	5	37	33	3	36	37	5	42
	Row %	87.9%	12.1%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	86.5%	13.5%	100.0%	91.7%	8.3%	100.0%	88.1%	11.9%	100.0%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	377	46	423	387	47	434	401	57	458	409	56	465	431	53	484
SUBTOTAL	Row %	89.1%	10.9%	100.0%	89.2%	10.8%	100.0%	87.6%	12.4%	100.0%	88.0%	12.0%	100.0%	89.0%	11.0%	100.0%
Total	Count	3270	129	3399	3214	127	3341	3252	144	3396	3404	147	3551	3529	151	3680
	Row %	96.2%	3.8%	100.0%	96.2%	3.8%	100.0%	95.8%	4.2%	100.0%	95.9%	4.1%	100.0%	95.9%	4.1%	100.0%



Table I-10
TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS
First year trainees\* by field of post-M.D. training & gender

Field of Doot M.D. Tueining			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Family Medicine	Count	901	586	1487	875	563	1438	868	583	1451	956	585	1541	1011	578	1589
	Row %	60.6%	39.4%	100.0%	60.8%	39.2%	100.0%	59.8%	40.2%	100.0%	62.0%	38.0%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%
FAMILY MEDICINE SUBTOTAL	Count	901	586	1487	875	563	1438	868	583	1451	956	585	1541	1011	578	1589
	Row %	60.6%	39.4%	100.0%	60.8%	39.2%	100.0%	59.8%	40.2%	100.0%	62.0%	38.0%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%
Anesthesiology	Count	59	66	125	61	67	128	63	74	137	76	75	151	78	79	157
	Row %	47.2%	52.8%	100.0%	47.7%	52.3%	100.0%	46.0%	54.0%	100.0%	50.3%	49.7%	100.0%	49.7%	50.3%	100.0%
Public Health and Preventive	Count	13	8	21	17	7	24	16	9	25	17	7	24	13	9	22
Medicine	Row %	61.9%	38.1%	100.0%	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%	64.0%	36.0%	100.0%	70.8%	29.2%	100.0%	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%
Dermatology	Count	18	10	28	21	5	26	24	7	31	21	8	29	19	11	30
	Row %	64.3%	35.7%	100.0%	80.8%	19.2%	100.0%	77.4%	22.6%	100.0%	72.4%	27.6%	100.0%	63.3%	36.7%	100.0%
Diagnostic Radiology	Count	35	49	84	26	54	80	21	60	81	27	55	82	30	56	86
	Row %	41.7%	58.3%	100.0%	32.5%	67.5%	100.0%	25.9%	74.1%	100.0%	32.9%	67.1%	100.0%	34.9%	65.1%	100.0%
Emergency Medicine (Royal	Count	34	44	78	42	32	74	42	33	75	50	32	82	54	36	90
College)	Row %	43.6%	56.4%	100.0%	56.8%	43.2%	100.0%	56.0%	44.0%	100.0%	61.0%	39.0%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Internal Medicine	Count	276	244	520	262	247	509	262	240	502	268	268	536	308	235	543
	Row %	53.1%	46.9%	100.0%	51.5%	48.5%	100.0%	52.2%	47.8%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	56.7%	43.3%	100.0%
Medical Genetics and Genomics	Count	4	3	7	5	4	9	5	5	10	7	4	11	7	5	12
	Row %	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%
Neurology	Count	27	25	52	32	23	55	27	30	57	30	26	56	38	21	59
	Row %	51.9%	48.1%	100.0%	58.2%	41.8%	100.0%	47.4%	52.6%	100.0%	53.6%	46.4%	100.0%	64.4%	35.6%	100.0%
Neurology (Pediatrics)	Count	5	4	9	7	2	9	5	2	7	5	2	7	7	2	9
	Row %	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	77.8%	22.2%	100.0%
Nuclear Medicine	Count	3	6	9	3	5	8	2	7	9	1	8	9	4	5	9
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%	11.1%	88.9%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%
Pediatrics	Count	120	36	156	119	33	152	127	32	159	137	26	163	138	26	164
	Row %	76.9%	23.1%	100.0%	78.3%	21.7%	100.0%	79.9%	20.1%	100.0%	84.0%	16.0%	100.0%	84.1%	15.9%	100.0%
Physical Medicine and	Count	16	14	30	15	16	31	16	13	29	15	19	34	14	19	33
Rehabilitation	Row %	53.3%	46.7%	100.0%	48.4%	51.6%	100.0%	55.2%	44.8%	100.0%	44.1%	55.9%	100.0%	42.4%	57.6%	100.0%



Table I-10 **TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS** First year trainees\* by field of post-M.D. training & gender

Field of Doot M.D. Toolinia			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Psychiatry	Count	120	85	205	117	86	203	125	73	198	118	75	193	140	71	211
	Row %	58.5%	41.5%	100.0%	57.6%	42.4%	100.0%	63.1%	36.9%	100.0%	61.1%	38.9%	100.0%	66.4%	33.6%	100.0%
Radiation Oncology	Count	6	17	23	7	15	22	10	11	21	13	9	22	15	9	24
	Row %	26.1%	73.9%	100.0%	31.8%	68.2%	100.0%	47.6%	52.4%	100.0%	59.1%	40.9%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%
MEDICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	736	611	1347	734	596	1330	745	596	1341	785	614	1399	865	584	1449
SUBTOTAL	Row %	54.6%	45.4%	100.0%	55.2%	44.8%	100.0%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	56.1%	43.9%	100.0%	59.7%	40.3%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Molecular	Count	19	20	39	25	17	42	20	17	37	18	20	38	23	17	40
Pathology (Anatomical Path.)	Row %	48.7%	51.3%	100.0%	59.5%	40.5%	100.0%	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%	47.4%	52.6%	100.0%	57.5%	42.5%	100.0%
Diagnostic and Clinical	Count	3	4	7	2	5	7	6	4	10	4	5	9	6	3	9
Pathology (General Path.)	Row %	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
Hematological Pathology	Count	3	1	4	2	1	3	3	1	4	2	1	3	3	2	5
	Row %	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
Medical Microbiology	Count	2	4	6	1	5	6	5	1	6	4	1	5	2	3	5
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	16.7%	83.3%	100.0%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%
Neuropathology	Count	2	1	3	1	0	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	1	0	1
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%
LAB MEDICINE SPECIALTIES	Count	29	30	59	31	28	59	34	25	59	28	27	55	35	25	60
SUBTOTAL	Row %	49.2%	50.8%	100.0%	52.5%	47.5%	100.0%	57.6%	42.4%	100.0%	50.9%	49.1%	100.0%	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%
Cardiac Surgery	Count	4	5	9	3	8	11	5	6	11	1	9	10	8	3	11
	Row %	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%	27.3%	72.7%	100.0%	45.5%	54.5%	100.0%	10.0%	90.0%	100.0%	72.7%	27.3%	100.0%
General Surgery	Count	50	35	85	58	24	82	51	33	84	56	32	88	62	30	92
	Row %	58.8%	41.2%	100.0%	70.7%	29.3%	100.0%	60.7%	39.3%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%	67.4%	32.6%	100.0%
Vascular Surgery	Count	6	3	9	4	7	11	6	4	10	7	4	11	7	4	11
	Row %	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%
Neurosurgery	Count	6	11	17	6	13	19	8	14	22	8	12	20	7	15	22
	Row %	35.3%	64.7%	100.0%	31.6%	68.4%	100.0%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%	31.8%	68.2%	100.0%
Obstetrics/Gynecology	Count	75	10	85	80	7	87	76	14	90	91	5	96	86	9	95
	Row %	88.2%	11.8%	100.0%	92.0%	8.0%	100.0%	84.4%	15.6%	100.0%	94.8%	5.2%	100.0%	90.5%	9.5%	100.0%



Table I-10 **TIME SERIES - MOST RECENT FIVE YEARS** First year trainees\* by field of post-M.D. training & gender

Field of Boot M.D. Tueining			2020-21			2021-22			2022-23			2023-24			2024-25	
Field of Post-M.D. Training		Female	Male	Total												
Ophthalmology	Count	13	24	37	17	22	39	16	21	37	23	14	37	24	17	41
	Row %	35.1%	64.9%	100.0%	43.6%	56.4%	100.0%	43.2%	56.8%	100.0%	62.2%	37.8%	100.0%	58.5%	41.5%	100.0%
Otolaryngology - Head and Neck	Count	12	16	28	11	14	25	13	16	29	17	12	29	20	12	32
Surgery	Row %	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%	44.0%	56.0%	100.0%	44.8%	55.2%	100.0%	58.6%	41.4%	100.0%	62.5%	37.5%	100.0%
Orthopedic Surgery	Count	18	36	54	19	35	54	16	42	58	22	38	60	23	41	64
	Row %	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	35.2%	64.8%	100.0%	27.6%	72.4%	100.0%	36.7%	63.3%	100.0%	35.9%	64.1%	100.0%
Plastic Surgery	Count	11	13	24	10	16	26	14	14	28	12	13	25	18	8	26
	Row %	45.8%	54.2%	100.0%	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%	48.0%	52.0%	100.0%	69.2%	30.8%	100.0%
Urology	Count	9	20	29	11	22	33	15	17	32	11	22	33	15	22	37
	Row %	31.0%	69.0%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	46.9%	53.1%	100.0%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	40.5%	59.5%	100.0%
SURGICAL SPECIALTIES	Count	204	173	377	219	168	387	220	181	401	248	161	409	270	161	431
SUBTOTAL	Row %	54.1%	45.9%	100.0%	56.6%	43.4%	100.0%	54.9%	45.1%	100.0%	60.6%	39.4%	100.0%	62.6%	37.4%	100.0%
Total	Count	1870	1400	3270	1859	1355	3214	1867	1385	3252	2017	1387	3404	2181	1348	3529
	Row %	57.2%	42.8%	100.0%	57.8%	42.2%	100.0%	57.4%	42.6%	100.0%	59.3%	40.7%	100.0%	61.8%	38.2%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Canadian citizens and permanent residents only



### Section J: Practice Location

J-1	by faculty of M.D. Degree and 2-year practice region -	141
	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	
J-1i	by faculty of M.D. Degree and 2-year practice region -	142
	graduates of Canadian medical schools	
J-2	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice region -	143
	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	
J-2i	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice region -	144
	graduates of Canadian medical schools	
J-2ii	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice region -	145
	GCMS who exited in the same province as M.D. degree	
J-3	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice province/territory-	146
	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	
J-3i	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 2-year practice province/territory-	148
	graduates of Canadian medical schools	
J-4	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 5-year practice province/territory-	50
	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	
J-4i	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 5-year practice province/territory-	152
	graduates of Canadian medical schools	
J-5	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 10-year practice province/territory -	154
	Canadian citizens/permanent residents	
J-5i	by faculty of last post-M.D. training and 10-year practice province/territory –	156
	graduates of Canadian medical schools	



#### Table J-1 **PRACTICE LOCATIONS**

#### Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2022 Faculty of M.D. degree by region of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine which	Atla	ntic	Que	bec	Onta	ario	Wes	tern	Not Lo	cated	Tot	al
Awarded the M.D. Degree	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %						
Memorial University	49	67.1%			16	21.9%	7	9.6%	1	1.4%	73	100.0%
Dalhousie University	67	61.5%			14	12.8%	21	19.3%	7	6.4%	109	100.0%
Université Laval	4	1.4%	264	94.3%	1	0.4%	1	0.4%	10	3.6%	280	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	31	14.0%	186	83.8%	3	1.4%	1	0.5%	1	0.5%	222	100.0%
Université de Montréal	2	0.6%	295	93.9%	3	1.0%	4	1.3%	10	3.2%	314	100.0%
McGill University	3	1.4%	160	75.1%	30	14.1%	15	7.0%	5	2.3%	213	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	40	3.9%	905	87.9%	37	3.6%	21	2.0%	26	2.5%	1029	100.0%
University of Ottawa	5	3.0%	11	6.6%	123	73.7%	26	15.6%	2	1.2%	167	100.0%
Queen's University	3	2.9%			84	80.0%	17	16.2%	1	1.0%	105	100.0%
University of Toronto	4	1.5%	3	1.2%	208	80.0%	40	15.4%	5	1.9%	260	100.0%
McMaster University	4	2.1%	2	1.0%	155	80.7%	29	15.1%	2	1.0%	192	100.0%
Western University	7	4.2%	1	0.6%	135	80.8%	21	12.6%	3	1.8%	167	100.0%
NOSM University	1	1.6%	1	1.6%	50	79.4%	11	17.5%			63	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	24	2.5%	18	1.9%	755	79.1%	144	15.1%	13	1.4%	954	100.0%
University of Manitoba	3	2.6%	1	0.9%	8	7.0%	100	87.7%	2	1.8%	114	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan	2	1.8%			13	11.9%	94	86.2%			109	100.0%
University of Alberta	6	3.6%			18	10.8%	141	84.4%	2	1.2%	167	100.0%
University of Calgary	5	2.7%	2	1.1%	25	13.7%	148	81.3%	2	1.1%	182	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	11	3.2%	2	0.6%	43	12.3%	289	82.8%	4	1.1%	349	100.0%
University of British Columbia	5	1.7%	1	0.3%	34	11.3%	258	85.7%	3	1.0%	301	100.0%
Outside Canada	20	2.9%	60	8.7%	301	43.6%	192	27.8%	117	17.0%	690	100.0%
Total	221	5.9%	987	26.5%	1221	32.8%	1126	30.2%	173	4.6%	3728	100.0%

These data include new entry and re-entry trainees who exited at the completion of training between Nov 1, 2021 and Nov 1, 2022.

<sup>\*</sup> excludes visa trainees

<sup>\*\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-1i PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2022 Faculty of M.D. degree by region of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine which	Atla	ntic	Que	bec	Onta	ario	Wes	tern	Not Lo	cated	Tot	tal
Awarded the M.D. Degree	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %						
Memorial University	49	67.1%			16	21.9%	7	9.6%	1	1.4%	73	100.0%
Dalhousie University	67	60.9%			14	12.7%	21	19.1%	8	7.3%	110	100.0%
Université Laval	4	1.4%	264	94.3%	1	0.4%	1	0.4%	10	3.6%	280	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	31	13.9%	186	83.4%	3	1.3%	1	0.4%	2	0.9%	223	100.0%
Université de Montréal	2	0.6%	295	93.7%	3	1.0%	4	1.3%	11	3.5%	315	100.0%
McGill University	3	1.4%	160	74.1%	30	13.9%	15	6.9%	8	3.7%	216	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	40	3.9%	905	87.5%	37	3.6%	21	2.0%	31	3.0%	1034	100.0%
University of Ottawa	5	3.0%	11	6.5%	123	73.2%	26	15.5%	3	1.8%	168	100.0%
Queen's University	3	2.9%			84	80.0%	17	16.2%	1	1.0%	105	100.0%
University of Toronto	4	1.5%	3	1.2%	208	80.0%	40	15.4%	5	1.9%	260	100.0%
McMaster University	4	2.1%	2	1.0%	155	80.7%	29	15.1%	2	1.0%	192	100.0%
Western University	7	4.2%	1	0.6%	135	80.8%	21	12.6%	3	1.8%	167	100.0%
NOSM University	1	1.6%	1	1.6%	50	79.4%	11	17.5%			63	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	24	2.5%	18	1.9%	755	79.1%	144	15.1%	14	1.5%	955	100.0%
University of Manitoba	3	2.6%	1	0.9%	8	7.0%	100	87.7%	2	1.8%	114	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan	2	1.8%			13	11.9%	94	86.2%			109	100.0%
University of Alberta	6	3.6%			18	10.8%	141	84.4%	2	1.2%	167	100.0%
University of Calgary	5	2.7%	2	1.1%	25	13.7%	148	81.3%	2	1.1%	182	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	11	3.2%	2	0.6%	43	12.3%	289	82.8%	4	1.1%	349	100.0%
University of British Columbia	5	1.7%	1	0.3%	34	11.3%	258	85.7%	3	1.0%	301	100.0%
Total	201	6.6%	927	30.4%	920	30.2%	934	30.7%	63	2.1%	3045	100.0%

These data include new entry and re-entry trainees who exited at the completion of training between Nov 1, 2021 and Nov 1, 2022.

<sup>\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-2 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2022 Faculty of last postgraduate training by region of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Providing Last	Atla	ntic	Que	bec	Onta	ario	West	tern	Not Lo	cated	To	tal
Year of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %						
Memorial University	27	64.3%	1	2.4%	5	11.9%	6	14.3%	3	7.1%	42	100.0%
Dalhousie University	90	77.6%	1	0.9%	8	6.9%	11	9.5%	6	5.2%	116	100.0%
Université Laval	6	2.7%	209	93.3%			1	0.4%	8	3.6%	224	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	21	12.4%	147	86.5%	1	0.6%			1	0.6%	170	100.0%
Université de Montréal	3	1.0%	286	92.9%	2	0.6%	3	1.0%	14	4.5%	308	100.0%
McGill University	6	2.3%	217	83.5%	13	5.0%	11	4.2%	13	5.0%	260	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	36	3.7%	859	89.3%	16	1.7%	15	1.6%	36	3.7%	962	100.0%
University of Ottawa	6	2.7%	34	15.2%	154	68.8%	21	9.4%	9	4.0%	224	100.0%
Queen's University	10	8.1%	6	4.9%	87	70.7%	16	13.0%	4	3.3%	123	100.0%
University of Toronto	17	2.5%	42	6.3%	481	72.0%	64	9.6%	64	9.6%	668	100.0%
McMaster University	2	0.9%	7	3.1%	186	82.3%	21	9.3%	10	4.4%	226	100.0%
Western University	5	2.6%	6	3.1%	161	82.1%	15	7.7%	9	4.6%	196	100.0%
NOSM University					50	92.6%	3	5.6%	1	1.9%	54	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	40	2.7%	95	6.4%	1119	75.1%	140	9.4%	97	6.5%	1491	100.0%
University of Manitoba	4	3.0%	1	0.7%	10	7.5%	115	85.8%	4	3.0%	134	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan	4	4.2%	2	2.1%	8	8.4%	81	85.3%			95	100.0%
University of Alberta	5	2.4%	4	1.9%	11	5.3%	177	85.5%	10	4.8%	207	100.0%
University of Calgary	10	3.9%	12	4.6%	21	8.1%	208	80.3%	8	3.1%	259	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	15	3.2%	16	3.4%	32	6.9%	385	82.6%	18	3.9%	466	100.0%
University of British Columbia	5	1.2%	12	2.8%	23	5.5%	373	88.4%	9	2.1%	422	100.0%
Total	221	5.9%	987	26.5%	1221	32.8%	1126	30.2%	173	4.6%	3728	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> excludes visa trainees

<sup>\*\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-2i PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2022 Faculty of last postgraduate training by region of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Providing Last	Atla	ntic	Que	bec	Ont	ario	Wes	tern	Not Lo	ocated	To	tal
Year of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %						
Memorial University	26	81.3%			3	9.4%	3	9.4%			32	100.0%
Dalhousie University	84	83.2%	1	1.0%	5	5.0%	8	7.9%	3	3.0%	101	100.0%
Université Laval	5	2.4%	199	93.9%			1	0.5%	7	3.3%	212	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	21	12.7%	143	86.1%					2	1.2%	166	100.0%
Université de Montréal	3	1.0%	270	94.1%			3	1.0%	11	3.8%	287	100.0%
McGill University	5	2.2%	195	86.3%	10	4.4%	11	4.9%	5	2.2%	226	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	34	3.8%	807	90.6%	10	1.1%	15	1.7%	25	2.8%	891	100.0%
University of Ottawa	6	3.4%	32	18.3%	119	68.0%	17	9.7%	1	0.6%	175	100.0%
Queen's University	10	9.6%	5	4.8%	72	69.2%	16	15.4%	1	1.0%	104	100.0%
University of Toronto	10	2.2%	42	9.2%	345	75.8%	50	11.0%	8	1.8%	455	100.0%
McMaster University	2	1.1%	6	3.3%	149	82.3%	18	9.9%	6	3.3%	181	100.0%
Western University	4	2.9%	6	4.3%	119	85.0%	9	6.4%	2	1.4%	140	100.0%
NOSM University					44	93.6%	2	4.3%	1	2.1%	47	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	32	2.9%	91	8.3%	848	77.0%	112	10.2%	19	1.7%	1102	100.0%
University of Manitoba	4	3.6%	1	0.9%	4	3.6%	100	90.1%	2	1.8%	111	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan	3	4.4%	1	1.5%	4	5.9%	60	88.2%			68	100.0%
University of Alberta	4	2.4%	4	2.4%	8	4.8%	147	87.5%	5	3.0%	168	100.0%
University of Calgary	9	4.0%	11	4.8%	17	7.5%	185	81.5%	5	2.2%	227	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	13	3.3%	15	3.8%	25	6.3%	332	84.1%	10	2.5%	395	100.0%
University of British Columbia	5	1.4%	11	3.2%	21	6.1%	304	88.1%	4	1.2%	345	100.0%
Total	201	6.6%	927	30.4%	920	30.2%	934	30.7%	63	2.1%	3045	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-2ii PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2022 in the same province as M.D. degree Faculty of last postgraduate training by region of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Providing Last	Atla	ntic	Que	bec	Ont	ario	Wes	tern	Not Lo	cated	To	tal
Year of Post-M.D. Training	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %	Count	Row %
Memorial University	22	100.0%									22	100.0%
Dalhousie University	43	93.5%			1	2.2%	1	2.2%	1	2.2%	46	100.0%
Université Laval	5	2.4%	199	93.9%			1	0.5%	7	3.3%	212	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	21	12.8%	141	86.0%					2	1.2%	164	100.0%
Université de Montréal	3	1.1%	268	95.0%			1	0.4%	10	3.5%	282	100.0%
McGill University	1	0.5%	184	96.3%	2	1.0%			4	2.1%	191	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	30	3.5%	792	93.3%	2	0.2%	2	0.2%	23	2.7%	849	100.0%
University of Ottawa	2	1.9%	1	1.0%	95	91.3%	5	4.8%	1	1.0%	104	100.0%
Queen's University	2	3.1%	1	1.6%	58	90.6%	2	3.1%	1	1.6%	64	100.0%
University of Toronto	1	0.3%	1	0.3%	279	94.3%	12	4.1%	3	1.0%	296	100.0%
McMaster University			1	0.7%	134	93.1%	6	4.2%	3	2.1%	144	100.0%
Western University	1	0.9%	2	1.9%	102	94.4%	2	1.9%	1	0.9%	108	100.0%
NOSM University					39	100.0%					39	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	6	0.8%	6	0.8%	707	93.6%	27	3.6%	9	1.2%	755	100.0%
University of Manitoba							71	100.0%			71	100.0%
University of Saskatchewan					1	2.6%	38	97.4%			39	100.0%
University of Alberta	2	2.1%			1	1.1%	91	95.8%	1	1.1%	95	100.0%
University of Calgary	1	0.9%	1	0.9%	3	2.8%	101	94.4%	1	0.9%	107	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	3	1.5%	1	0.5%	4	2.0%	192	95.0%	2	1.0%	202	100.0%
University of British Columbia	1	0.6%			5	2.8%	168	95.5%	2	1.1%	176	100.0%
Total	105	4.9%	799	37.0%	720	33.3%	499	23.1%	37	1.7%	2160	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-3 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

## Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2022 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provid Year of Post-M.D. Training	•	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	AB	ВС	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
Memorial University	Count	23		2	2	1	5		1	2	3		3	42
	Row %	54.8%		4.8%	4.8%	2.4%	11.9%		2.4%	4.8%	7.1%		7.1%	100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count		63	7	20	1	8		2	3	5	1	6	116
	Row %		54.3%	6.0%	17.2%	0.9%	6.9%		1.7%	2.6%	4.3%	0.9%	5.2%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count			1	5	209						1	8	224
	Row %			0.4%	2.2%	93.3%						0.4%	3.6%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		3		18	147	1						1	170
	Row %		1.8%		10.6%	86.5%	0.6%						0.6%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count		1		2	286	2			1	2		14	308
	Row %		0.3%		0.6%	92.9%	0.6%			0.3%	0.6%		4.5%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	2	3		1	217	13	1	2	6	2		13	260
	Row %	0.8%	1.2%		0.4%	83.5%	5.0%	0.4%	0.8%	2.3%	0.8%		5.0%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	2	7	1	26	859	16	1	2	7	4	1	36	962
	Row %	0.2%	0.7%	0.1%	2.7%	89.3%	1.7%	0.1%	0.2%	0.7%	0.4%	0.1%	3.7%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	1	4		1	34	154	1	4	6	10		9	224
	Row %	0.4%	1.8%		0.4%	15.2%	68.8%	0.4%	1.8%	2.7%	4.5%		4.0%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	2	4		4	6	87		1	4	10	1	4	123
	Row %	1.6%	3.3%		3.3%	4.9%	70.7%		0.8%	3.3%	8.1%	0.8%	3.3%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	3	10		4	42	481	6		26	31	1	64	668
	Row %	0.4%	1.5%		0.6%	6.3%	72.0%	0.9%		3.9%	4.6%	0.1%	9.6%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count		1		1	7	186		4	8	9		10	226
	Row %		0.4%		0.4%	3.1%	82.3%		1.8%	3.5%	4.0%		4.4%	100.0%
Western University	Count	3	1		1	6	161		2	4	9		9	196
	Row %	1.5%	0.5%		0.5%	3.1%	82.1%		1.0%	2.0%	4.6%		4.6%	100.0%



### Table J-3 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2022 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provi Year of Post-M.D. Trainin	_	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	SK	AB	вс	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
NOSM University	Count						50	1	1		1		1	54
	Row %						92.6%	1.9%	1.9%		1.9%		1.9%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	9	20		11	95	1119	8	12	48	70	2	97	1491
	Row %	0.6%	1.3%		0.7%	6.4%	75.1%	0.5%	0.8%	3.2%	4.7%	0.1%	6.5%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	1	1		2	1	10	91	4	5	15		4	134
	Row %	0.7%	0.7%		1.5%	0.7%	7.5%	67.9%	3.0%	3.7%	11.2%		3.0%	100.0%
University of	Count		3		1	2	8		62	5	14			95
Saskatchewan	Row %		3.2%		1.1%	2.1%	8.4%		65.3%	5.3%	14.7%			100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	1	2	1	1	4	11	2	10	148	16	1	10	207
	Row %	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.9%	5.3%	1.0%	4.8%	71.5%	7.7%	0.5%	4.8%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	6	2		2	12	21	3	11	164	30		8	259
	Row %	2.3%	0.8%		0.8%	4.6%	8.1%	1.2%	4.2%	63.3%	11.6%		3.1%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	7	4	1	3	16	32	5	21	312	46	1	18	466
	Row %	1.5%	0.9%	0.2%	0.6%	3.4%	6.9%	1.1%	4.5%	67.0%	9.9%	0.2%	3.9%	100.0%
University of British	Count	1	4			12	23	4	5	18	345	1	9	422
Columbia	Row %	0.2%	0.9%			2.8%	5.5%	0.9%	1.2%	4.3%	81.8%	0.2%	2.1%	100.0%
Total	Count	43	102	11	65	987	1221	109	109	400	502	6	173	3728
	Row %	1.2%	2.7%	0.3%	1.7%	26.5%	32.8%	2.9%	2.9%	10.7%	13.5%	0.2%	4.6%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> excludes visa trainees

<sup>\*\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-3i PRACTICE LOCATIONS

### Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2022 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provid Year of Post-M.D. Training	•	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	ВС	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
Memorial University	Count	22		2	2		3		1		2			32
	Row %	68.8%		6.3%	6.3%		9.4%		3.1%		6.3%			100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count		59	7	18	1	5		2	1	4	1	3	101
	Row %		58.4%	6.9%	17.8%	1.0%	5.0%		2.0%	1.0%	4.0%	1.0%	3.0%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count			1	4	199						1	7	212
	Row %			0.5%	1.9%	93.9%						0.5%	3.3%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		3		18	143							2	166
	Row %		1.8%		10.8%	86.1%							1.2%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count		1		2	270				1	2		11	287
	Row %		0.3%		0.7%	94.1%				0.3%	0.7%		3.8%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	2	3			195	10	1	2	6	2		5	226
	Row %	0.9%	1.3%			86.3%	4.4%	0.4%	0.9%	2.7%	0.9%		2.2%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	2	7	1	24	807	10	1	2	7	4	1	25	891
	Row %	0.2%	0.8%	0.1%	2.7%	90.6%	1.1%	0.1%	0.2%	0.8%	0.4%	0.1%	2.8%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	1	4		1	32	119	1	4	5	7		1	175
	Row %	0.6%	2.3%		0.6%	18.3%	68.0%	0.6%	2.3%	2.9%	4.0%		0.6%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	2	4		4	5	72		1	4	10	1	1	104
	Row %	1.9%	3.8%		3.8%	4.8%	69.2%		1.0%	3.8%	9.6%	1.0%	1.0%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	2	8			42	345	4		21	24	1	8	455
	Row %	0.4%	1.8%			9.2%	75.8%	0.9%		4.6%	5.3%	0.2%	1.8%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count		1		1	6	149		4	7	7		6	181
	Row %		0.6%		0.6%	3.3%	82.3%		2.2%	3.9%	3.9%		3.3%	100.0%
Western University	Count	2	1		1	6	119		1	2	6		2	140
	Row %	1.4%	0.7%		0.7%	4.3%	85.0%		0.7%	1.4%	4.3%		1.4%	100.0%



### Table J-3i **PRACTICE LOCATIONS**

### Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2022 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Prov Year of Post-M.D. Trainin		NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
NOSM University	Count						44	1			1		1	47
	Row %						93.6%	2.1%			2.1%		2.1%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	7	18		7	91	848	6	10	39	55	2	19	1102
	Row %	0.6%	1.6%		0.6%	8.3%	77.0%	0.5%	0.9%	3.5%	5.0%	0.2%	1.7%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	1	1		2	1	4	82	2	3	13		2	111
	Row %	0.9%	0.9%		1.8%	0.9%	3.6%	73.9%	1.8%	2.7%	11.7%		1.8%	100.0%
University of	Count		2		1	1	4		48	3	9			68
Saskatchewan	Row %		2.9%		1.5%	1.5%	5.9%		70.6%	4.4%	13.2%			100.0%
University of Alberta	Count		2	1	1	4	8	1	9	121	15	1	5	168
	Row %		1.2%	0.6%	0.6%	2.4%	4.8%	0.6%	5.4%	72.0%	8.9%	0.6%	3.0%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	5	2		2	11	17	2	10	146	27		5	227
	Row %	2.2%	0.9%		0.9%	4.8%	7.5%	0.9%	4.4%	64.3%	11.9%		2.2%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	5	4	1	3	15	25	3	19	267	42	1	10	395
	Row %	1.3%	1.0%	0.3%	0.8%	3.8%	6.3%	0.8%	4.8%	67.6%	10.6%	0.3%	2.5%	100.0%
University of British	Count	1	4			11	21	4	5	16	278	1	4	345
Columbia	Row %	0.3%	1.2%			3.2%	6.1%	1.2%	1.4%	4.6%	80.6%	0.3%	1.2%	100.0%
Total	Count	38	95	11	57	927	920	96	89	336	407	6	63	3045
	Row %	1.2%	3.1%	0.4%	1.9%	30.4%	30.2%	3.2%	2.9%	11.0%	13.4%	0.2%	2.1%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-4 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

## Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2019 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provid Year of Post-M.D. Training	•	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	SK	АВ	ВС	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
Memorial University	Count	28	1		2	2	7		2	1	7	1		51
	Row %	54.9%	2.0%		3.9%	3.9%	13.7%		3.9%	2.0%	13.7%	2.0%		100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	7	48	3	21	2	14	1	1	5	6	1	2	111
	Row %	6.3%	43.2%	2.7%	18.9%	1.8%	12.6%	0.9%	0.9%	4.5%	5.4%	0.9%	1.8%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count		2		2	183	6				3		7	203
	Row %		1.0%		1.0%	90.1%	3.0%				1.5%		3.4%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		1	1	15	132					1		4	154
	Row %		0.6%	0.6%	9.7%	85.7%					0.6%		2.6%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count	1	1		2	267	1			1			11	284
	Row %	0.4%	0.4%		0.7%	94.0%	0.4%			0.4%			3.9%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	1	1		1	146	16		1	4	3		10	183
	Row %	0.5%	0.5%		0.5%	79.8%	8.7%		0.5%	2.2%	1.6%		5.5%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	2	5	1	20	728	23		1	5	7		32	824
	Row %	0.2%	0.6%	0.1%	2.4%	88.3%	2.8%		0.1%	0.6%	0.8%		3.9%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	7	7	3	3	29	154	5	4	11	7		7	237
	Row %	3.0%	3.0%	1.3%	1.3%	12.2%	65.0%	2.1%	1.7%	4.6%	3.0%		3.0%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	5	3		2	8	98	1	1	3	10		3	134
	Row %	3.7%	2.2%		1.5%	6.0%	73.1%	0.7%	0.7%	2.2%	7.5%		2.2%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	5	4	1	4	43	483	7	8	26	34	1	65	681
	Row %	0.7%	0.6%	0.1%	0.6%	6.3%	70.9%	1.0%	1.2%	3.8%	5.0%	0.1%	9.5%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count	3	1			6	182	1		6	11		13	223
	Row %	1.3%	0.4%			2.7%	81.6%	0.4%		2.7%	4.9%		5.8%	100.0%
Western University	Count	3	5	1		2	149		3	11	9		12	195
	Row %	1.5%	2.6%	0.5%		1.0%	76.4%		1.5%	5.6%	4.6%		6.2%	100.0%



### Table J-4 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

### Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2019 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Prov Year of Post-M.D. Training		NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
NOSM University	Count	1	1		1	1	47			1	2		3	57
	Row %	1.8%	1.8%		1.8%	1.8%	82.5%			1.8%	3.5%		5.3%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	24	21	5	10	89	1113	14	16	58	73	1	103	1527
	Row %	1.6%	1.4%	0.3%	0.7%	5.8%	72.9%	0.9%	1.0%	3.8%	4.8%	0.1%	6.7%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	1	2		2	4	11	96	4	11	11		4	146
	Row %	0.7%	1.4%		1.4%	2.7%	7.5%	65.8%	2.7%	7.5%	7.5%		2.7%	100.0%
University of	Count		1				10		39	7	16			73
Saskatchewan	Row %		1.4%				13.7%		53.4%	9.6%	21.9%			100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	3	4		2	2	11	2	8	151	30		5	218
	Row %	1.4%	1.8%		0.9%	0.9%	5.0%	0.9%	3.7%	69.3%	13.8%		2.3%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	2	2		1	4	19	2	7	174	25	1	4	241
	Row %	0.8%	0.8%		0.4%	1.7%	7.9%	0.8%	2.9%	72.2%	10.4%	0.4%	1.7%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	5	6		3	6	30	4	15	325	55	1	9	459
	Row %	1.1%	1.3%		0.7%	1.3%	6.5%	0.9%	3.3%	70.8%	12.0%	0.2%	2.0%	100.0%
University of British	Count	2	2		1	9	25	5	5	18	305		12	384
Columbia	Row %	0.5%	0.5%		0.3%	2.3%	6.5%	1.3%	1.3%	4.7%	79.4%		3.1%	100.0%
Total	Count	69	86	9	59	840	1233	120	83	430	480	4	162	3575
	Row %	1.9%	2.4%	0.3%	1.7%	23.5%	34.5%	3.4%	2.3%	12.0%	13.4%	0.1%	4.5%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> excludes visa trainees

<sup>\*\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-4i PRACTICE LOCATIONS

## Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2019 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provid Year of Post-M.D. Training		NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	AB	ВС	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
Memorial University	Count	24	1		2	1	5		2		7	1	1	44
	Row %	54.5%	2.3%		4.5%	2.3%	11.4%		4.5%		15.9%	2.3%	2.3%	100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	7	44	3	19	2	9	1	1	3	6	1	2	98
	Row %	7.1%	44.9%	3.1%	19.4%	2.0%	9.2%	1.0%	1.0%	3.1%	6.1%	1.0%	2.0%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count		2		2	177	6				2		6	195
	Row %		1.0%		1.0%	90.8%	3.1%				1.0%		3.1%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		1	1	15	129					1		2	149
	Row %		0.7%	0.7%	10.1%	86.6%					0.7%		1.3%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count	1	1		2	257				1			7	269
	Row %	0.4%	0.4%		0.7%	95.5%				0.4%			2.6%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	1				135	11			4	1		4	156
	Row %	0.6%				86.5%	7.1%			2.6%	0.6%		2.6%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	2	4	1	19	698	17			5	4		19	769
	Row %	0.3%	0.5%	0.1%	2.5%	90.8%	2.2%			0.7%	0.5%		2.5%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	5	5	3	2	28	122	5	1	11	6		4	192
	Row %	2.6%	2.6%	1.6%	1.0%	14.6%	63.5%	2.6%	0.5%	5.7%	3.1%		2.1%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count	5	1		2	7	75		1	3	9		2	105
	Row %	4.8%	1.0%		1.9%	6.7%	71.4%		1.0%	2.9%	8.6%		1.9%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	4	3		1	37	363	7	3	23	27	1	11	480
	Row %	0.8%	0.6%		0.2%	7.7%	75.6%	1.5%	0.6%	4.8%	5.6%	0.2%	2.3%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count	3				6	132			6	7		2	156
	Row %	1.9%				3.8%	84.6%			3.8%	4.5%		1.3%	100.0%
Western University	Count	3	5	1		2	106		3	9	8		3	140
	Row %	2.1%	3.6%	0.7%		1.4%	75.7%		2.1%	6.4%	5.7%		2.1%	100.0%



### Table J-4i **PRACTICE LOCATIONS**

### Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2019 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provi Year of Post-M.D. Trainin	_	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	AB	ВС	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
NOSM University	Count	1	1		1	1	36			1	2		3	46
	Row %	2.2%	2.2%		2.2%	2.2%	78.3%			2.2%	4.3%		6.5%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	21	15	4	6	81	834	12	8	53	59	1	25	1119
	Row %	1.9%	1.3%	0.4%	0.5%	7.2%	74.5%	1.1%	0.7%	4.7%	5.3%	0.1%	2.2%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count	1	2		2	4	8	80	3	9	8		1	118
	Row %	0.8%	1.7%		1.7%	3.4%	6.8%	67.8%	2.5%	7.6%	6.8%		0.8%	100.0%
University of	Count						3		34	5	13			55
Saskatchewan	Row %						5.5%		61.8%	9.1%	23.6%			100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	3	3		1	2	10	1	7	126	28		3	184
	Row %	1.6%	1.6%		0.5%	1.1%	5.4%	0.5%	3.8%	68.5%	15.2%		1.6%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	1	2			4	17	2	4	146	22	1	3	202
	Row %	0.5%	1.0%			2.0%	8.4%	1.0%	2.0%	72.3%	10.9%	0.5%	1.5%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	4	5		1	6	27	3	11	272	50	1	6	386
	Row %	1.0%	1.3%		0.3%	1.6%	7.0%	0.8%	2.8%	70.5%	13.0%	0.3%	1.6%	100.0%
University of British	Count	2	1			9	22	5	5	15	238		5	302
Columbia	Row %	0.7%	0.3%			3.0%	7.3%	1.7%	1.7%	5.0%	78.8%		1.7%	100.0%
Total	Count	61	72	8	49	801	925	101	64	362	385	4	59	2891
	Row %	2.1%	2.5%	0.3%	1.7%	27.7%	32.0%	3.5%	2.2%	12.5%	13.3%	0.1%	2.0%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-5 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2014 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provid Year of Post-M.D. Training	ling Last	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	SK	AB	вс	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
Memorial University	Count	29	1	2	2	1	5	1		2	4	2		49
	Row %	59.2%	2.0%	4.1%	4.1%	2.0%	10.2%	2.0%		4.1%	8.2%	4.1%		100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	7	43	5	18	2	11	1		9	12	1	4	113
	Row %	6.2%	38.1%	4.4%	15.9%	1.8%	9.7%	0.9%		8.0%	10.6%	0.9%	3.5%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count				5	158	1			1	1		5	171
	Row %				2.9%	92.4%	0.6%			0.6%	0.6%		2.9%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		2		14	119	4				2		3	144
	Row %		1.4%		9.7%	82.6%	2.8%				1.4%		2.1%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count		1		3	231	1	1		1	2		26	266
	Row %		0.4%		1.1%	86.8%	0.4%	0.4%		0.4%	0.8%		9.8%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	1			2	139	23	1	2	3	9		20	200
	Row %	0.5%			1.0%	69.5%	11.5%	0.5%	1.0%	1.5%	4.5%		10.0%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	1	3		24	647	29	2	2	5	14		54	781
	Row %	0.1%	0.4%		3.1%	82.8%	3.7%	0.3%	0.3%	0.6%	1.8%		6.9%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	6	2	1	1	18	146	1	5	8	15		14	217
	Row %	2.8%	0.9%	0.5%	0.5%	8.3%	67.3%	0.5%	2.3%	3.7%	6.9%		6.5%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count		3		1		85			7	11	1	1	109
	Row %		2.8%		0.9%		78.0%			6.4%	10.1%	0.9%	0.9%	100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	5	9	1	3	22	455	6	4	25	34	1	41	606
	Row %	0.8%	1.5%	0.2%	0.5%	3.6%	75.1%	1.0%	0.7%	4.1%	5.6%	0.2%	6.8%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count		1	1	1	1	169	1	2	1	10		8	195
	Row %		0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	86.7%	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	5.1%		4.1%	100.0%
Western University	Count	2	2		4	2	131	5	6	8	15		6	181
	Row %	1.1%	1.1%		2.2%	1.1%	72.4%	2.8%	3.3%	4.4%	8.3%		3.3%	100.0%



### Table J-5 PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Canadian citizens/permanent residents\* who exited training in 2014 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\*\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Providing Last Year of Post-M.D. Training		NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	AB	вс	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
NOSM University	Count					1	37			1			2	41
	Row %					2.4%	90.2%			2.4%			4.9%	100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	13	17	3	10	44	1023	13	17	50	85	2	72	1349
	Row %	1.0%	1.3%	0.2%	0.7%	3.3%	75.8%	1.0%	1.3%	3.7%	6.3%	0.1%	5.3%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count		2		1		14	69	4	12	13		3	118
	Row %		1.7%		0.8%		11.9%	58.5%	3.4%	10.2%	11.0%		2.5%	100.0%
University of	Count			1	1		5	2	43	17	14		1	84
Saskatchewan	Row %			1.2%	1.2%		6.0%	2.4%	51.2%	20.2%	16.7%		1.2%	100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	4	3		1	2	13	3	4	134	29	2	5	200
	Row %	2.0%	1.5%		0.5%	1.0%	6.5%	1.5%	2.0%	67.0%	14.5%	1.0%	2.5%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	3				3	7	4	4	149	27	1	10	208
	Row %	1.4%				1.4%	3.4%	1.9%	1.9%	71.6%	13.0%	0.5%	4.8%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	7	3		1	5	20	7	8	283	56	3	15	408
	Row %	1.7%	0.7%		0.2%	1.2%	4.9%	1.7%	2.0%	69.4%	13.7%	0.7%	3.7%	100.0%
University of British Columbia	Count	2	3		1	9	20	5	4	22	258	6	13	343
	Row %	0.6%	0.9%		0.3%	2.6%	5.8%	1.5%	1.2%	6.4%	75.2%	1.7%	3.8%	100.0%
Total	Count	59	72	11	58	708	1127	100	78	400	456	14	162	3245
	Row %	1.8%	2.2%	0.3%	1.8%	21.8%	34.7%	3.1%	2.4%	12.3%	14.1%	0.4%	5.0%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> excludes visa trainees

<sup>\*\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Table J-5i PRACTICE LOCATIONS

### Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2014 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Provid Year of Post-M.D. Training	ling Last	NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	МВ	SK	АВ	вс	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
Memorial University	Count	24	1	2	2		3	1		1	4	2		40
	Row %	60.0%	2.5%	5.0%	5.0%		7.5%	2.5%		2.5%	10.0%	5.0%		100.0%
Dalhousie University	Count	6	37	5	15	2	9	1		6	9	1	3	94
	Row %	6.4%	39.4%	5.3%	16.0%	2.1%	9.6%	1.1%		6.4%	9.6%	1.1%	3.2%	100.0%
Université Laval	Count				5	154				1	1		1	162
	Row %				3.1%	95.1%				0.6%	0.6%		0.6%	100.0%
Université de Sherbrooke	Count		2		14	112	3				2		2	135
	Row %		1.5%		10.4%	83.0%	2.2%				1.5%		1.5%	100.0%
Université de Montréal	Count		1		2	219	1	1		1	2		4	231
	Row %		0.4%		0.9%	94.8%	0.4%	0.4%		0.4%	0.9%		1.7%	100.0%
McGill University	Count	1			1	126	19	1	2	3	8		14	175
	Row %	0.6%			0.6%	72.0%	10.9%	0.6%	1.1%	1.7%	4.6%		8.0%	100.0%
QUEBEC SUBTOTAL	Count	1	3		22	611	23	2	2	5	13		21	703
	Row %	0.1%	0.4%		3.1%	86.9%	3.3%	0.3%	0.3%	0.7%	1.8%		3.0%	100.0%
University of Ottawa	Count	5	1	1	1	18	114		4	6	11		9	170
	Row %	2.9%	0.6%	0.6%	0.6%	10.6%	67.1%		2.4%	3.5%	6.5%		5.3%	100.0%
Queen's University	Count		3		1		59			6	11	1		81
	Row %		3.7%		1.2%		72.8%			7.4%	13.6%	1.2%		100.0%
University of Toronto	Count	5	6	1		20	353	4	4	18	30	1	6	448
	Row %	1.1%	1.3%	0.2%		4.5%	78.8%	0.9%	0.9%	4.0%	6.7%	0.2%	1.3%	100.0%
McMaster University	Count		1	1		1	137	1	2	1	8		2	154
	Row %		0.6%	0.6%		0.6%	89.0%	0.6%	1.3%	0.6%	5.2%		1.3%	100.0%
Western University	Count	2	2		3	2	91	3	5	6	15		2	131
	Row %	1.5%	1.5%		2.3%	1.5%	69.5%	2.3%	3.8%	4.6%	11.5%		1.5%	100.0%



### Table J-5i PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Graduates of Canadian medical schools who exited training in 2014 Faculty of last post-M.D. training by province/terr of practice\* in July 2024

Faculty of Medicine Providing Last Year of Post-M.D. Training		NL	NS	PE	NB	QC	ON	MB	SK	AB	ВС	NU/NT/YT	Not Located	Total
NOSM University	Count					1	26			1				28
	Row %					3.6%	92.9%			3.6%				100.0%
ONTARIO SUBTOTAL	Count	12	13	3	5	42	780	8	15	38	75	2	19	1012
	Row %	1.2%	1.3%	0.3%	0.5%	4.2%	77.1%	0.8%	1.5%	3.8%	7.4%	0.2%	1.9%	100.0%
University of Manitoba	Count		2		1		9	59	2	8	6		1	88
	Row %		2.3%		1.1%		10.2%	67.0%	2.3%	9.1%	6.8%		1.1%	100.0%
University of	Count						2	2	31	15	7		1	58
Saskatchewan	Row %						3.4%	3.4%	53.4%	25.9%	12.1%		1.7%	100.0%
University of Alberta	Count	4	2		1	1	9	2	3	107	23	2	2	156
	Row %	2.6%	1.3%		0.6%	0.6%	5.8%	1.3%	1.9%	68.6%	14.7%	1.3%	1.3%	100.0%
University of Calgary	Count	3				3	7	4	4	120	25	1	3	170
	Row %	1.8%				1.8%	4.1%	2.4%	2.4%	70.6%	14.7%	0.6%	1.8%	100.0%
ALBERTA SUBTOTAL	Count	7	2		1	4	16	6	7	227	48	3	5	326
	Row %	2.1%	0.6%		0.3%	1.2%	4.9%	1.8%	2.1%	69.6%	14.7%	0.9%	1.5%	100.0%
University of British Columbia	Count	2	2		1	8	13	5	4	18	216	6	2	277
	Row %	0.7%	0.7%		0.4%	2.9%	4.7%	1.8%	1.4%	6.5%	78.0%	2.2%	0.7%	100.0%
Total	Count	52	60	10	47	667	855	84	61	318	378	14	52	2598
	Row %	2.0%	2.3%	0.4%	1.8%	25.7%	32.9%	3.2%	2.3%	12.2%	14.5%	0.5%	2.0%	100.0%

<sup>\*</sup> Based on CMA Masterfile and MD Select



### Section K: Supplementary Data

**K-1** Trainee switches by training field category 159



# Table K-1 SUPPLEMENTARY TABLES Trainee switches by training field category

### 1. Changes between Family Medicine and Specialty training fields

	A. Changes <i>From</i> : Family Medicine <i>To</i> : Any Specialty	B. Changes <i>From</i> : Any Specialty <i>To</i> : Family Medicine
2019-2020	39	36
2020-2021	51	45
2021-2022	40	37
2022-2023	38	33
2023-2024	38	35

### 2. Changes between Specialty fields

	A. Changes <i>From</i> : Medical Specialties  To: Surgical Specialties	B. Changes From: Surgical Specialties To: Medical Specialties
2019-2020	9	13
2020-2021	8	17
2021-2022	10	14
2022-2023	11	14
2023-2024	15	12

### 3. Total: Changes among training field groups

Year	Total
2019-2020	97
2020-2021	121
2021-2022	101
2022-2023	96
2023-2024	100

Note:

Movement of trainees between any training field and Palliative medicine are not counted as changes. Although most program changes occur at the PGY-1 level, these tables include program changes at all training levels.